Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting December 3, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — November 5, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — October 2013.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — October 2013 as attached.

5. Finance
A-F. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-L. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
N. Report Compensation Sheet as attached.
O. Reorganizational Items as attached.
7. Programs
A. BOCES Grant Services presentation.

B. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, New Vision Medical
program as attached.

C. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Cosmetology program as
attached.




Regqular Board Meeting, December 3, 2013 page 2

D. Approval of the Work-Based Learning Programs as attached.

8. Board President’s Report
A. None.

9. Superintendent’s Report
A. SED update.

10. Adjournment
Next Meetings _
Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 01/07/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 02/04/14, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:dih 11/26/13



4-A-1
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting November 5, 2013
Wildwood Education Center, Bldg. 1 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Lemmon, Moss and
Peoples.
ABSENT: Dickson, McConnell and Scott.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe: Cabinet Members Bentley, Drake,
Johnson, Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Spencer and Weinman;
Board Clerk Hughson; Staff: Alger (D: 6:14 p.m.), Bradley (D: 6:14
p.m.), Driscoll (D: 6:14 p.m.), Edgers (D: 6:14). Freer (D: 6:14 p.m.),
Mascioni (D: 6:14 p.m.), McAneney (D: 6:14 p.m.), Nolan (D: 6:14
p.m.), Perkins (D: 6:14 p.m.), Post (D: 6:14 p.m.), Sheehan (D: 6:14
p.m.) and Washburn (D: 6:14 p.m.); Board Clerk: Hughson; BOCES
Students: Lucas Andrews, Michelle Bacon, Tiara Brown, Ravyn
Bauch, Amanda Dieterle, Rebekah Jones, Wade Olin and Zach
Walsh (All Students Departed 6:14 p.m.); and Guests: Jill Bauch and
Draco Baush (All Guests Departed 6:14 p.m.).

¥ % k Kk *k * *k * *k *k * *k % % % * ¥ %k Kk k k *k K Kk k %k *k k * % * %

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
6:13 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Board Member Moss requested that the Board meeting held at Wildwood in 2014-2015
not be held on the designated voting date in November.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA
14-040
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS
14-041

Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — October 1, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — August 2013 Revised.



Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013

page 2

QA wN

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — September 2013 as attached.

5. FINANCE

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIIegany BOCES - September 2013.
. Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 7/01/13-9/30/13.
Student Activities — Coopers Education Center - 7/01/13-9/30/13.
Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center - 7/01/13-9/30/13.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-042

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Lemmon,
seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title

039-14
040-14
041-14
042-14

These establishments will be supported as follows:

039-14
040-14
041-14
042-14

337.494
405.599
440.493
562.493

337.494
405.599
440.493
562.493

ltinerant-Speech Impaired w/ Monroe #1 BOCES
Equivalent Attendance w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES

Summer School w/ GV BOCES

School imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES

Canisteo-Greenwood: $5,480
Spencer-Van Etten: $48 and Waverly: $80
Avoca: $2,055

Bradford: $75

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Iltem # CoSer # Title

043-14
044-14
045-14
046-14
047-14
048-14
049-14
050-14
051-14
052-14
053-14
054-14
055-14
056-14
057-14

101.000
250.499
329.499
403.003
415.000
430.000
438.594
512.000
525.000
548.596
605.000
609.000
612.000
619.000
635.493

Career & Technical Education

Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES
ltinerant-Business Manager w/ CAEW BOCES
Alternative Education- Secondary

Summer School

Distance Learning

Distance Learning w/ OCM BOCES

Computer Service, Instructional

Staff Development: Certified Administration
School Imp. Pianning w/ Albany BOCES
Computer Service: Management

Safety/Risk Management

Business Office Support (CBO)

Fingerprinting Service

Negotiations w/Genesee Valley BOCES

These increases will be supported as follows:
Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $10,098), Tompkins-Seneca BOCES (Newfield

043-14

044-14
045-14
046-14
047-14

048-14
049-14
050-14
051-14

101.000

250.499
329.499
403.003
415.000

430.008
438.594
512.000
525.000

Miscellaneous Revenue: $9,106
Canisteo-Greenwood: $5,606
Alfred-Almond: $1,000

Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $9,914)

Increase

PRANDARAPRDOLBLPOPOL

In the Amount of

$
$
$
$

29,302
5,606
1,000
9,914

120,830
9,500
6,308

51,833

13,817
2,350
2,948

750
48,562
600
198

5,480
128
2,055
75

From
$15,227,782
$ 168,749
$ 22,100
$ 1,516,842
$ 642,700
$ 595,504
$ 31,540
$ 2,308,429
$ 1,461,263
$ 871
$12,448,909
$ 641,554
$ 3,665,274
$ 9600
$ 20,043

To
$15,257,084
$ 174,355
$ 23,100
$ 1,526,756
$ 763,530
$ 605,004
$ 37,848
$ 2,360,262
$ 1,475,080
$ 3,221
$12,451,857
$ 642,304
$ 3,713,836
$ 10,200
$ 20,241

: $10,098) and

Addison: $5,451, Arkport: ($305), Avoca: $670, Bath: ($3,328), Bradford: ($4,370), Campbeli-
Savona: $14,962, Canaseraga: ($995), Canisteo-Greenwood: $3,250, Corning: ($4,445),
Eimira: $39,530, Elmira Heights: $660, Hammondsport: ($3,560), Horneli: $3,630,
Horseheads: $3,560, Jasper-Troupsburg: $3,245, Odessa-Montour: ($3,850),

Prattsburgh: $6,040, Spencer-Van Etten: $200, Watkins
Cattaraugus BOCES (Andover: $8,320) and Wa

Addison: $8,000 and Alfred-Aimond: $1,500
Hammondsport: $6,308

Addison: $8,314 and Prattsburgh: $43,519
Miscelianeous Revenue: 13,817

Glen: $2,075, Waverly: $37,645,
yne-Finger Lakes BOCES (Naples: $12,445)



Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 3

052-14 548.596 Canaseraga: $2,350

053-14 605.000 Campbell-Savona: $3,305, Horseheads: $6,749, Jasper-Troupsburg: $6,894 and
Prattsburgh: ($14,000)

054-14  609.000 Horseheads: $750

055-14 612.000 Alfred-Almond: $48,562

056-14 619.000 Waverly: $600

057-14 635.493 Canaseraga: $198

3. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To
058-14 205.206 Special Class 1:15 $ 194324 $ 194234 $ 0
059-14 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 3,134 $ 583,200 $ 580,066
060-14 665.691 Cooperative Bidding w/ DCMO BOCES $ 13657 $ 57,067 $ 43,380
These decreases will be supported as follows:

058-14  205.206 Elmira: ($145,743) and Horseheads: ($48,581)

059-14 527.000 Campbell-Savona: ($3,134)

060-14 665.691 Elmira: $50, Horseheads: ($13,949), Odessa-Montour: $50 and Spencer-Van Etten: $192

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN OuT
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-400-K-00 Contract & Other $25,582
AB05-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $25,599
A605-7710-599-H-09 Broome-Tioga BOCES $25,582
AB05-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $25,599
TOTAL $51,181 $51,181

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. WIA, Title 2, Adult Education & Literacy (Literacy Zone) grant for services is
accepted and the budget established in the amount of $100,000 for the
period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached.

b. STAC (System to Track and Account for Children) Education of Incarcerated
Youth grant for services are accepted and the budget established in the
amount of $630,415 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 as
attached.

c. School Library System Operating grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $133,925 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached.

d. School Library System Aid for Automation grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $13,393 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached.

e. Local Government Records Management Improvement grant is accepted
and the budget established in the amount of $77,139 for the period July 1,
2013 through June 30, 2014 as attached.

f.  School Based Vocational/Work Incentive Program grant is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $38,435 for the period July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2014 as attached.



Reqular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 4

g.

Regional SSHSP Medicaid TAC grant is accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $90,049 for the period July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014 as attached.

2. Grant Acceptance and Budget increase for 2013-14:

a.

School Library System Supplemental Aid grant is accepted and the budget
increased by $47,261 from $133,925 to $181,186.

3. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a.

Statewide School Finance Consortium budget is established in the amount
of $11,025 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

Comprehensive Health/Wellness budget is established in the amount of
$11,544.82 for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenues for the
program come from Project SAVE certifications. These funds include
$1,575.00 in current year revenue and $9,969.82 in rollover funds from
2012-2013.

Southern Tier Scholars budget is established in the amount of $8,642.62 for
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenue for this program comes from
rollover funds from 2012-2013.

Model Transition Program Transition Conference budget is established in
the amount of $4,446.30 for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Revenue
for this program comes from rollover funds from 2012-2013.

Southern Tier SciFair and Cyber Civ budget is established in the amount of
$38,239.90 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. This is the
rollover amount from 2012-2013.

C. Purchasing.
1. Approval of Resolution for IPA for computers and projectors in the amount of
$89,510.00 for Addison Central School District as attached.
D. School Refunds.

1. School Refunds for Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES for
2013-2014 in the amount of $6,013,469.03 based on 2012-2013 final
expenditures as attached.

E. Activities Clubs.

1. New Visions Communications (A-38) will change the name to New Visions
Academy. New advisors are Ted Kellogg and Kelly Smith.

2. Close Broad Horizon Senior Class (A-72) and transfer $762.61 to Broad Horizon
Student Activity (A-64).

3. Establish a new club and open an account for the Animal Science Class. The
official name of the club is GST Aggies. Jessakka Schermerhorn is the advisor.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Reqular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 5

6. PERSONNEL
14-043

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Apgar, seconded
by Bulkiey, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Charlene Reed, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Effective: December 31, 2013,
Date of Hire: October 7, 1999.

2. Eugene Cvik, Position: Central Business Office Controller, Effective: end of day
June 30, 2014, Date of Hire: June 1, 2005.

3. Alfreda Patterson, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: December 31, 2013, Date
of Hire: March 7, 1988.

4. Jean Barber, Position: Grant Writing Supervisor, Effective: end of day January
31, 2014, Date of Hire: November 9, 1994.

B. Resignations

1. Tami Ricci, Position: Account Clerk, Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of Hire: July
1, 2012, Civil Service transfer from Corning-Painted Post CSD.

2. Lee Richeson, Position: Cook Manager, Effective: October 2, 2013, Date of
Hire: August 27, 2008.

3. Joseph Busch, Position: Program Administrator of the Superintendent
Development Program, Effective: November 2, 2013, Date of Hire: December 1,
2008.

C. Creation of Position

1. Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, seven (7) 10 month, school calendar
positions; providing online instruction in the areas of Foreign Language -
Spanish, Music, Science, Art, Social Studies, Health, Physical Education,
English Language Arts, and Business; effective September 23, 2013; salary
$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training, and $145.00 per successful
completed online course, per student, time-sheet basis.

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1. Teaching Assistant, Auto Body, one 10 month, school calendar position;
increased from part-time (.5 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE); effective September 3,
2013.

2. Teaching Assistant, B&E — Career Readiness (ICM), one 10 month, school
calendar position; decreased from full-time (1.0 FTE) to part-time (.5 FTE);
effective September 3, 2013.

3. Teacher, Music, one 10 month, school calendar position; increased from part-
time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE); effective September 23, 2013.

4. Cook Manager, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position; decreased to full-
time (1.0 FTE); 10 month, school calendar position; effective December 1, 2013.




Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 6

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Susan Woodvine, Cook Manager, 10 month, school calendar position;
decreased from part-time (.8125 FTE) to time-sheet basis; effective September
3, 2013; salary $12.25 per hour.

Michael Creegan, Teacher, Music, 10 month, school calendar position,
Probationary appointment; increased from part-time (.8 FTE) to full-time (1.0
FTE); effective September 23, 2013; Tenure area of Music; Certification of Initial
Certificate Time Extension, Music, February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2014;
Probationary Period continues through September 3, 2015.

Susan Kramer, Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position;
Competitive Civil Service appointment; decreased to full-time (1.0 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position; Competitive Civil Service appointment;
effective December 1, 2013; Probationary Period fuffilled; salary $25.75 per
hour.

F. Tenure Appointments and Civil Service Permanent Appointments

1.

2.

3.

Jenny Dean, Position: Teacher Center Coordinator, Tenure Area: Instructional
Support Services in Professional Development, Tenure Date: November 8,
2013, Certification Status: Permanent, Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and
Grades 1-6, February 1, 2000.

Daniel Dobell, Position: School Business Executive, Permanent Date:
November 19, 2013.

Tami Curkendall, Position: Cleaner, Permanent Date: November 26, 2013.

G. Appointments

1.

Jessakka Schermerhorn, Position: Teacher, Animal Science 7-12, full-time (1.0
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013, Certification: Initial, Animal Science 7-12, September 1,
2013 through August 31, 2018, Probationary Period: September 3, 2013
through September 2, 2016, Salary: $44,185.00 per year (step 1 + Credit Hours
+ Degree Stipend).

Elizabeth Ahern, Position: Teacher, English to Speakers of Other Languages,

full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary
appointment, Effective: October 8, 2013, Tenure Area: English to Speakers of
Other Languages, Certification: Initial, English to Speakers of Other Languages,
September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2017, Probationary Period: October 8,
2013 through October 7, 2016, Salary: $48,709.00 per year, prorated (step 2 +
Credit Hours + dual Degree Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

H. Temporary Appointments

1.

Peter Punzo, Position: Professional Development Consultant, Effective:

September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Permanent, School
District Administrator, September 1, 1977, Salary: $325.00 per day, time sheet-
basis.

2. Anne Caruana, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Foreign Language,

Spanish, Effective: September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification:



Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 7

Permanent, School District Administrator, September 1, 2004; Permanent,
Spanish 7-12, September 1, 1992, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time
training; $145.00 per student successfully completing an online course, time-
sheet basis.

3. Adrienne Coble, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Music, Effective:
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a
one-time training; $145.00 per student successfully completing an online
course, time-sheet basis.

4. Vicki Cook, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Science, Effective:
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Permanent, Biology
7-12, September 1, 1994 and Permanent, Chemistry and General Science 7-12,
September 1, 1994, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

5. Shelly Cummings, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Art, Effective:
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Permanent, Art,
September 1, 2009, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

6. Sara Kitts, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Social Studies, Effective:
September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification: Initial Certificate Time
Extension, Social Studies 7-12, September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2014,
Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145.00 per student
successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

7. Jason Semmel, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Health, and Physical
Education, Effective: October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification:
Initial, Physical Education, September 1, 2009 through August 31, 2014 and
Initial, Health Education, February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2017, Salary:
$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145.00 per student successfully
completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

8. Adam Williams, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, English Language
Arts, and Business, Effective: September 23, 2013 through June 30, 2014,
Certification: Professional, English Language Arts 7-12, September 1, 2012,
Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training; $145.00 per student
successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

9. Mark Kilmartin, Position: Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Math, Science and
Technology, Effective: October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Certification:
Professional, Technology Education, February 1, 2011; Permanent, Physics &
General Science 7-12, February 1, 2004; Permanent Mathematics 7-12,
February 1, 2004, Salary: $350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an online course, time-sheet basis.

l. Annual Stipends

1. Education Grant Services, Stipend $2,500, effective October 23, 2013 through
June 30, 2014

a. Diane Habeck, Team Leader
b. Meachele Manchester, Team Leader

2. Newsletter Advisor, Stipend of $825, effective September 3, 2013 through June
27,2014




Regular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 8

a. Wildwood Education Center
1. Gary Acker

J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
K. Reorganizational Items as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

A. Common Core implementation.

Ms. Spencer gave a PowerPoint presentation regarding Common Core Implementation in
New York schools. She shared information on ELA shifts, Math shifts, STEM shifts,
Modules, Tri-State Rubrics, www.engageny.com and Network Team.

FIELD TRIPS
14-044

Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to approve the following
field trips:

B. Field trip for Bush, Coopers and Wildwood Education Centers, Auto Tech/Auto
Body programs as attached.

C. Field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Criminal Justice program as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT
A. New York State School Boards Association Convention.

Board Member Apgar and Board Member Learn gave a report regarding their attendance
at the New York Stat School Boards Association Convention on October 24-26, 2013.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
District Superintendent Graefe reported on the following items:

A. Waverly Central School District's Superintendent search.

. Elmira City School District’'s Superintendent search.

B
C. Elmira City School District’s Strategic Plan process.
D

. District Superintendent’s position for GST BOCES.
Rescinded his letter of resignation for retirement on June 30, 2014 with SED and
stated his intention to submit his retirement letter on June 1, 2014 for retirement on
June 30, 2014.




Regqular Board Meeting, November 5, 2013 page 9

E. SED Representative Ken Wagner's video conference with Superintendents on
November 19, 2013.

F. SED Representative Ken Wagner’s video conference with School Boards
Association in December 2013.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

14-045
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 7:35 p.m. to discuss six employment history matters concerning particular

persons and five legal matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION
14-046
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to move to open session

at 7:55 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL - continued

14-047
H. Temporary Appointments

10. Lori Sallade-Conrad, Position: Long-term Substitute Teacher, Art, part-time (.4
FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Temporary appointment, Effective:
September 3, 2013 through June 27, 2014, Certification: Permanent, Art,
September 1, 1998, Salary: $55,647, prorated (Step 9 + Credit Hour Stipend +
Degree Stipend + Certification Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

Voting: Aye: Apgar, Buckley, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss and Peoples.
Nay: Lemmon.
Abstain: None.
Absent. Dickson, McConnell and Scott.
MOTION CARRIED

10.ADJOURNMENT
14-048

Upon the motion of Peoples seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:56 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Coopers Campus Tour | 12/03/13, 4:00 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 12/03/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
November 6, 2013 Board Clerk



4-B-1

6V 1¥8°196°8$

08'0£0°695°€T$

6T°TL8'0ES TSS

£6'669°€ZE91$

9E'TLILOT 9ES STVILOL

SE'6E$

YT I8 YIS
vE'919°9L8%
I LIT0ELS
86'988°065°1$
I 198'St$
781818
00'0$

68°0LY LS
86'161°CS$
£S°6TST$
LS'S88VS$
8T°S0EYS$
£8'€89°99%
LEBTI66£°9T$
LT 887618
6L v00°LS
6L0L8VTS
(90°0Ttv1£8)

IO Jo puyg

20uDjvg Ysv)

98'v61°6¥1°C$
00°0$
I7'€L9°801$
$690€°61$
1+'$8€°589°C$
L6°0SO'SES
00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0%
00T99°€I$
00°0$

oY’z

00°0%
00'000°CZL‘9$
I¥'L8T1€S
96"9LE T0S$
SEESI‘ELLS
80°LL866V°LS

IO Sutingq
STUDWZSITIGSI(

ITYET6V1TS
YT I8 VIS
SL68T°S86$
9EYTS6LIS
6ETLTILTLS
80°768°08$
78'v8t$
0008

68°0LY LS
86°161°TS$

€S I61°STS
LS'S88VS
89°LEEVS
£8°€81°99%
LESTIITIEES
89°SLL08$
SL'18€°805$
YI'vS0°86L$

TO°LSK'SSI‘LS

a|quvay
ysu) o

Tr'6v9Iv8ITS
0928

18°€91$
69°9TTS11$
69°965°1TH'S$
98°E1LVES
00°0$

00°0%

L60%
0€'0£€CTS
$5°08
LS'S88YS

1Y L6TY$
85°€86°€1$
1L°819°92ZL$
81°L05°8SS
$8°800°00S$
T6'L60'EVES

TS'S19°¢68°9%

I
J0] sidizooy

EVIEN0I

(I1T°s1¥°5€9) L2 - Supjosy) [101ked

YO EIS YIS WA [eI3U3D) Ielg AL
Y6 STIS86$ JOPBIA] KSUOIN X[ Te)S AL
L9 L6TY9$ JUNO2DY X[ JelS 9AIL]

0L'SLIPSS 1S L2 -39 AousBy 29 Isna,

TTYLIOPS yueq diooueg
I8'v8H$ drysrejoyog uonepuno epsayiog
00'0$ 3D dwysrejoyog 3uo, [ uolkerd
T6'69%°L$ diyssejoyog 3uo, °f uoiked
89°198°67$ asey) diysre[oyos 1SD
86°061°S1$ LN spuny diysrejoyog 1SO
00°0% uaqna)§ - OAS UoHEd MM
LT OPS Sunuray)) - 0Ag uoned sidy
$T005°TS$ WY PH PV LSO
99°60S‘V6£°TES 100V JaTwiald aseyD)
07'892°7Z$ aSeYD -100V UOISIA [BIUS(]
06'2LE3$ asey) - 33D pun [ende)
TTIS6YSHS aseyD - 3D puny [e1opa]
05 1¥8°16Z$ LN - "34D puny [e1ousD
ouvng UDN
Sufuulsog Junoay

SHONVTIVE HSVD A0 ANVIWNINAS S HAYNSVAYL

S$4004 YAIL NYTHINOS YALVIYD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 291,841.50
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 258,059.39
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 6,600,000.00
Void Checks $ 35,556.13
Total Receipts $ 6,893,615.52
Total Receipts, including balance $ 7,185,457.02
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 567165 To Check No. 57783 $ 2,379,758.51
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,895171.30
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,224,947.27
$ -
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 7,499,877.08
Total Cash Balance $  (314,420.06)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 875,923.55
Less total of outstanding check $ (1,190,343.61)

Total available balance $ (314,420.06)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) 3 (314,420.06)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

9 ,
Doretta Hughson /
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 4




8LZL LLEL BN depury

14vHOHO00 MHOA M3AN 4O 31v1S

02¥LS0 00S51$ ON 0¥00 SILSNANI TYNOLLIIHHOD 40 NOISIAIQ €Loc/ZLiol «02v4S0
1d3a 3IN/ONITTIG NOLLdIJOSENS
L¥250 08°'181$ ON 000 FTOINOYHO ANV 1LYHO0NW3a €102/L1/0L L1250
9l¥/G0 82'9.% ON 000 143903 gNIN3Ea €Loc/LLioL 9L¥.G0
Sl¥.G0 0.'281'8.$ ON 000 NOILYONa3 v113a €L02/LL0L «GL¥.G0
€L¥L50 PreiLLg ON ov00 v IIVNISNOYD €Loc/LLioL €250
Zi¥iS0 508 ON 000 ‘d TAVHOININYOIIHO cLoc/ZLiolL IAS 720}
Lv2S0 €689 ON 0100 ‘W NHOMLAVYO €Log/LL0L LI¥2S0
0L¥Z2S0 6c'ces ON 0100 ¥ 3NNMXo0 €Log/LLi0l) 0L¥L50
60¥4S0 00'651% ON 000 "ONI ‘HOLVYM AYINNOD €Loc/LLiol +60¥250
L0¥2G0 00'50.'2$ ON 0100 d31IN3O SNIN3TO e€Lozc/LLiolL «L0V.G0
66€.50 G9'G.$ ON 0100 'V AHLOJO\T1aIMA VO €Loc/LLol 66€450
86€4G0 65 v.2$ ON 000 VY H138vZINahAITMONd €102/LLI0) +86€.50
G6€450 L RAAS ON 000 ‘W 3SINIA\S3Lvd cLoc/ZLiol G6€450
¥6€450 19'601$ ON 000 ‘N INNVYXOH\A3NYvd €L02/LLI0) «F6€LG0
68€.450 00'6.% ON 000 SOIN3AVYIOV A3ONVAQY €Loz/LLiol «68€4G0
/48€.G0 G0'05$ ON 000 'V YONIONTSNvav €102/.1/01 18€.S0
98€/60 A T4 ON 000 'd AIAVA\ANVY INOV €102/L1/01 «98€4G0
L9€4G0 GC'L£6'81$ ON 6€00 S$301440 MV1 TIIOON "d AHLONIL €102/0L/01 «L9€2G0
25€/50 €T LLLS ON 6€£00 I NATLIVNZLINHOS €102/01/0L «LGE€LG0
6v€450 [4A14% ON 6€£00 ‘W HYYVYS\319Vdd €102/0L/0L B6Y€L50
€v€.60 ¥€'001$ ON 6€00 TINYNAITIVINO €102/0L/01 EPELG0
$3004 | 31¥3 O/ NNILYIOSNOD

8€€/G0 00°00c$ ON 6€00 STOOHIS 13AON 3LVYLS XHOA M3N €102/0L/0L «8€€250
€€€450 65°'8¢1$ ON 6£00 T SILANMANITINNW €Loc/ioL/olL «£€€4G0
91€450 €6°29% ON 6€00 ONI 'VZZId $S319and SAY3IHISHOH €102/01/0} «91€460
80€.G0 v0°2c$ ON 6€00 d H138vZIH3INTIN3S €Loc/oL/0l «80€4G0
90€.50 YHNA%S ON 6£00 1 ADVLS\DISMOMTVA €Loc/oL/oL «90€250
€0€450 LE891$ ON 6€00 TNAYIHLYVNOSITT3 ¢Loz/oL/ol +£0€250
412150 00'668% ON 6£00 SNOLLONAOY¥d 134WVYD €L02/0L/0) «L2CLG0
€42150 91251$ ON 6€00 v ATINTASHIMOG €1L0c/0L/0L «£4¢.6G0
69250 gL'zies ON 6€00 ONI SOULATYNY MHVINHON3g €1L02/0L/0L 692450
89¢.G0 11°28% ON 6€00 1 INNVIQ\EI3INEVE €Loc/oL/ol +89¢.G0
L1450 00°009% ON GE00 071 ‘aNNOS ALIJIONYS €102/92/60 w1280
[ 4 ¥A10] SZovs ON GE00 ¥8.20# A1ddNS ALNVY39 A1VS €102/92/60 01250
611450 00°0c$ ON GE00 'd MIHLLYIW\TIVHSHVYIN €102/92/60 «611250
£€0450 90'961$ ON €00 '3 LLIOOS\ONVA €102/61/60 «/€0250
0€0.50 66°62$ ON 2e00 o NVOWYISNTAEL €102/61/60 «0€0250
478950 8v'GS$ ON 6200 ‘@ AMINMADI VY €102/21/60 «L289G0
69€950 66'62$ ON 6100 'V VANIONT\SWVAVY €102/51/80 +69€950
662950 1L91$ ON 4100 8 WYITTIIME3HSIA €102/80/80 662950
128650 98°/2$ ON 9000 1V TIVA\SYINOHL €102/2L/L0 «/28GG0
029¥S0 96'6€$ ON £Clo ‘W VANV LMNSJONON £102/€2/S0 02950
JaquIinN junowy ajeq Juswole}s Papooay pung JUELIEp; o1 jway ajeq JaquInN
A@Yy  yoeyo ¥23yo NELTTE)

pung [e;uan - 19N - LINIBISUSS) JunooDY Yueg

Bunsi y98y9 Buipueisinp wd pGi9¢:20

| abed S3004 d3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIAYD €10Z ‘S1 J9GWBAON



8LZLLL'EL 19p depury

66v.G0  02'Z82$ oN 0v00 3SNOVYAS-SOAS 0004 OISAS €10Z/L1/0L 66250
86v.G50  €6'181% oN 0v00 “1 AHLOWIL\YIHSIMS €102/L1/01 .86¥.50
S6Y.S0  66'62% ON 0v00 "0 SITYVHOMNINYAILS €L0Z/L1LI0L S6v.50
v6Y.S0  L1'08K'L$ ON 000 ANVAWOO A1ddNS 3NIT 31VLS €1L0Z/LLI0L 6250
£6V/G0  GS'68€'Z$ SOA 000 IVIDYANNOD B LOVHLINOD ST1dVLS £1L0Z/L1I0} LE6Y.50
I6VZS0  00°000'L$ ON 0v00 ONI LOVHLINOD 3L N¥IHLNOS €10Z/L1/0L 167250
88v/S0  ¥'6Z$ ON 000 ¥8/20# A1ddNS ALNV3E ATIVS €102/ 1101 88Y.50
18V1S0  vZ'ees OoN 0v00 'V [HOT\QVENOO-3AVTIVS £102/LL/01 18Y150
98Y/50  9Z'G1$ ON 000 ‘S VIAWVd\3Da3 LNy £L0Z/LLI0} 98Y/50
S8Y/S0  8.'66% ON 0¥00 '3 NOYANAISWNY €L0Z/LLIOL 587250
133d1s
£8Y/S0  S6'16G'9$ oN 0¥00  HOV3d L16Z "ONI ONINYYI1 JONVSSIVNIY €L0Z/L1I0L €8v/50
Z8V/S0  9/'690't$ ON 0v00 "ONI ONINYVIT JONVSSIYNIY €102/ LI01 287450
08v260  00°0¥$ ON 000 T VAU TVINOSYILLYd €102Z/2L/01 08¥.50
6.¥/50  0S'69$ OoN 000 ‘¥ YNALYYIW\ZOIMONVISYYd £10Z/LL/0} 6LY150
9I¥150  00'0€$ ON 000 "4 NIZTANHIOVISO €102/1/01 9Lv.50
GI¥IS0  00'66$ ON 0v00 ANVAINOO ONIGVHL TYINIIHO £L0Z/L1I0L §/¥1S0
viVISO  9Ll61$ OoN 0v00 dy09 SNOILNTOS WNINLLIO €102/ 101 bLY1S0
VIS0 YOS oN 000 "N INZT1ONNINE.0 €10Z/L1I0L ZLY1S0
19v160  S6'61$ ON 0v00 “1 VONIMNOLHOW €102Z/2L/01 L9V150
SOVIS0  1LZS1$ ON 000 T SIAVH1\OLYHOW £102/LL/0} 59¥250
£9VIG0  G8'€9$ ON 0v00 ‘L WWaWT1aNOW £10Z/LL/0} £9¥/50
65750  29'801$ ON 000 "1 ¥3INNINNOUYZYT £10Z/LLI0} 65v.50
85v.60  95'9Z$ OoN 0¥00 T NYSNS\HIWVHH £102/L1/0L L85¥.50
95¥/50  £¥'ST$ OoN 000 T AINVHJILS\TTVANIN €L0Z/L1/0L 95¥.50
SSY/S0  ¥9'95$ oN 0v00 1 YNILL\3433H £10Z/L1/0L SS¥250
vS¥.S0  OL'¥SS OoN 000 "H QIAVA\13avy £10Z/21/01 YS¥.250
€6¥.S0  85'/21$ ON 0v00 "8 NIAILS\NOSNHOf €102/1/01 €5¥250
Z5v.S0 25828 ON 0v00 ‘4 L1OOS\NOSNHOT £L0Z/L1/0L Z5¥250
ISYIS0 L6718 ON 0v00 'V INLLSIYMNIONYE-NOSNHOM €1L0zZ/LLI01 «L6¥250
6¥V.S0 00,82 ON 0v00 071 SZIDOTONHOIL NI £L0Z/L1I0L 6v¥.50
8vv/S0  00°566'S$ OoN 000 ADOTONHOIL ISINAWNI £L0Z/LLI0L L8Y¥/50
ovviS0  E0Z$ ON 000 1 NFUYEILNNH €£10Z/L1/01 OvYL50
301440 SSANISNA

SYviS0  Z6'vI$ ON 0v00 'NLLY LOIM1SId TOOHDS ALID T13NYOH £10Z/2L/0} S¥Y.S0
vPYISO  EL'6YOLS ON 0v00 ANVAWOO QH¥VMOVd-LLIMIH £L0Z/LLIOL p¥Y.50
SYPIS0  LET1GZ$ ON 0v00 M ANVH3ILAYNIH £L0Z/L1/0L EYP2S0
ZvviS0  OL'9vL$ oN 000 T AYYINYILAVH £10Z/LL/04 Zvv150
IWYIS0  8LLLLS oN 000 AYYINATIVH £L0Z/L1I0L Y250
OvPiS0  8Z'€6$ ON 0v00 ‘T ATIVS\NIMO €LOZ/LLIOL Ov¥2S0
8EV/S0  00'S6Y'LP$ oN 0v00 ONI ONINYVI1 ¥VLSaT109 £L0Z/L1/0L LBEV/S0
SEV/S0  89°09$ oN 0v00 'V IIVO\QHOTAVD £L0Z/L1I0L SEVLS0
vEP/SO0  S6'92Z$ oN 0v00 '3 TIVHSHVINNITINVY S £L0Z/LLI0L VEVLS0
LEVIS0  00°€8.'L$ ON 0v00 ONI ADOTONHOIL IDIAYIS WHVTY Tyl £102/2 1101 LLEVLSO
JaquinN junowy aje( uswaeys papo2sy pund jJuellepp 0] ey ajeq JOQUINN
NEET T SN EE Y FEETTE) EEETTT)

pund |eJsueD) - 19N - LN|BISUSD [JUNoddY yueg

Bunsi 328y Buipueysing wd p§:96120

z abeqd $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS YILVIYUD €10Z ‘€| J9GWIAON



8LZL'LL'EL on depury

296/60  06'126'Z$ oN Zv00 ADOTONHOIL IONVAQY SHO €L02/%2/01 295250
19660  00°0£$ ON Zv00 "W NHOML4VHO £102/¥Z/01 196250
095260  91'22$ ON Zv00 A1ddNS ALNV3d J04dONSOD £10Z/42/01 L0950
166/50  00'18$ oN Zv00 ONI ‘43LNdWOD F1DHID £102/42/01 +/§51S0
€66/50  L0°/S$ ON Zv00 JINVIINETTANVHD €102/%2/01 .£65/50
6Y6/50  Z9'291$ OoN Zv00 "ONI ‘S19NA0¥d 3411 oVIQHYD £102/%2/01 65250
VY90
LVHVS-AQY.LOINIHOS-IIVHOHOS-ANYETY
8¥G/50  00°0S€'Z$ oN Zv00 $3004 NOI93Y TYLIdvD €10Z/b2/01 8v5/50
LVGIS0  86'SEV'SS ON Zv00 $3004 VOOIL IYVYMY13a IWO0NE €1L0Z/¥Z/0} Y5150
ovGI50  €6've$ oN Zv00 ONI A1ddNS A31avyg £102/v2/0) 95250
S¥6/S0  00°0€$ ON Zv00 'V HLIBXM\SVy0d £102/¥2/01 $¥G.S0
PYGIG0  98'GhE'SIS ON Zv00 VOOIL-¥D3INIS-SNIMdWOL S3008 £102/¥2/01 #5150
€¥G/G0  08'Z€L'0L$ ON Zv00 NOSIQVIN ANVTLH0D YOVYANONO S3009 €10Z/v2/0L £¥6/50
ZvGI50  88'SZSL$ ON Zv00 1# JOUNOW S30049 £102/%2/01 Zv5.50
I¥G/S0  [9'8€6'1$ ON Zv00 VaIINO-NOSIaVIN S3009 €102/42/01 1650
0VG.S0  +E'986'2Z$ ON Zv00 AZTIVA 33S3N3D S3009 €L02/¥Z/01 0v5.50
65G/G0  LE'6£9'/GES ON Zv00 S0Z9L 1 1d3d | 343 S3009 €L0Z/¥2/0} 6€5.50
88G/G0  €/'289'1Z$ OoN Zv00 ANVOITIV SNONVHVLLYD S300€ £L02/¥Z/0} 8€5/50
1£6/S0  00'}11$ ON Zv00  ONI ‘0D LNIWJIND3 WNT10UL3d SHIAV3IE £102/42/01 1£6150
9€G/50  00°0Z$ oN Zv00 MOV Wv3g £10Z/72/0L 965250
G€6/S0  09'89L'€$ ON Zv00 ANVAINOD TI0DHIV THONILTVE £102/%2/01 €550
V€650  00°08$ ON Z¥00 ONLLYNINYILX3 S.1HV €102/2/01 ¥€6250
£86/60  96'881$ ON Zv00 TOOHDS VHINIO ANOWTY-a344TV €L02/¥2/0} £€5250
IVIONVNIH 8 SQHOD3Y
Ze5.60  09'120'92$ oN Z¥00  IN3ANLSNLLY 3937700 3LVLS a4V £L0Z/vZ/01 Z€5250
LEG/S0  Ob'¥62$ ON Zv00 071 YIMOd-N-OV £L02Z/¥Z/0L 1€6250
0£6/60  99'26$ ON Zv00 NOILYHOJHOD IOIAY3S ¥IOV €102/42/01 0€5.50
626/50  tZ'698$ OoN 0v00 ONI S3YIL SONNOA €102/ 101 626150
126160  €2'5Z$ oN 0+00 ‘T NILSIUMNOSTIM €102/L4/01 125150
926/60  S9'8¥E'L$ ON 0v00 ONI 'SINVOIEENT SWYITIIM £102/21/01 925250
v25/50  91'9e$ ON 000 "9 NI3TI0O\HIAVIM £10Z/2L/0} 25150
£26/50  19'95$ oN 0v00 “1 VIO LVA\QHYM €L02/1/01 €250
225160  8Z'€€0'L$ ON 0v00 ONI "00 NOSYW g M €L0Z/L1I01 225150
12650  66'9S$ ON 000 'S TIVHOINDIAINNLIA €L0Z/LLI0} 126250
LIGIS0  8SI¥O'LS ON 000 ¥SN 10373S INN €L0Z/L1I0L LH15260
806/S0  ZE'SSI$ ON 000 W VIHINAD\YI 1AL €102Z/L 401 806250
L05/60  LE118'L$ ON 0v00 SIW3LSAS ONIOVINI 4311 NIML £102/L 40} «L06.S0
S0G/G0  Z6'691$ oN 0v00 "ONI LO3HIQ ¥3DIL £10Z/L 101 50550
Y3IN3D
¥0G.50  00'9Zv$ ON 0+00 INIWAVd 1SIM-SHILNTH NOSINOHL £102/LLI0} 0550
£06/50  €8'S0p'1$ ON 0v00 09 LNIWINDI NOSNHOT 8 NOSINOHL £10Z/2L/0} £06.50
206.60 0818 ON 000 W ATHAFINWVHL £10Z/LLI0L 205250
10660  ¥9'862'01$ oN 000 Q3.LVHOJdYOON! INIWJINDIL £102/2 110} 105250
1oqWNN  junowy 9)eq JusWaE)S Papoday pund JUBLIEAN o1 jway sjeq JoquinN
WeYs  yI8ys SLETITS) FEETTT)

pund [e18Ua9) - QN - 1INIBISUSE) JuNo3DY Yueg

Bunsi ¥oayo Buipueysino wd p5:95:20

¢ obey S$3008 ¥3I1l NYIFHINOS ¥3ALVYIHD €10Z ‘S1 JaqIBAON



8L'ZLLL'EL Jopn depury

€19260 v582L$ ON cv00 ONI ATddNS TN €102/ve/oL €19260
219460 00'v62'2$ ON cv00 aL7T S1IM TvOINVYHOIN €1Loeg/ve/ol 1950
119250 8l.e$ ON 00 W VYSIMYIISYN €102/v2/0L 119260
0194S0 000c$ ON Zv00 'd MIHLLVI\TIVHSYHVYIN €10¢/¥2/0L 019460
609260 06'9v$ ON Zv00 ONI 39003d ALID IT1dVIN €10c/veiol 609250
809450 8Z'9ZL$ ON Z¥00 AQOMXNOTIIVIN €102/¥2/0L +809.G0
909.50 20'19% ON Zv00 '3 3INNODWIONT €102/v2/01 909250
609450 00°0c$ ON Zv00 T NVHLYNUASNOWY €102/¥2/0L 60960
¥09.50 y9°'1L€$ ON cv00 N VANV IAASJONOM €102/v2/0L 09250
€09/50 FANN 4% ON Zv00 30ING3S AOOd SHOIAA €102/vc/ol €09.60
209450 25°69¢$ ON cv00 Y3INFO OLNVY M 8 A €Logive/oL 209250
109250 21'6192% ON Z¢v00 FHILOIrOdd NOSYTr €L0g/veI0L «109.G0
665250 96'68$ ON Z¢v00 S3IY3L1ivd 1LVISHILINI €102/¥¢/0L 666450
866250 o6'lel'es ON 00 ONI SHYOMLIN YHOILNI €10e/ve/oL 865,60
166250 00629% ON 00 ONINYVY31 3SVYHO4NI €1L02/veioL 166450
965/.50 0005$ ON 00 . 11VdH €102/l 966250
YFUNSVIYL 'LIANOAIN 'S VANIT INLLY
666250 $5°180'L$ ON ¢r00  1OIYLSId TOOHOS TVHINID SAVIHISHOH €102/ve/oL G6G.2S0
66250 05¢C..$ ON ¢r00  L1OIYL1SId TOOHODS TVHLINID SAVIHASUOH €102/¥2/01 ¥66.50
£66.250 65'v81$ ON 00 'S HYHVS\NOLTIH €102/¥2/0) £€6G250
26G.S0 82°99% ON Z2v00 ANVANOOD QUYAOVd-11L3TM3IH €102/v2/oL 266460
166250 10°L02$ ON 00 071 ‘NVIT1D TVLSAYD FOVIIIH €102/¥2/0L 166250
685250 8L'8v.$ ON 00 ST1001 1HOIFHd HOgdVvH €£102/vC/0L 686260
88G6/50 ¥.'G99% ON 00 I VONIMAITVYH €10¢/veioL 88G6/60
18G6/S0 69'959% ON cv00 HVaAVHO €10e/v¢/oL +/8G2G0
G686/.50 00001'C$ ON cv00 "ONI ‘T19009 €Loz/ve/oL G8G.S0
¥86.50 25°69% ON 200 "ONI SHYITOHDO €1L02/v2/0L «8G/2G0
186260 00€LL'TS ON 00 SHIdVYAISMIN AN TVHLINTO LLINNYD €1L02/ve/oL 186460
086260 L8°v9P'v$ ON Zv00 S3D0HUNOSIH AYVHEAIT 1137704 €102zl 086460
646250 00'159% ON Zv00 100-1898G0 ' LOOV DIJILNTIDS HIHSIH €102/v2/0L 6146250
8/6/90 98°'061$ ON 200 ONI ADOTONHO3L 3OIANH3S WHVTY 3dId €102/¥2/01 «84G4G0
9/6/50 09°66$ ON Zv00 VI3 SIHVYTHIAONIA €102/¥2/0L 9/6/G0
G1G6/50 000Z1$ ON Zv00 WVY3L 01NV Oldvyy3d €102/¥2/0L G1G6/S0
¥46.S0 €L'eT$ ON ¢¥00 ‘d NHOMYYv4 €102/¥e/oL ¥.G.S0
€46/G0 ¥9°09% ON Zv00 JHININNDIYL ONINIAT €102/ve/ol €4G/S0
[AATA ] 00'686$ ON ¢v00 ONI NIWYV O3 €102/¥2i0L 246/90
301440 LO14LSIa Loi1LsId
12G2G0 00'0+0'cZ$ ON 00 JOOHOS TVH.INID S1HOIFH VHIWI3 €102/¥2/0L »14G2G0
89G/.G60 66'925$ ON Z¢v00 Q3LVHOdHOON! 3LviTiI4-3 €102/v2/oL 89G/G0
195/S0 GG'8..'C$ ON 00 NOILYONAa3 vi13d €L02/v2/oL «29G2G0
69660 8 yLo'ers ON 00 "ONI 'SIW3LSAS NOLLYINOLNY AVd €102/ve/oL G9G/S0
96260 09281$ ON Zv00 NOILYHOdHOD YVINNAD €10¢/v2/oL 96250
SAN 40 SH3LIN3D
£962G50 00'05¢$ ON Z¥00 ONINVYL NOILLONYLSNOD SANDLD £102/v2/0L £95.60
JaquinN junowy 9jeq Juswa)e)s Papoday puny JUBLIEA\ o] Jlway aleq J3qUINN
PEETTE S LT %99yo ¥28yo

pung [eJjsuss) - |9 - LIN[BISUSD Junodoy yueg
Busi yo9yo Buipu n
s 399y bulpuelsing wd p5:9¢:20

v obeg $3008 ¥3ll NAYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD €102 ‘€1 JOqWaNON



8LZLLL'EL WA dEpuIm

049450 98'9¥8$ ON 00 ONI OO AddNS ONITT3M LLOogav €10Z/1€/01 049250
699250 56°268% ON 00 ali1aary €10c/1e/0L 699250
899/50 60'895$ ON 00 OLLNV1LV-QIN 1S1a dIvXvdd-/96 €10z/1e/0l x899/50
§99.50 zzorL'Ls ON oo NOLLYHOdYHOD XOd3aX €102/¥2/0L §99/50
¥99.50 19'9v8'9$ ON c¥00 NOILYHOJYOO XOd3X €102/¥2/0L ¥99.60
09 3LINS
£€99/50 £8'88.$ ON Zy00  '3AV NOLSVD L0€9 103HId NOLONIHLIOM €10zg/ve/ol €99.50
299.50 16°€9L'L$ ON 2v00 TATIENILIHM €10g/ve/ol xC99.50
£€69/50 08'08% ON 200 '3 LLODS\ONVA €10¢/ve/olL £59/50
25950 09'22% ON ¢v00 NOIS-VYSn €lozve/ol C99.50
169260 9/'619% ON 200 “ONI ‘'SHIVd3d OIHdVYO 31V1SdN €10ze/ve/ol x199.50
6¥9.50 66'62% ON 2¥00 o MYV IGWNIY L €102/v2/0lL x6¥9.50
9%9.50 GLTh$ ON ¢¥00 077 'syIDITIMYIL €loz/veiol 99,50
S$¥9.50 00'696'L$ ON 2¥00 ONI S3SIIdY3INT S.dH3al €102/v2/0l G¥9.50
¥¥9.50 00°€v6'L$ ON ¢¥00 SNOLLNTOS TVE0T1D ADYANAS €£102/¥2iol ¥¥9.50
£€¥9/50 8€'991$ ON 2¥00 ‘N ANVHS\ATTNIMS €102/v2/oL €¥9.50
NOLLYDNAd3 40 JOOHOS
¥9.LS0 00°08€$ ON 200 ‘OY34NOIYL HYHOE3a 0O93IMSO ANNS €Locive/oL ¢v9.50
W9.L50 00°'6$ ON 2¥00 MdQ ALNNOD N38N31S €10z/veiol 1$9.50
0¥9.50 [AAVTARAS ON 2100 IVIOHIWWOD B LOVYHLNOD S31dV.LS €10c/ive/0l) 019250
6€9/50 08's¥Z$ ON 200 ONILVYNINYT ® ONIONIG LSIMHLNOS £102/ve/olL 6€9/50
8€9.50 00'051$ ON cv00 ONI LOVH1INOD H3ll N43HLNOS €102/v2/01 8€9.50
L€9/S0 00¥¥$ ON 2100 ONIMOADZY OLNV ¥3IL NYIHLNOS €10c/¥eioL 1€9/50
9€9.50 00'66$ ON ¢r00  SIVINNNS X009 JAILNDIXI MIINANNOS £102/¥2/0lL 9€9/50
G€9/50 99°L6v$ ON 00 FHLNOD SWVITIIM NIMYTIHS £10z/v2/ol G€9/50

HOW SS3aNIsSng
‘NOSEID VSIT :NLLY IHL\HOVIYLNO

¥€9/50  00'99Z'1$ ON Zv00 ‘“YILINID AHIAODSIA B IONIIOS €10Z/¥2/0L ¥€9/50
€€9/50  LIL'6Z¥% ON Zv00 "D HdISOMYILSNHOS €10Z/42/01 ££9/50
2€9/50  v'981$ ON Zv00 ALTVID3dS TOOHOS €L0Z/4Z/01 €950
1£9/60  0S'60€$ ON Zv00 SNVA3 B STTAVS €L0Z/72/01 1£9250
0£9/50  9.°9€$ ON Zv00 ONI ‘ODINVS €102/¥2/01 0€9.50
629/50  92'65$ ON Zv00 S1v14 919 - OJINYS €102/+2/0} 62950
129/50  00°0.$ OoN Zv00  9NH WILS SINVTHIDNIA anH WILS-OSWY €10Z/¥2/01 «1291S0
62950  L1'965$ ON Z¥00 "ONI 02 A1ddNS HOIFY £10Z/¥2/01 2950
¥29.50  bT¥S$ OoN Z¥00 ‘A AMTIAOIIVY €10Z/12/01 29250
09 A1ddNs 02a3n

€29/50  Sv'/T$ oN Z¥00 vdd ONI ‘A1ddNS T¥OIa3W NOSH3LLYd £102/v2I0L £€29./50
229/50  \¥'.SZ$ ON Zv00 "1 NATOHVO\HINEYd £102/t2/01 229450
029/50  00°08}$ ON Z¥00 TTIHOLIN YSTYIHL NLLY YIAOHSAN €102/+Z/01 029250
819/50  00'6£9'GL$ ON Zv00 ILOON €L0Z/42/01 81950
119150  /t'9sz$ ON Zv00 ONI AMYITO dW €102/42/01 11950
919/50  6L¥¥$ ON Zv00 271 1¥21a3N IHOOW €102/v2/01 91950
§19/50  91'¥69$ ON Zv00 ONI 00 ¥3HSINONILX3 JOUNOW €L0Z/42/01 §19/50
¥19/50  00'666$ ON Zv00 | TI3HOLIN £L02/42/01 19/50
JaquinN junowy ajeq juawalels Papo023dy pund Jjuellepp 0] JJuwdy ajeq JaquINN
/Y9  yI8Yo NEEITE) NEETTE)

pund [eJausg) - 13N - 1NEIouUd9) Junoosoy yueg

Bunsi yoayo Buipueysinp wd p5i96120

g abeq S3004 ¥3llL NJ3FHLNOS ¥3LVIID €10Z ‘Sl J9qIBAON



8LZL LISl 18N depuy

CLLLG0 00°622$ ON ¥00 aNN4 Tvd3d34 $30049 1S9 €L02/1el0L C LGS0
LLLLSO orecLs ON 00 AHOA M3AN 4O 1T1aMaioo €Loz/Le/ol LLLLG0
0124S0 ze6ves ON 00 ON! '1S3n03avil Tvao1o €10¢/1e/0L 014250
60..S0 00291$ ON 100 WNISN ? IOVTIIA AHLINNOD 33S3IANTD €102/1€/01 601250
804250 00°66v$ ON 100 IV1IdVYO 39 €102/1€/01 80.1.S0
104450 GG'v$ ON 100 ONI DI4ILN3IDS NNIT4 €Lozg/Leiol 104.S0
902460 05'69% ON ¥¥00 ONI ‘dNS % 'dIND3 TvOId3N ONIHLAY3AT €Loz/1e/oL 904250
602460 9e'svee ON 00 ONI 'VIQ3W 3SNOH JLYD INNGRL ONINIAT g€Loe/ie/ol 604250
04250 LLies ON 00 ANINCANVH v13 €10¢/1€/01 04250
€050  8S¥ES OoN 00 NOLLNERILSIAQ S1UVd SSYdWOONT £10Z/1E/0} €050
204250 1G°62$ ON 00 . 13T0HUAIHD W13 €102/1€/01 204250
104280 0.'665% ON ¥¥00 d3d13Ha3 €102/1€/01 102260
004450 0'€60°1L$ ON 100 ONI gv1003 €102/1€/01 002450
669250 00008'L$ ON ¥¥00 HHOMLIN INI-Hd AIOVNYIN N3 LSV €Lozg/ieiol 669250
869250 00°0s¢'c$ ON 00 AdYHgIT NNYIWHOAd €Loz/ie/0lL 869260
16950  GL'Z¥Z'9s oN %00 d1VSN 1130 0/0 d1 ONLLINYYIN T13a £L0Z/LE/0L 169150
969250 ee1ee’ss ON 00 "ONI ‘SW3LSAS NOLLYWOLNY AVa €Loe/Le/ol 969250
669250 00°2Z5L$ ON ¥v00 "ONI TYNOILYNYTLNI Oddv.ivd €10¢/1€/0} G69.50
69250 00°001'v$ ON 00 ONINYVY31 SSVYdNOD €102/1€/01 ¥69.G0
£69.60 00Z16'L$ ON 00 uo €10Z/LE/01 £69250
269250 00°9v$ ON 00 ONI "¥3LNdWOD 310D €102Z/1E/01 26950
121 D07 NOLLYHOJHOD
16960  8Z'€9S$ ON ¥¥00 SVINIO LZL# NOILYYOJHOD SYLINID £L0Z/LEI0L 169250
069150 00°000'G1L$ ON 00 FLNLILSNI SINIHATIHD €Loz/ie/ol 069450
689260 0LvLS ON 00 ONI 'O d3LVM DONIFIdS ONNWIHO €102/1LE/0L 68950
88960 12'859% ON 00 H34SNVHL ALNNOD ONNWIHD €Loz/Le/ol 889/G0
189/S0 G.'182$ ON ¥¥00 “ONI "DHVSAN ¥3LdVHO 2"V ONNWIHD €10¢/1€/01 189150
989/60 00'0e$ ON 00 d NVIW32230 €102/1e/0L 989/S0
G689/60 00°00Z°1$ ON 00 VYNIOFANHTLNIJHYD €102/1€/0L G689/50
¥89.50 Go'oEv$ ON 100 ONI S10NA0Yd 34V ¥vD €Loz/ie/ol 89250
£€89/60 8.'18% ON ¥#00 NOISIAIQ ANOZ SY9 / "ONI ‘FONVYD OTv44nd €Loz/ie/ol £€89/60
289.S0 12209'1$ ON ¥¥00 SHHOMLIN MIINAQVOHd €102/1e/0L ¢89.G0
INandINO3
189/G0 00°005's$ ON 00 ANV AQOg MONYL NOLNVYHONIG €1L02/1LE/0L 189250
089250 00'05.$ ON 00 T 1AI3H\Y3HO339 €102/1e/0L 089.50
649250 02'8.% ON 00 1100S S\ATONYY €102/1€/0L 649250
8/9/S0 cL81S ON 100 Odd 00ayv €10c/LeolL 8.9/6G0
429260 00°¢8c$ ON 00 ONI 31ddv €102/1€/01 129150
929490 €0'818% ON ¥00 ONI H31XINY €10¢Z/1€/01 9/9/S0
629460 00'vez'es ON 100 HHOA M3N 10SIH3INY €102/1€/0L G49.S0
v.9/50 22'9l$ ON ¥¥00 008V €102/1€/01 v29.G0
€29/90 00'6.£'61L$ ON 100 SOINIAVYOY A3IDNVAQY €L02/1e/0L €29/50
¢19.50 00's¥$ ON 100 dIVd3d ANV 3NIONT NOS ANV NYIHayY €1L02/1€/01 ¢L9.G0
129260 G6'9$ ON 00 NOILVYHOdHOD 3DIAYIS HIADVY £1L02/1€/01 129180
JaqquINN junowy aje( juswaje)s papoday pung Juellepp O] JJWdYy ajeq JaquinN
%o8ys pELTR] P L) %28Yyo
pung [eilausg) - 1IN - LINIBIBUSL) JUNOJJY ueg
Bunsi ¥oayy buipueisinp wd $5:9¢:20
9 abeq S30049 H3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVYIND £10Z ‘€L 19qWaAON



8LZL LL'EL Japn depary

261150  0.°0Z$ oN P00 "ONI NOD1S3L S9S €L0Z/LE/0L 251150
161150  t¥'l6$ ON 00 NOLLYHOdHOD HLTVIH TOOHOS €1L0Z/1E/04 152250
06150  ST9L$ ON 00 S1v1d 919 - 0JINVS £102Z/1E/01 05250
6v..50  11°0.S$ ON p¥00 SSV19 01NV 31M34VS €10Z/LE/0L 6v..S0
8v./50  00'880'v$ oN 00 ONI '¥SN HODIY €102/1E/04 8v..50
NVOINNG 3ANILSIHD
Iv11S0  00'260°L$ oN 00 'NLLY NN4 HOYY3STY SINIOTY €10Z/1€/04 L1150
oviS0  SL'OLS ON 00 SNOISINOYd £102/1€/0} 9v.1S0
Sv1.S0  SELILTS ON 00 aNNog YWY3d €102/1€/01 S¥.150
vwiiS0  06°192$ ON 00 "H NI THLYXAINAVd €102/1€/0} 1450
SV11S0  YO'bPES ON 00 HILNIWNYd €L0Z/1E/0L V1150
ZVLLS0  LL9b'e$ ON 00 O3ASAN €L0Z/1E/0L 21150
WwLIS0  00'52Z$ oN 00 31VOSAN £102Z/1€/01 VWL1S0
NOILVLS 13341S HOYNHD NOILYAYISNOD
OvZ/50  00°009% ON 00 TVLNIWNOHIANIT 4O 1d3d SAN £10Z/1L€/01 0vLLS0
6£2/50  00°ErI'0ELS$ oN %00 NOLLYIOOSSY NOILYN VA LSIMHLYON £102/1€/04 6£2250
86//G0  00°265'S$ ON 00 ILOON £102Z/LE/01 8650
1£1/S0  00'608'}$ ON 00 271 'S3INVAINOD ONOr3a ATIVAN €102Z/1€/0} 181150
9€1/S0  16'M¥2$ ON ¥¥00 09 A1ddNS TVIMLSNANI OSW £102/1€/0} 961250
G€./G0  00°0S¥$ ON 00 ANNIMNIOUNOW £102/1€/01 §€4450
¥€//50  00°0€$ ON 00 "L WYQWVTIINOW £102Z/1€/04 ¥€2150
£€//S0  66'L€$ ON 00 3OIAY3S WNOD IO IDW £10z/1€/04 €150
781150  16°0€$ OoN ¥¥00 3DIAY3S WINOD IDW 1OW €1L0Z/1€/01 €150
V€2/S0  §57298 ON 00 IOW £102/1€/01 L€£50
0€./S0  €5°91€$ ON 00 ONI 39000 ALID I1dYW €102/1€/0} 0€.50
62./50  6¥'6LL$ oN 00 W NYWHON\TLLIAOT £102/1€/01 62250
82//S0  66'6Z$ ON 00 Y INANVNEIATT £10Z/1€/0L 82.150
1ZLIS0  00°000'8€$ oN pp00  OT1 TYNOLLYNYILNI SIONIIOS ONINYVIT €102Z/L€/01 121150
92150  00'8.Z$ ON ¥¥00 D71 'AONIOV AT MV €102/LE/01 921150
§Z./S0  8TIELS oN P00 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d ¥3sV1 €1L0Z/1E/01 §2.1S0
vZ..50  00°0€$ ON 00 "3 TIVHOIMMSO™ £102/1€/0} 21150
I1EVAIRO3Y
£2//50  S6'65% OoN 00 SLNNODDV INIZYOVIN JAIHOHY D7 £10Z/1€/01 €2.4S0
2zLI0  96°ELLS ON 00 S31Y3L1vE ILVLSHIINI £1L0Z/1€/01 z2L150
12250  O¥¥bL'OLS ON 00 ONI SYHOMLIN VHOILNI £L0Z/1€/01 122S0
0Z./50  00'180°}$ oN 00 ONIHLOO8 d | £10Z/1€/01 022450
61250  00°08$ ON ¥¥00 Vi€ 1DOV YSOH €102/1E/0} 612450
8L1/S0  €0'¥SZ')$ oN 00 Y31N3ID 11 0d SAVIHISHOH £10z/1E/04 811250
YIHNSVIYL ‘LIINOAIITH 'S VANIT NLLY
LLLISO  00'0¥E'ELS ON ¥¥00  LORILSIA TOOHOS TVHINIO SAVIHISUOH €102Z/LE/0} L1250
912/50  00'Eri$ ON ¥¥00  LORILSIAQ TOOHOS TWHINID SAVIHISHOH €102/LE/01 912450
SL1/G0  6€.68'12$ ~ oN ¥¥00 ANVAINOD QUWMOVd- LLITMIH €10Z/1E/0} 12450
v12/60  €0'6v}'9$ ON 00 SNOILNTOS TOOHOIS SIHYVH €L0Z/LE/0} ¥122S0
2d 'dNOYo
€L2/S0  00'EL0L$ ON %00 TYOIG3N FHHLND ALT DINITD FIHHLND £102/1€/01 €114S0
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswalels Papod3y pund jueliepp 0] JIWay ajeq JAQUWINN
¥8ys  yoeyo SEETIEY %22yn

pund |essus9 - 1PN - 1NIelausD Junodoy yueg

Bunsi %28y Buipueising wd p5198:20

L abeg S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIUD €102 ‘€1 JoquonoN



8LZLLL'EL WA depuiy

L9'EPE06L LS 1eN
L9'erE06L LS |e101 puelis
L9'EVE06L LS 18N
LO'EVE06L LS [ej01 puelD pung [e;susD - LSIN- LWIBISUSY :JUN0ddY Hyueg 1o} [ej0lqns
€8//50  00°€ZI$ OoN %00 ONI S3uIL SONNOA €10Z/LE/0) £82.50
28150  00°006°'L$ OoN ¥$00 V1TIVWMOHHVA £10Z/1€/01 282150
182/60  0£'609'€Z$ S8 ¥$00 NOILYHOJHOD XOu3X £10Z/LE/0L 182250
08//50  61°1£8% SSA %00 AY03ID/ALINNNNOD LHVINTVAA £10zZ/LE/01 082150
611160  78'880'L$ OoN %00 SSI13HIM NOZIH3A £10Z/1€/01 611150
81160  99'66€$ OoN %00 SS313MIM NOZIY3A £10zZ/L€/01 821150
121150  ¥56VL$ OoN %00 NOZIM3A £10zZ/LE/0L 121150
91150  ZE'8SL$ ON ¥¥00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1€/01 911150
611150  8lL'6vI$ ON %00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/LE/0L 621150
21150 g8 oN %00 NOZIM3A €10Z/1€/01 21250
€L1/50  68'1.% OoN %00 NOZI¥3A £102/1€/01 £21150
TLIIS0  0T'TSL$ ON ¥¥00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1€/01 211150
VL2ISO  1E¥TS OoN 00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1€/01 122150
04150  1E¥TS$ OoN ¥¥00 NOZI¥3A £10zZ/LE/0L 041150
69160  $8°08F$ OoN ¥¥00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1€/01 69//50
89//60  1Z¥9% ON ¥¥00 NOZIM3A €10zZ/1€/01 897250
191150  86'vZE$ OoN ¥¥00 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1€/0) 192150
99//50  sz'ezs OoN %00 30IAY3S 1304vd A3LINN £10Z/1€/01 99//50
69//50  ¥5'258$ oN %00 378VAI303d SINNODOV :NLLY 3NITN £10Z/1€/01 §9//50
¥9//50  00'SLL$ oN ¥¥00 JONVNI4 INFWIND3 ¥NVE 'S'N £10Z/1€/01 97750
£9//50 IZIEY'YS ON %00 071 SHVYNIW3S V10l £102/1E/01 £9//50
291.50  11'66L'L$ ON %00 378V ¥3INYVM INIL £102/1€/01 29150
192/60  69'656$ ON ¥00 "ONI 103410 43911 £10Z/1€/01 192/50
09160  00°S¥I$ ON %00 0717 'SH3IOINTIMYAL £10Z/1€/01 09250
AlLl3g
661160  S6'VLS ON ¥00 'NLLY "1d30 ¥3a40 SSTHd NOINNVL £10Z/1€/0) 65250
86//60  /6'€S$ ON 00 SWNNOVA Y3dNs £102/1€/01 862750
6691 15000
161150  ¥6°L1€$ OoN 00 - 11 "Ld3a Nv1d 1Ia3¥0 S31dV.LS £10Z/1£/01 161150
961/60  29'6Z8$ oN +00 IVIOYIWNOD ? LOVHINOD ST1dVLS £10Z/1£/01 96./50
0711 SONIQTOH
661/G0  08'69% ON ¥¥00  0SAI 40 NOISIAIG Y TVI¥LSNANI NO-dVNS £10Z/1£/01 §62/50
¥51/50  00'6Z0°'L$ ON %00 SIWHVH INOHLINS £10Z/1€/01 ¥51/50
£6//60  SB6'€L$ ON %00 3NV NLLY TTIMYO0H SNOWWIS £102/1€/01 £61/50
J3qUWINN junowy ajeq juswajels PapodaYy pund jueslepp O] Juoy ajeq JaguinN
eyy  yoeyo ¥o8yo ¥o8yo
pung |esjauss) - QN - 1NIBlauas) Junoooy yueg
Bunsi yo8y) Buipueisino wd $5:96:20
g abeg S30048 ¥dlL NYIFHLNOS ¥3LVIYO €10Z ‘C} J9GUIBAON



BLELLLEL oA dBDHIH

00'810'02Z- 00'810°'02- 80°280'6. 76'812'sE 00'882'v6 00°€29'L- 00'L16'G6 Joypny |eussiu| gZe
0L°0£'0Z 0L°04'0Z L1'86.L'9G 6L'z0L'cl 00°'L€€'06 000 00°'LEE'06 Jeaq auj jo Jayoea /z¢
€£'8€0'0¢ ££'8€0'0¢ 8L€L0'LYl 68'969'0¢ 00'608°202 000 00'608°202 Buueay-jo-pseH 9z
Geesl'Le 6£'8/Z'LE 8.'619'85¢ 18'598'2L 00'v28'89t 000 00'¥28'89% Adesay) |euonednasQ vze
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 doInag aAnduosald puy onsoubeiq £z
29650 29650V G1'106'C £€9'220'c 00'¥8¢'9Y 00'¥8¢'9p 000 NOILYNIGHOOD/NOISIAYIANS TVH3INIO 81€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 doujO/ssauisng juesaul)) LL¢
18'G08'6¥ 18°G08'6¥ 81'€02'19 LO'LL6'EL 00°0Zv's2L 000 00°0Z¥'szl S|IINS 1a81eD/aWOH 91€
ozELP'L9L 0zeIr' L9l 6£'G19'VPZ L 12905 00°00L'29% 000 00°00L'29% jeaq 8y Jo4 Jajeudiau) €L
¥0'252'95 #0°252'95 122.€'121 61'656'LC 00'¥85'661 000 00'¥85'661 JsiBojoyohsd |00YdS 21§
00°009'S1 00°009'G1 000 000 00°009'G} 000 00'009'G1 3S3NIHO LIE
09861 '8- 09'861'8- ZL6v1'G6 8¥'0c2'8l 00181601 000 00°L81°G01 paJedw) yaseds olg
TTL18'8L zTL18'8L LLg8y'Sle 1962022 00'9.£'99% 000 00'9.£'99% Juswanoidw) yosads 60€
¥L'€ee'z vieee'e ¥T'SEL'TL 9'192' 000291 000 000g2'91 uoieonp3 |edisAyd 80¢
16'929'22 16'929'/2 102zv'sie 96'¥81'GE 00'v€2'8.2 000 00'¥€2'8.2 JOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI LNVHANLLI L0€
o'6l1'98 ov6L1'98 ¥5°085'€hC 90°910'6¥ 00912'8.€ 000 00'912'8.€ Adessy] |eatshud Go¢
¥6°808'6¢ ¥6'808'6€ 0.'80€'89 gesLL'elL 00°€€8'0Z1 000 00'€€8'0Z1 paiteduw) AjlensiA +0€
zel81'LL- ze'81'LL- 66°00%'2L 1£7259'l 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 MV €0E
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1aylO :saniqesiq 2o
19'951'6¥ 19'9G1'6¥ 1Z'98%'59 90°062'91 00'€£6'0€} 000 00'€£6'0E1 aisniy 10
00°02€'9 00°02¢'9 00°0¥¥'€0L 00°0¥0'L¥ 00°008'95} 00'%92'c.L 00°9£5'€8 $32008 A3TIVA 33S3NIO/M L:9:L ONIJHVLS 152
00°909'G- 00'909'G- 12°286'¥51 €L'2/8'61 00'6v2'891 000 00'6¥.2'891 $3008 ITIV-LLYD /M 1911 ONI4JVLS 052
19° /6599 19'896'699 £6°051'969 98'80¥'9€1 00'825'86¥'L 000 00°'825'86¥'L
9¢'#02'66¢ 9¢'#0Z'66€ 05°0.22'2€9 v1L¥S'6EL 00'Z20°LLL'L 000 00'220'LLL'L
00'202'L€L'T ¥9'208'1€1'C 86'900'251'L 8¢'¥Zh'8se 00'¥£Z'Z¥S'E 000 00'¥£2'2PS'Ee
000 000 00'656'L1L 000 00'656'L1 000 00656'L1L ITIV-LLYD /M €:Z2L:L ONIJAVLS 812
96'909'88€'Z 96'909'88€'Z 18 LPO'PSL L XA TR AT 00'€26'662'€ 000 00'€26'S6.L'E 1:9'L ONI4HVLS L1
75°0S9'€rs 25°059'cvS 00'085'2€.L 8y LEV' YOl 00Z99'0b¥'L 000 00'299'0b¥'L 19} Buyeis giz
86°€89'009 8¥'€0.'009 96'658'055 96°/9€'9L 1 00'1£6'292'L 000 00°1€6'292'L $3209 AD /M L1911 ONIJLVLS ¥i2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3009 LSL/M L8} ONI44VIS €12
69'828'S¥¥'Z 69'868'G¥Y'Z 6£'/62'955°C 96°8EC'6¥S 00'666°155'S 000 00°566°155'G 1:8:1 Buyels 60z
16°229'2L) 16°229'2L) g'zoc'sl £0'682'S 00'¥ZE'P6L 000 00'¥ZE'v61
09°20€'6.G GE'98€'G/S 61'625'22Z¢ 05'¥¥9'29 00'955'0.6 000 00'955'0.6 Gl:1 Buels soz
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1:Z1:1 Bugels €0z
0Z'0vbE'052 88°861'€5. 28'9.L'€E6'L 0€'85Y 'S 00'¥EP'LEZ'E 000 00'vEV'LET'E
99'126'G61"L €1'962'961"1L 26'696'691'S 66'891'688 00°6E¥'SS2Z'S 000 00°'6EY'GST'S uoieanp3 |euoliednasQ Aiepuodas zZ0o|l
28'026'6EE'Y 28YoL'LYE'Y L11ye'088't LO'LO¥'ELS 00°€L6'0VL'9 000 00°€16'0¥.L'9 uoyjeanpd |edluydd | pue J3aIed 10|
25°00L°L16 75°00L'L16 2€'920'v5S 91°129'8¢. 00'86£'0L2'Z 000 0086€'012'C painquisipun 48YI0 Z00
20°LE9'8LL Y G8°08G'26.'Y 12°690°10€'L L4 &ATA] 00'€98'890'2. 000 00'£98'890°L uoljeJjsiuiwpy 100
aouejeg aosuejeg Buipueysing sainjipuadxgy j8bpng syuuawysnipy 39bpng uonduoasaqg Junoaoy jabpng
ajqe|ieAy pajequinousun  sedueIquINdUg 9jeq-0)-Jea Ny renmy
aNN4 TVY3INID V pund
10T -1ed/ |edsid
£10Z/LE/01 3O SY Hoday snyes 38bpng L
wd 15:6%:10
| abegd S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO

€102 ‘Gl Jaquianon



8LELILEL don dEDEIY

G€'6£6'69 G£'6£6'G9 65°089°201 oLovL'l6 0009992 000 00°09¢'992 uonewoiny Aleiqi €1g
86Z11'G89 86¢L1'689 ¥9'0.0'Z85 8€'S¥YZ L0’ 00'62¥'80€C 00'Z86'8S 00°L¥v'6vZ'e Jeuoljoniisu) ‘8oIAISg JoINAWO) Z1G
$5258'88 ¥S°00L'LL1 2L €00'99¢ YL'G.G'91€ 00'08Z'v6.L 000 00°08Z'v6.L Buguud 115
2T LSY'1L6 2T LSY'L6 ¥6°089'19 ¥8'v8e'eyL 00°€25'962 00'65'G 00'696°062 elpay/eoIAIRS Aleiqr 805
99'268'¢c 99°2/2'S €L6vL'S [ 4°14 00°26¥'6 000 00°26V'6 uoneuipio0) spods JljSe|joYos-Iaju) L0G
€0v£9'261 €0'v€9'261 06'6Z8°'L LYy £0°260'2sC 00'965'958 00'852'9Z 00'86.'628 juawdojaAsg wn|naLINY 905
00°1L00'}- 00°100°}- 8€'699'¢ 9Ll 00'908°‘¢ 00°100°}- 00°208'v OX J3jua) suonesiunwIWoy jeuolieanp3 G0g
96°808'GZ 96°808'G¢ oc'evP Ve 89'veEL'L) 00°/86'2. 000 00°286'22 UuoIsiAg|3] |euoljeonp3 Zog
£€2'89¢- £2'88¢C 000 £2'88C 000 000 000 Jejua) suoledlunwuwo) |euoneanp3 Log
00'650'2- 00°650°'2- 08°220'}L 02°220°} 000 000 000 $3008 AD /M TOOHOS YIWNNS obY
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 M3VD /M INFWHORINT AMOLYVHOTdX3 6EY
00°zez'se- 0o'zee'se- 09°LL¥'Sh ov'vse'll 00°0¥S°1LE 000 00°0¥S°LE $S3009 WOO /M ONINJVY3T 3ONV1SIA 8Er
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 DX Buiuwies souelsiq vep
000 000 00 0VE'V 000 00° 0¥’y 000 00°0vE'V DX Bulwes aoueisiq gep
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX Buiwiea soueisiq zey
SL162'92) G.'162'92) €€°208'69¢ 26'vov'e0l 00'#05'665 00'916'cE- 00°02¥'629 Bujures souejsig ocy
000 000 000 000 000 00'¥.6'CL- 00'v.26°C) X Juawyduu3z Aiojeso|dx3 gzy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X Juswyouu3z Aiojesoldx3 /zy
12°289°L6 12'289'L6 9G°€/S LY AR 424 0000L2¥) 000 0000L°2¥1 Juswyouu3 Aiojesoldx3 9zp
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX sallioe [e1oadg ‘sweibold Jwepedy 6L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X soljlioe [e12adS ‘sweibold Jlwepedsy gy
69'GGP'62- G8'GSY'62- 8l L12'.T L9'8EY' b9 00°00.'ZY9 000 00°00L°Z¥9 |00Y0S JsWwng GLy
92'906'c9 92'906'c9 0c9Ly'LZ P 0LP'EE 00€6.L'vC) 000 00°¢6.'v21 $8sIN0D JUSWSdE.|d PSJUBADY 2L Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ITIV-LLYO /M THOS HNNS LY
06°6£8'G6 06°G£8'G6 91°88¢'981 ¥6'¥65'6E 00'618'12E 000 00'618°12¢E safioe] jeioadg ‘sweibold oiwepesy 601
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Bj[UOD X PT 3oUBpUSKY Jus|eAInb3 9ot
ooeel- 00cel- v.'€0l 9¢'8¢ 000 000 000 oBJUOD X P S0UBPUBNY Jus|eAiNb] o
268yl LS T5'8rL'LlS 08°0v£'886 89'688'122 00'6.6'/82'} 00'v.9'6E 00°60E'8y.L') Aiepuooag-uoteonp3 sajewsslY £ob
86°€6.'¢e 86°€5.'€Z 6065588 €6'801'81L 008L¥'0EL 000 00'8L¥'0€EL uoneonp3 aouepuapy JusjeAinb3 zoy
99'6¥€'9¢T 99'6¥€'9¢C 86°G0L'CLL 9e288'vZ 00'8ee'v.E 000 00'8¢E'v.€ uoneonp3 Ul sUy Loy
00’} 00°L- 06'€2Z'c oL'18g'} 00%09't 00709t 000 } 'NOW /M AdVHIHL TvDISAHd LNVY3NILI Zve
00°08%'s- 00°08t'G- 20°66.L'Y 86'v89 000 000 000 I 3OYNOW/M QIdIVdINI HO33dS €€
000 000 00'602'8¢ 000 00602'8¢ 000 00'602'82 }# S0JUOJNI/M JOBIJUOD SS0ID) J9jasdialu) 9ee
00'g61°9¢ 00'561'9¢ 000 000 00'661'9¢ 000 00°661°9¢ Nd 10eijuo) X anyduosa.d @ ansoubeiq ge¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 08 vO/m penue) ssoi) panedw) Ajlensip ye¢
ozeie'LL ozczie'LL 05 v0e'vel 0£°€6.'92 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0L¥'8LL JS3IOMA [B190S |00YIS ZEE
69°220'ce 69°220'ce G0'6€.'88¢ 92'¢18'95 00'9.6'8.¢ 000 00°9.5°'8.¢€ JaylQ ‘senygesiq L€g
z1'898'ce z1'898'ce 05°629'89 8€°G96'G) 00605811 000 00°605'8L1 I3yoea | 8sInN/esINN 0Ee
00°000'}- 00'000'L- 00°08¥'81 00°029't 00'001 22 000 00001'22 Jabeuep ssauisng 62¢
@ouejeg aouejeg Buipueysing sainjipuadxy 196png sjusunsnipy jabpng uondussag junosay jebpng
ajqejieAy palsquinausun  SeduBIqUNDIUT  8)eg-0)-JBaA juauny leniu)
aNN4 TVY¥3INIO Vv :pund
V10T :1eaj jessiy
£10Z/1€/01 3O sy Hodey smejs 186png L
wd 15:69:10
Z 9beq $30049 ¥3IL NM3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIYD

€102 ‘Gl JaqwanoN



8LEL LL'EL Jop dEDuIy

00005}~ 00°005"}- geeee’l 19991 000 000 000 $3208 | 3143 /M ONILNIYJ 995
SL'¥.9'61- Sl'¥29'61- 96'GLL'91L 61'8G6'C 000 000 000 $S3208 | 3143 /M SOAS AVHAIT 695
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $3209 YAIINO NOSIAVIN /M ONILNIMd €96
00°'62- 0062~ v8'sy 9162 000 000 000 AITIVA 33S3N3D /M NY1d dWI TOOHDS 295
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $32008 FHMSMWM ONINNY1d ‘diNl TOOHOS 195
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 T# JOUNOW/M "dINI "HHND TOOHDS 095
00’} 00l 01°€£8'61 06'66'8 00'¥£€£'82 00°¥£€'82 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNgV IONVLSENS 655
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNYId dWI ¥¥ND TOOHDS 855
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNVY1d dINI ¥9ND TOOHOS 265
000 000 05955 05'8¢2 00'662 00'6. 000 $3008 1S1 OX STOOHOS TIAON 95
00°086'¢- 00'086'¢- 00'%20'sE 00'95.'8 00°008'6€ 000 00°008'6¢ X SI00Y9S |9PON GGG
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X ONINNYId dWI ¥¥ND TOOHDS +5S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VOOIL-3NO0HE /M NY1d diNl H8ND TOOHDS 255
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 ANVETY /M NV Id/dNIFOIHENDIO0HDS LSS
00°€5€'26- 00'€6€'26- 68'202'919 SL'¥8E'CLE 00¥€2'2€8 000 00'¥£Z'2€8 OX leuononnisu] ‘eoluag sendwo) 056
00°05¢'2- 00°05€'2- 00'1L/8 00°05€'Z 00°1.8 000 00°L.8 X Bujuueld Juswaaoidw| WNNoWIND/I00YOS 8S
000 000 00019'v¢ 00'¥2E'8 00'¥£6'2y 000 00'¥£6°ZY X Bujuueld juswancidw| WNnoWIND/I00Y9S /G
000 000 LEG0LLL €9°/€0't 00°€vL'slL 000 00'EPL'GL X Buluue|d Juswanoidw) WNNOWIND/I00YOS GG
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X Juswdojaas(] S|eUdle| Jeuondnisu) Zpg
000 000 000 000 000 00°000'¢- 00°000°¢ OX "UlWpy g payiya) Juswdojanaq Yels ovs
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX "ulWpy g payiua) ‘Juswdoensg Yels 6£5
000 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Bunodg is8) geg
0L'21L2'0E6 ob'2LL'086 €1°€20'S5Y 11'¥20'10E 00'518'989'} 000 00'618'989'L Buiuueld Juswanosdw| WNNoLIND/00YDS /£G
08'¥58'€S 08'%58'cS 65°060'GZ lo'Lig'ee 00°251'201 000 00°/51'20L S|o0YS 19pOIN 9€G
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X Jleday Juswdinb3 geg
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X uoNeuIPI00D AJAIOY JeINDLLNO.NXT €6
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 X Bunuud 625
88'€GZ'¥8 88'cov'v8 Gl1i2'eze 1£'€92'98 00'Sv6'26¥ 000 00°G¥6'26¥ 'P100D SANIADY uoledNp3-Asnpu| gz
16'299'G.1 62°1¥8'081 66Z1€'122 2LS%0°'181 00'00Z'c8S 00°659'91 00'6¥5'995 Juawdojanaq sielale [BUOIONASU) /2
90t 90'¥ £€8'25%'6Z 11828'2 00'682'82 000 00'582'82 OX uoleuIpIoo sHodg d)sejoyos-18u) 9z5
£€£'628'02v €e'Gz8'oey 6€'626'862 82°'805'1+Z 00€9Z'L9¥'L  00'¥61L'GE 00'690'92¥'L "ulwupyY g peya) uswdojarsq yels 626
000 000 00°€S0'v 00°28L'} 00°06.'G 000 00°06.'S X uoljeuipoo) spodg Jlse|joyos-Ial| €26
98°'966'€01 9€'160'v01 GE'/6V'691 62'690'88 00'859°'19¢ 000 00'859'19¢ Jleday juawdinb3 zzg
000 000 0021561 00008 0021€'02 000 00°21€'02 VYAIINO-QVA/M NOLLONYLSNI 'ONINNYId 125
geeee'sl ge'ges'el LANAAN 4 8E'G6G'6 00°051'c9 000 00°051'c9 9ojmag poddng anisusyaidwo) 0z
Z5'9¥8'61 25'9¥8'61 ¥'GEE's $0°L0€'L1 00'68Y'0F 000 00'68¥'0F UoIONI}SU| SWIOH 4O J0JeuIpIoo) 81§
16'256'801- £1°999'81 ¥G'€59'L €€°1.8'12 00'L6L'2k 000 00'L61L'ZP (lexua)) JaYi0 ‘uoieUIPIOSD /1§
LI'6LL'S\Y Ov'L10'LLY 09'¥8¢'0Z¢ 00'52€'002 00'22.'2€6 00'990'21 00°199'0Z6 uononnsu) ‘butuueld 915
yZeor'e vT29v'e 08'8.2'8 96°LV6'} 00'689'C1L 000 00'689'Z1L uoljeuIpiood AJAIOY JBINDLINOBAXT ¢1§
aoue|eg aouejeg Buipueising sainjipuadx3y 3ebpng sjuaunsnipy j9bpng uonduasaqg UN029Yy Jabpng
a|qge|leay paljequnousun  sadueIqUINOUY 9jeq-03-1ed A LNy leniug
aNN4d TVE3NID Vv pund
10T -1ea, jedsiy
€10Z/1€/01 3O sV uodsy snje}s 186png
wd 15:6%:10
¢ 9beq S$3004 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥ALVIYD

€10Z ‘S} 19quianoN



8LEL LLEL Jop drpurg

€1'220'v9¢- €1°220'v9¢- y9'2CL'eve 60'506°'0Z1 000 000 000 wpy p3 jeeds ZoL
9/'G65'¥56'Z- 9.°0.1'€68'C- 10022 LLL) GL°006'GLL'L 000 000 000 soueusjule g suoijessdo 102
000 000 0cel6'L 0L9l¥'e 00'68€'L1 00'9¥ 00°EPELL sa0IM8g Alioed 999
€9°/G9'€) £€9'269'€) P LP0'6E €6°LEC'Y 00°2€0°LG 000 00°/€0'LS S3ANddNS/ONIAAIg 3AILYHIJ00D §99
00'061'61- 00°061'61- 8v'8.5'6¢ AR TN 00'€89'cZ 000 00'€89'cZ Juawsbeuen ‘soinsg Buuueld 659
000 000 00'GLY'L 000 00'GLY'L 000 00°GLY'L $3008 M3VO/M SNOILVILODAN €9
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX INJWIOVNVIN IDIANE3ES HILNJINOD ZH9
000 000 G6'¥0S'S Sv'v8S 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 OX Bumnioay |¥9
000 000 00°000°8 000 00'000'8 000 000008 X Bumnioay ov9
oo¢c- 00°2- vv'e 96'2€9'L 00°€£9'L 00'€e9'y 00'000'¢ DX uonenjeA  Buluueld Gy gSVO 6£9
00°0 000 00'szZl'6l 000 00'52L'61 000 00'SCL'6L OX uoleuipioo) Buippig aAjesadood g9
00°0 000 00'61Z 000 00'siz 000 00'sle OX uoneulpijoo) Bulpplg aAle1adoo) /€9
000 000 00°09¢'02 00'060'G 00'05+°S2 000 00'05¥'52 DX suojjenjobaN ge9
000 000 1821521 €1'0e5'C 00002 000 00°€¥0°'0Z QX suoljeljobaN Ge9
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 QX sianuq sng Juswudojeraq Yels ye9
00°0 000 18'vez'62 €1'625'ClL 00'vaL'Ly 00°60€ 0065V LY OX uoljeuiploo) jyauag aied ylesH €¢9
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OX Juswabeuep 201088 se3ndwo) zZe9g
00°292'¢ 00°292'¢ 000 000 00°292'¢ 000 00°292'c OX juswabeuep :soimsg eIndwoy Leg
000 000 €£'60€'CL 19'8€5°1L 00'8v8'clL 000 00°8¥8'cl OX Juswabeuepy :someg 19indwon ocg
00'6€9'}- 00'6€9'L- 22'Z66'188' L 81°62¢'0€6 00°.82'€18' 000 00°.82'¢18'2 OX Juswabeue :eoimag seindwod 629
00'92v- 00°92v- T TA 4 §1'€.0'C 00'v.0°C 00'v20'C 000 [eou)D Juswdojpasq Yeis /29
¥6°9.2'91 ¥6'92L'91 00'009'¢ 90°€29 00°000°L2 000 00'000°'L2 uoneonp3 JO pJeog Juswdojarsq YeIS ¥Z9
€9'h18'2e- €9°118'Z2- 96'€6.'LG 19°119'6E 0009902 000 00'099'0L Bumnioay £z9
oLovz'e Ge'lzr'e L20p9'e 889°/€6'C 00'009'6 000 00°009'6 Buguudiabuid 619
L0192 10'19Z'e- 09°080'9Y WoLe'9 0006105 000 00°061°05 juawaBbeuep ‘salneg Buluueld gL9
12806 LGY Sy'lcl'esy 1£°0€1'826 81'606'9ve ooeLL'Lel'L 00°06¥'cS 00'€89'€29°) [enua) juawabeuely poo 100Y2S 19
00'050'¢- 00'050°z- 00¥8¢'Le 00'9v8'9 00'08L°ce 000 00°081°2¢ uoneulpiood Buippig aae1adoo) gig
000 000 000 00°000°19 00'000°19 000 00°000°19 Juawabeuep ‘soimeg Bujuueld 19
06°1L£6'8.- 06°1€6'8.- €2'860'9€C 19°0GE'VLL 00°L15'1L2 00051°L1L 00°29€'¥ST lejua) 80lAleg uojewlou) dlqnd 19
99'601'686 99'601'686 T6'869'G..L') Zy'S9v'006 00'v.2'G99'c 000 00'v.2'699'¢ Hoddng 80y ssauisng Z19
258l Ly 25'658'LY £C'6eP's Gl'esL'e 00'250'vS 00'szl'e 00°226'0S sweiboid JayYi0 :uoiepodsues] 119
€9'9ey'L €9°9¢'L 6°7€6'09 Shvvl'oe 00'9LL'66 000 009L1°66 we.boid soueysissy safoldw3 019
¥2°986'181 ¥2985°181 1£°€86'90¢€ 68°€86'CG1 00'¥SS‘L¥9 00°6€C'}- 00°€6.'2v9 swsbeuen ysiy/Aeses 609
€6'689'LLL £6°689'LLL ¥5'680'GLL £€6'9¢6'2. 00'91€'662 000 0091£'662 suoyejobaN gog
00'1G1 00'IG1 6192y 18°220'} 00°009'L 000 00°009°L sisauQ sng JuswdojeAsq JeIS L09
6¥°295'GE 6¥°295'GE 96°G66'L5 SGv8L9l 00'cv.L'60L 00'10L'T 00'2v0'20L uoleuIp:009 AMISANS 909
oL'1zr'sLe'lL 08'258'v86'|L ¥1'8V€'€09'S 90'80.098'Y 00'606'8¥P'ZL  00'LZY'ELL 00'88¥'GEE'TI JuswaBeuen :eoisg JaINdwo) 609
000 000 00'v65'22 000 00'¥65'2¢ 000 00'v65'2C €68 1aydeyd :uojjepodsuel] €09
¥2°0.9'80L ¥Z0/9°€L) 1£°125'88 Gy'288'6E 00'vZL'cre 000 00'vZL'ZPe uoljeulpiooy jysueg aled yjleaH z09
aouejeg asuejeg Buipuesino sainjipuadxy jobpng sjuausnipy jabpng uonduosaqg jJunoooy jabpng
a|qejieAy paljequinousun  SadueIquNOUT a)eq-03-Jea\ Ny leniu]
ANNd TVY3INTO Vv pund
10T -1ed, |edsiq
€10Z/1€/01 3O sY Hodey smejg 186png )
wd Lg:6p:40
v ebeq S$3008 ¥31L NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIYD

€102 'S} JoquwianoN



gLEL'LLEL uap dBDELY

LE°L8Y'SYE'eT €1°128'889'€T TL'29.026'TF  SbLlgE'8LL 0T 00°0L0°882'98  00°9SV'96% 00°¥55'162°98 aNN4 TYH3N3O lejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 b:z1:) Buyels ges
60v.L.'62- 60'v..'6Z- 6¥'€Ll'SZ 09°009't 000 000 000 SIS peje|ay 9sINN auQ uo suQ /gL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAg pajejay Adesayy ISNN 9€2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 OAS pajejay bulwesnsutey ge
16°028'288- 16°028'288- 2E889'vEL 6lzel'syl 000 000 000 OAg paje|ay bujlesuno) ygs
102y’ .86- 10°2LY .86- 99'6€0'G6. GEZEV'T61 000 000 000 OAS pejejay aply auQ uo 8uQ ggL
€1'6L9' LY €169 M €2°951've 06'225'L 000 000 000 OAS paje|ay p3 sAud paydepy Lg
0Z'669'C18- 02'669'C18- 95°88¢'199 P90LE'LSL 000 000 000 oA pejelay yoseds 6z,
2€°60L'GL- TE'S0L'GL- 10'821'21 TAV KA 000 000 000 OAG pajejay UoIsIA 82/
0z'zee's9z- 02'22£'69zZ- €9'88¢'v2T LG°EE6'0Y 000 000 000 oAg pajeey Adesay] |edishyd 9z2
62°18¢c'18¢- 62°18¢'18¢- 8Y°/08'GlLE 18'€26'69 000 000 000 Hoddng |euoioniisu| uoleanp3 |e1oads gz
€2'c28'ol- €¢'€2¢'66¢- 2e.5e'e9T 16'G96°GEL 000 000 000 (0S9) wpy soAg dwo) 6o
81'820'L1Z- 19'961'9)e- 96 vLL'vi) LL'2v0'eL 000 000 000 (OSI) wpy SIAS JWBW v0/L
VTyvLiLL- Vvl L1°0GE'6 oL v6E'8 000 000 000 (DOS1) wpy 1ddng jeuononiisu) 02

asuejeg ajuejeg Buipueising sainyipuadxy job6png sjususnipy joBpng uondussaqg Juno22y J06png
a|qejieAy palaqunousuf)  S9JUBRIQUINIUT  8)e-O}-JBIA juaungy leniu)

aNNd IVY3INIO VvV pund
V102 :1ea) jedsiy
£10Z/1€/01 JO SV Moday sniels 3obpng s
wd 1569110

G abed $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD £10Z ‘G JoqWIBAON



Asjuo) aouer Aq pajuud
lagog/pund :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng g
€10Z/1€/01 =g JO sY
Jea\ uauny :adAj jebpng
Vv punyg
uny Jjse :sWepN eusiD

8LEL LL'EL uap dBDELY

BLOJID uopoejes

g abey

aNN4 TVY3NIO V pung
¥10Z :iea) jeossid
€10Z/L€/01 JO sy woday snjeys 3abpng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

wd 15:6¥:1L0
€102 ‘1 JequwianoN



8LEL'LLEL Jan depury

196png sy} soueleq 0} sajeWSS BIE 8S9Y L

‘pazijeal aq 10U ||IM Jeak |easy Joud 3y} Wolj SSOUBIGINOUT JSAOALIESD) J0) 8NUSASI pajewnisy ,

000 00'28¢€'v2L 00'90¥ 00'€6.'vZL 000 00'€6.'¥Z1 $88IN0) JusWade|d padueApY ZLb
000 00°0.£'0€ 00'vL9 00'¥86'0¢ 00'G€8°'062- 00618°12E aijioed |eadsg ‘swelboid olWapEDY 601
000 oz’ L2l 000 (T AN 0z'L2L 000 joejuo) X p3 aouepuspy jusjeainb3 cov
1L°GE€0'C 00'€¥9'96.'L 12'GE0C 00°€¥9'96.'L 00'8ce'st 00's0c'sy.L Arepuooag-ucijeonp3 aaljews)|Y £ob
000 00'8L¥'0EL 000 00'8L¥'0EL 000 00'8L¥'0EL uoneaNp3 sVuUBpUSPY JusieAInbl Zoy
000 00°8€€'v.E 000 00'8€E'v.€ 000 00'8€E'v.€E uoneanp3 u| suy LoYy
000 85'€09'y 000 85°€09't 85°€09'v 000 I 'NOWN /M AdVH3HL TVIISAHd LINVH3NILI 2¥E
000 88'6.t'S 000 88'6/¥'G 88'6.V'S 000 I JOYNOW/M aIHIVdWI HDO33dS €€
00°0 00'602'82 000 0060Z'82 000 00'602'8Z S0JUO/M JOBAUOD SS0.D Jajaudiaiu] geg
000 00'S61'9€ 000 00'G61'9E 000 00'S61‘9¢ JorUOY X aAnduosald @ onsoubelq see
000 000L¥'82L 000 000Lt'82L 000 000L¥'8LL J3XIOMA |BI00S |00YIS 2EE
000 00'925'8.¢€ 000 00'926'82¢€ 000 00'9.5'8.¢€ Jayio ‘sepligesiq 1€
000 00'605'8LL 000 00605811 000 00'605'8tL Iayoes | 9sinN/asINN 0EE
000 00°00}'cZ 000 0000L'cZ 00°000°L 0000122 Jabeuey ssauisng 6zZ¢
000 00'88¢2'v6 000 00'882't6 00°€Z9'}- 00°'L16'G6 10)Ipny |eulsiu| 8z¢
000 00'LEE'06 000 00°1LE€'06 000 00°1LE£'06 4e8( 8y} jo Jaydes] /2g
000 00608'202 000 00'608'202 000 00'608°202 Buuesy-jo-preH gze
000 00'+Z28'89¥% 000 00°v28'sopy 000 00°vz28'sgt Adesay] |euonednooQ pzg
000 00°0Z¥'szL 000 00'0z¥'szi 000 000Z¥'sZL SIS Jo9aled/aWoH gL¢
000 00°00.2'29% 000 00'00.°29% 000 00°00.2'29% jeaq ayl Jo4 19jaudioqu) €€
000 00'¥85'661 000 00'¥85'661 000 00°+85°'661 1s16ojoyafsd j00yos zZIg
000 00'009'GL 000 00°009'GL 000 00°009'G} 3JS3ANIHD LLE
000 00°'181'501 000 00'181'501 000 00'181°G01 pairedw) ysssds oL¢
000 00'9/£'99% 000 00'9/£'99¥% 000 00'9/£'99¢% juawanoidw) yosads 60¢
000 00°0€2'9L 000 00°0€2'91 000 00°0€2'91 uoneonp3 |edisAyd go¢
000 00'v€2'8.2 000 00'v€Z'8.2 000 00v£2'8.2 FOVNONYTANOD3S HSITONI LNVH3INILI L0E
000 00'912'8.¢ 000 00'912'8.¢€ 000 009L2'8.¢€ Adeisy] |ea1sAyd Gog
000 00'€€8'0ZL 000 00°€£8'0C} 000 00°ce8‘'0zt paiedw AjjiensiA y0g
000 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 000 00'998'89 Uy €0€
000 00°€€6'0E L 000 00°€€6'0EL 000 00°€€6'0EL OISy L0E
000 00°008°'9G1 000 00°008'9G1 00'v9Z'c. 00'9€G'c8 3009 AITIVA 33SIANTD/M 1:9°L ONIJIVIS 152
000 yovSEVLL 000 Yovee'vLL $9°609°'S 00°6¥.2'891 S$3004 ITIV-LLVD /M 191 ONIJ4VLS 052
000 00'656'Z1 000 00'656'LL 000 00'656°Z1 ITIV-LLVO /M €:21:1 ONIJ4VLS 812
ov'66S 0G'¥69'€96°01 €1°28€'0S €8 LLY'ELO'LL 21°008°1€5- 00'82Z'StS'LL 1:9:) Buyels g1z
00'Gl 6.°689'650'9 00°sL 6.°689'650'9 6.'069'€0S 00'666°15G'S 1811 buers 60z
0¥'66S 00'8zl'cls 0¥'66S 008zl'cls 00'2G.'1Sh- 00088'¥91L°|L G1:) Buyels coz
000 88'89L'LLL'L 000 88891 LI 88°9Y1 00°2Z0'LLL L 1:Z):) buyels €oz
18'9/9'v€ 00'826'/¥Z'SL 18°9/9'v¢ 00'8.6'/¥2'SL 0096102 0028.'/22'S)L uoneonp3 |edluyds] pue ssaie) Lo
000 00'86€£'012' 000 0086£'012'C 000 00'86£'0L2'C pajnqiisipun Jsyi0 Zoo
cLeil'slL 06°G21'850'2 2e65¥'621 00'€98'890'~ 000 00'£98'890'2 uoiejsiuIwpyY 100
anuaAdy aouejeg 8)eQ-03-1B9 A djewnys3 syuawysnipy ajewnsy uonduasaqg ELIINET JUNOY2Y anuaAay
§839Xx3 pajedionuy juaung reuibuo
ANN4 TVYE3INTD VvV ‘pund
¥102C :ded) jeosiy
£1L0Z/LE/0L 3O SY Moday snjelg snusnay wd 0v:15:10
| 9bed $3004 d3lL NMIHLNOS H3ALVYIND £10Z ‘G| J9qWBAON



8L'ELLLEL 18N deyuiy

196pnq ayj souejeq o} sajewi}ss ale asay |

‘pazi|eal aq Jou |im Jeak [eosy Joud 8Yj WOYj SIOUBIGWINOUT JSA0ALIRY) 10} SNUSAS) Pajewns ,

000 86'€/9'61 000 86'€/9'61 86'€/9'6) 000 $3008€ | 3143 /M SOAS AHVHEIT 595
000 00°G/1 000 0061 00'G/1 000 AITIVA 33S3NIO /M NVd dINI TOOHOS 295
000 00'€€€'82 000 00°€€£'82 00°€££'82 000 1S1/M OdNI 3SN8Y IONVLSENS 655
000 0066, 000 00662 0066, 000 $3008 1S1 OX STOOHIS TIAON 955
000 00°08L'Sh 000 00°08.'cY 00°086'€ 00°008'6€ OX S|0042S |8PON GGG
000 L0'¥25'960'} 000 10'¥25'950°} 10°062'612 00'v£Z'2€8 DX leuoioniisu| ‘8o1Mas Jandwo) 055
000 00°122'c 000 00°122'€ 00°05£'Z 00°1.8 luueld Juswanoidw) WN|NJLIND00YOS 8YG
000 00°029'L¥ 000 00029't¥ 00'p1LE'}L- 00'v£6'2h luue|d Juswanoidw) WNNdLIND/|00YOS /G
000 €9°/€0'v1L 000 £9°/€0'vL 1£°60L'}- 00°€VL'SL IUUB|d JusWwaAoIdw) WNNJLIND/I00YDS GG
000 000 000 000 00°000'¢- 00°000'€ ulwpy '3 payipe) Juswdojersq HelS 0vS
000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 Buuoog 1sa8] 8es
£8'689'9 00'618'989'L £8'689'9 00'G18'989°1 000 00618'989'I IuuEld Juawaaoidui) WNINJLIND/|00YIS L€6
00°0¢l 00°251'201 00°0¢l 00°251'201 000 00°251'201 S|00Y9S |8POIN 9EG
000 00'Gv6'26¥ 000 00°Gv6'26Y 000 00°6v6'Z6¥ "PI00D S3WIARDY uoleonpI-Aiisnpu| gz6
se'ovl Ov'SLY'2LG 66'685'C 00'616'6.5 00'vL8'ElL 00°6Y5'996 juswdojana(] sielsiely |BUOHONISY| /ZG
000 ¥6°082'8¢ 000 ¥6°082'8Z 90t~ 00'682'8Z uoieuIp1009 sHodg 21ISe|0YoS-18)u| 925
000 00°€92'L9¥'L 000 00€9Z' L'l 00'¥61'GE 00'690'9Z¥' | unpy g pauiua) Juswdoleasq Yels 5
000 00°06.'S 000 0006.'G 000 00°06.'S uoijeuIp100D SHOdS 21ISe|0YOS-18lu) €25
0022k 00'859'19¢ 0022y 00859'19¢ 000 00'859'19¢ Jleday juawdinb3g zzg
000 00°21€'0Z 000 00°21€'02 000 00°21€'02 VAIINO-GYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d 125
000 00°051'c9 000 00°051°'c9 000 00°051'c9 90IM8S Hoddng saisusyaidwo) 026
000 00'68Y'0V 000 00'68¥'0F 000 00'68¥'0F UoIjONIISU| SLWIOH 4O JOJRUIPIOOD 81§
000 00°160'0Z 0000122 00'L61'Z¥ 000 00'L6L'ZY (leiuag) JeylQ ‘uoneuIPIooD /1§
000 00°/2.'L€6 000 00°22.'/€6 00'990'2} 00°199'0Z6 uononusu| ‘Buiuueld 916
000 00'689'Z1L 000 00'689'C1 000 00'689'C1 OljeuIpI00D AJAIOY JBINJLINORNXT 11§
000 00'09¢£'99Z 000 00°09¢'99Z 000 00°09€'99Z uonewoiny Aseiqr 1§
62'¢06 09'v98'182'2 6Z'10€'6.L 00°292'09¢'Z 00°G1L8'0LL 00°LbY'6¥2'C [euondniisu| ‘eoiues Jendwo) zZLg
05'088'9 G.801'GE8 05088'9 61'80¥'G€8 G182l Ly 00°08Z'v6. Buguud 11§
000 00'€25'962 000 00'€25'96Z 00'¥55'S 00'696'062 elpsy/eoIIRg AlRIg 806
000 08'€€e's 0zZ'8st 00°Z6¥'6 000 00°26%'6 uoleuip1o0D spodg 21ISe|0YoS-18)u) 206
000 00°10¢'6€8 00'652'21 00°955'958 00'85.'9¢2 00'86.'628 uawdojaasg wNNdLINY 905
000 0'508'c 000 0v'508'S 09100}~ 00°208'y OX J8juad suoljeslunwwoy |euoeanp o6
000 00°286'2/ 000 002852 000 00°286'2. uoIsIAB[® | [euoneanp3 Zog
000 0r'¥50'2 000 or'¥50'2 o¥'¥50'2 000 $3204 AD /M TOOHDS YIWWNS OvY
000 00'8¥8'2€ 000 00°8v8'.€ 00°80¢'9 00°0vS' 1€ $3209 WOO0 /M ONINYVIT IONVLSIA 8ep
000 00°0vE'y 000 00°0vE'y 000 00°0vE'y OX Buluies souelsig cey
SY'6.€ 00'+28'909 SY'65S' vy 00°700'159 00'¥85'12 00°02+'629 Buiuiea souelsiq oy
000 000 000 000 00'¥26'C)- 00'v.6'C1L X uswydnug Aojesodx3 gzy
000 00°004'2P1 000 00°00L'2kL 000 00°002'Z¥L wawysuu3 Aojesoldx3 gzy
000 00°0€5'€9. 000 00°0€5'€9/ 00°0£8'021 00°002'2¥9 |00Y2G JBWWNS Gy
anuaAay aouejeg 2)eq-0j-les A fewysy sjuaunsnipy sjewns3y uonduosaq o21AI9g JUNO22Y anuaAay

$599x3 pajedionuy juauny reuibuQ

aNN4d TVH3NID Vv pund
Y102 :Jeap jedsid

€10Z/1LE/0) 1O SY Moday snjels anusAdy wd 0p:15:10
Z abeg S30049 ¥31L NN3IHLNOS ¥3LVYIYD €102 ‘S| J9quaAoN



8L'EL'LLEL UaA depary

186pnq 8y} adue|eq 0} $8JBWIISD ale 9SaY |

‘pazi|eal aq Jou |Im ek [eosl) Joud By} WOl) SIOUBIQUINDUT JBAOALIRD 0} SNUSAS) PalBWNST ,

£€°225'€99 G0°'6€££'99¢'08 vL'8LE'SLO'Y oap'sel'sll'es 9t°185'9ZY 00'¥S5°1L62'98 aNN4 TVY3NTD |ejoL
000 0068¢€°L1 000 0068E'LL 00'9% 00°EveE'LL sa01M98 Ao 4 999
000 LE'6/E'EY 000 LE'BLE'EY £€9'269'c)- 00°/£0'25 S3NddNS/ONIAQIg FAILYHId00D G99
000 0s°2LL'sy 000 05°¢LL'sY 0568Y'LT 00€89'ce juswabeueyy ‘sones Buluueld 659
000 00GL¥'L 000 00GLY'L 000 00SLY'L S$30049 M3VO/M SNOILVILOD3N €19
000 00'680'9 000 00'680'9 000 006809 OX Buninioay 1y9
000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000 0070008 X Buninioay ov9
000 962€9'2 000 962¢9'2 95°2¢9'y 00°000°c X uonenjeA @ Buluueld 6 gSVO 69
000 0062161 000 00'sZL'6l 000 00'62L'61 X uojeulpsoo) Buippig aajeradoo) geg
000 00°61T 000 00'sLe 000 00'Gl¢C X uopeulpioo) Buippig sAnesedoo) 9
61901 00°05¥'SZ 61901 00°0St'se 000 0005¥'sZ OX suonenobeN 9¢9
000 00'L¥Z'0T 000 00'LvZ'oz 00'861 00°€¥0'02 OX suonenobaN ge9
000 GL€9.' Ly 000 GL'E€9.' LY GL'v0¢E 0065 LY DX uoljeuiploo jiysuag ssed yjeaH ¢£9
000 00°292'c 000 00292'c 000 00°292'c X uswabeuey :9o1M183 Jajndwo Leg
000 00'8v8'cl 000 00°8¥8°cl 000 00'8¥8'cl OX Juswasbeuep 9211193 Joindwo) ogg
€5'G¥.'6EE 29'981'v¥6'2 €G'SY.'6EE 29'981'v¥6'2 29'668°'0E} 00°282'€18'C OX Juswabeuep :201n9g Jeindwio) 629
000 GL'€/0C 000 GL€20'C G.'€.0'C 000 [eaua)D Juswdojeasq yels Lz9
000 00°000°12 000 00°000'tZ 000 00000°12 ofjeonp3 JO pieog :juswdojarsq HeIs #Z9
000 00°099°'0L 000 00°099'0L 000 00'099°02 Buninioay €29
00°0¢L 00°00Z°0L 00021 00°00Z'0L 00°009 00'009'6 Bunundisbuiy 619
000 00°061'05 000 00'061'05 000 0006105 juswsabeueyy ‘eoimag Buluueld gL
00'800°I 08'€65'SZL'L 02285 00€LL'L2L') 00°06¥'€S 00'€89'€/9'1L |esua) Juswsbeuep poo |ooyas /19
000 00060°'2E 000 00'060°ZE 00°06- 00081°Z¢ uoneulpioo) Buippig eAjesadoon gLg
000 00°000°L9 000 00°000°19 000 00000°19 uswabeue ‘soinieg Buluueld L9
000 0021512 000 00°L1S'122 00°05}'Z1 00°29¢'¥S2 |eljuag ‘90IAIRg Uojewloju) Jlignd 19
000 00'9e8'cLL'e 000 00'9e8'cLL'E 00295'sy 00'v22'699'c poddng eo10 ssauisng z19
00°000°' 0z’ LeZ'sY 08'669'G 00.26'0S 000 00°226'0S sweiboid JayjO :uonjepodsuel) |19
000 009L1'66 000 009L1'66 000 00911'66 weiboid souejsissy safojdwz 019
00'998'G 0¥'201'G6S 09°290°'cs 00¥0E'2y9 00'68t- 00'€6.'Z¥9 juswabeueyy siy/AI18}eS 609
000 0091£'662 000 00'9l€'662 000 0091¢'662 suoiejobaN gog
00'096 00°009°L 00'096 00°009'L 000 00°009'L siaauq sng Juawdojarsq yeis 209
000 00°€v.'60L 000 00°€v.'60L 00°10.°C 002¥0'201 uoieulplooc) sinjisqng 909
€1°0.¥'8E) 29'250'9.¢€'21 1£692°212 00'€5E'0S¥'Z1 00'598'vL1 00'88¥'GEECL juswabeueyy :s0in198 Jondwo) Go9
000 00¥65'22 000 00¥65'22 000 00'v65'22 £68 J9)deyD uoepodsuel] ¢09
000 oo'vel'ere 000 00vZ1'Z¥e 000 00v2L'ZPe uoljeulpioo) Jysusg aled yljesH 09
000 00°00G'} 000 00°00S'L 00°006'} 000 $32004 | 3143 /M ONILNIYd 996
anuaaay asuejeg ajeQq-0)-1ea) ajewysy sjuausnipy ajewsy uonduosag ao1AI9g JUNo22Y anuaAay
$599Xx3 pajedianuy jusuny reuibup
aNNd TV¥IN3D v :pung
10T -Jeap |edsid
€10Z/LE/0} JO SY Moday snjelg anusaay wd 0p48:40
¢ abeq $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIHD

£10Z ‘Gl JaquaroN



Kajuon sojuer Aq pajulid
Jegog/puny :Aq Hog
Alup Asewwng Juld
ApAiIoe ou yIm sjunoooe anuanal ssaiddng

€£102/1€/01 ‘918 JO SV
uny jse :aweN euaI)

SLELLLEL 1A deyury

196pnq ay) souejeq 0} SalBLISS ale asal|
‘pazijess 94 JOU [jim JeaA [edsl) Joud 3y} WO SSOUBIGUINOUT JIBA0ALIBY IO} SNUSASI PajeWST ,

el uondejes

anuaasy
$899X3

aouejeg
pajedionuy

¢ abed

81eQ-0}-129 A

ajewns3 sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uonduossag
jusauang _NC_O_._O

ONNd TVYHINTOD V -pung
vL0T :1ed, |easid
€L0Z/LE/0) 3O SY Hoday snjejg anuaaay

$30084 ¥3ll N4IHLNOS ¥ALVIND

ELIINETS

JUNOJIY INUIAIY

wd 0p:15:10
€102 ‘S} JoquanoN



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $  454,956.22
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $  211,740.92
Void Checks $ 40.88
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 5,716.12
PELL Direct Deposit
M# 5879 CAF USA ACH Direct Deposit $ 3,600.00
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 122,000.00
$ -
Total Receipts $ 343,097.92
Total Receipts, including balance $ 798,054.14
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 23767 to Check No. 23878 $ 122,572.14
Fedwire(s) Payroll $  240611.21
M# 5886 Wire to General Fund $ 200,000.00
M# 5886 Wire to Chase Premier $ 210,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 773,183.35
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 24,870.79
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 93,280.16
Outstanding checks $ (68,409.37)
Total available balance $ 24,870.79

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

Clane ( EM/z.{,f



8120 LL'EL Japn depary

698620  SZ'¥E8S ON p¥00 aNNog YWY3d €10Z/1€/01 698€20
898620  00°00€'L$ ON ¥¥00 d3ILVAN €10Z/1E/01 898€20
198€20  00'Zi$ ON 00 ONI IHOIN £10Z/1€/0} 198€20
998€20  0€'999% ON %00 271 1vOId3N IHOOW £10Z/LE/0L 998€20
G98€20  SLIVL'ES ON %00 SIOINYIS AHVHEIT WYHONI €10Z/1€/01 598€20
¥98€20  00'¥OL$ ON %00 WYH1Y1 OSIANI 13LOH €10Z/LE/0} ¥98€Z0
£98€20  00'G/p'Z$ ON 00 ‘W vO0393:\3SO0H €102/1LE/01 £98€20
798620  00'89.$ ON %00 SONIYdS YOOLVYYS - NNI AVAITOH £102/1€/0} 298€20
ONI
198€20  00°000'l$ ON P00  ALNNOD ONNWIHO J0 S3DIAYIS ATIINYS £10Z/L€/01 198€20
098€20  00'6v$ ON 00 T VHOTAIM3A £10Z/1€/01 098€20
668620  00'8.$ ON %00 ONI “TYINTY MONYL SIoy¥vo3a £102/1€/01 658€20
858620  €1°./$ ON 00 v003g34\s1L10g3a €102/1€/01 858€20
L6820  18°2I1'C$ ON ¥¥00 NV1d 34O HLTVIH 1SD €10Z/1€/0} 158€20
8.¥ X08
958€20  9€'€08$ ON ¥¥00  Od NOIS3A ® ONNNLOVANNYIN NONIWYD €10Z/LE/0L 958€20
658620  S6'9€$ ON %00 “ONI ‘J¥IL NOSV3S TV €10Z/1€/0} 5§8€20
£68€20  00°084$ ON Zv00 03S3NID 40 NMOL €102/¥2/0) £68€20
1G8€20  8E'OELS ON Zv00 IVIOYIWWOD B LOVHINOD SI1dVLS £10Z/v2/0L 158€20
0S8€20  SS'¥65'C$ ON FA L) NOILYHOJHO0D ONINYVYIT NOILOI 43 £102Z/¥2/01 058€20
JDIOANI VN AN "ONI O1¥LINONd
6v8€20  00'LOV'L$ ON Zvoo0 O/2 HLIV3H 40 H3ANOISSININOD AN €102Z/¥2/01 6¥8€20
I¥8€20  09'6S$ ON Zv00 09 A1ddNS TVIYLSNANI OSW £10Z/v2/01 LY8EZ0
9v8€Z0  02'0Z€$ OoN Z¥00 971 T¥OIa3N IHOOW €102/t2/01 9v8€Z0
SY8EZ0  ¥6'v06'6$ ON Zv00 3HI\LO3rodd NOSYr €102/¥2/0} S¥8€20
YY8EZ0  00'S6L'YLS ON Zv00 NILITILNI €102/¥2/0} Y820
€V8EZ0  00'GL$ ON Zv00 09 OL NOILYONa3 £10Z/v2/0L £¥8€Z0
SINNODOV SIN3ANLS
Z¥8ez0  ££'65¢$ ON Zv00 'NLLY 3937100 ALINNIWNOD ONINYOD £102/72/01 Zv8ee0
T1vH 38339 ‘'0¥3a3N
I¥8EZ0  00°0S.$ ON Zv00 VSSITV NLLV ALISHIAINN T1INHOD £102/¥2/01 «V8EZ0
9£8€Z0  SSYOIS ON 0¥00 “1 H3FINNIMLHONM €102/21/01 .9£8€20
GZ8€Z0  Pi'86Y'YS ON ov00 "ONI SLd3ONOD OND €10Z/L1/0L G29€20
0L8€20  850¥$ ON 6€00 ‘W HLI¥ATIH\3S0Y £102/0L/0} L018€20
13341s
99620  00°0S$ ON 5€00 HLHOIZ 1Z ONI LHOdSNYHL NOSTIM £102/92/60 99/£20
EV/€20  09'22L'1$ ON £€00 "V INITHVA0O0M €10Z/¥2/60 LEV1€20
¥89€20  00'6V$ ON ££00 ‘N VONVHINSONITHE £102/¥2/60 «¥89EZ0
1/9€20  00°G.L't$ ON 2€00 vaVaHYE “HAONIJINLS £102/61/60 «L19€20
0£9€20  6£'2Z% ON 200 "W HYHVYS\T1OVd €102/50/60 «0£9€20
16GE20  8.'9% ON 1200 "V NIYIHLYY\STHOLYM £102/22/80 «}65E20
¥8€€Z0  26'0.$ ON 9€10 W HLIYAIH\3SOY £102/82/90 V8EET0
6.€€20  S6'0% ON 9€10 "0 INNMTIIMOd £102/82/90 +B1E€20
8Y€€Z0  00°05$ ON ¥E10 WOL\ONOYLS £102/02/90 L8YEEZ0
661€20  00'¥$ ON €210 ‘N ISOYATTIY €102/£2/50 661£20
JPquinN junowy a1eQ Juswale)s Papoday punyd JUBLIEAA o] Jiway o)eq JaquinN
/YD yd8Yo %98yo FEEITE)

[eiapa - asey) - aseyn|esopa Junodoy yueg

Buysi yo8yo Bulpueisino wd £v:12:20

| abeg S3004 ¥3lL NYdIHLNOS ¥ILVIUD €102 ‘80 J9qWanON



81207 b Ll 1on depary

AsjuoD aoluer Aq pejund
JaquinN Yosyo :Aq HoS
€102/1€/01 ‘NIYL PeploA/P8IES|D SHOBYD
€102/1€/01 NIy st 8jep 3a8Yyd
9SBYD|BISPa :JUNOIDY Yueg

eleIu) uonoejes

1£°60¥'89% 18N

1€°601'89$ [eJ0L puelD

L£°60¥'89% 19N
L£°60¥'89% [e10L puelo [eJepe4 - asey) - aseYD|eIapa JUNOIJY yueg 1o} jejolqng
8/8€20  00°06$ ON 00 "0'd 'SAA 1¥VLNOS B SNMLIA €10Z/1€/01 818€20
118820  ov'pOvS ON %00 SSITIUIM NOZIN3A €10Z/LE/0L 118€20
9/8620  €0'PES ON %00 NOZIY3A €10Z/LE/0L 9/8€20
G/8€20  S0'€9$ ON ) JOIAY3S T304Vd A3LINN €10Z/LE/0L 518620
v/8€20  S6'69% OoN %00 318D HINYYM INIL €10Z/LE/01 18620
€/8620  06'6EL$ ON %00 3719V HINYVM JNIL €10Z/LE/0L €18€20
2/8620  00°000't$ ON 700 1 NINVINIS\ONITYILS €10Z/LE/01 2.8€20
1/8620  09'620'6$ ON %00 ONI SHOLNGIY1SIA ¥OOg ISNOHNILLIY €10Z/LE/0L 128€20
0/8620  00°06$ ON ¥¥00 1 NIHVXONIN LN £10Z/LE/0) 0./8€20
JaquinN junowy ojeq juswalels Papo93y pung jueLiep; o] Jway ajeq Jaquiny
X/Ys  Woayo FELITE) NELITE)

[B19p3 - 9SBYD - 9SBYD|RISPS [JUN0IJY Hueg

Bunsi yoeyo Bulpueysing wd £4:12:€0

Z abey S3008 ¥3IL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVINO £10Z ‘80 49GWAAON



gL'l LL'el Jop dEDum

88°808°'SEL‘T T6°79¢'0VLT PL¥8LSL0°T €6°226'VIL'T 65°0.0°128'9 000 65°020°128'9 anNnd aiv Ivio3ads 1ejol
8. V162 8L vI6'C G6PY6'L £8'696 000 000 000 M/H dINOD 156
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVANNO4 3ON310S TYNOILVYN LI 068
06°'9.- 06'9.- 000 05920} 00°000°L 000 00000} NOILVANNO4 ALINNWINOD ONINJOOD-VHINTT 688
€0 €e'0 000 19°666'6 0000001 000 00°000°01 ANIN NOITHW V LO3NNOD 318Vv0 d3NYVYM JINIL 888
€9'LLE'vE €9°1.E'v¢E €L'v9.'81 ¥9°€9¢'6 0000529 000 0000529 103rodd 3ONVLSISSY L3N AL34VS - dVNS 6.8
60256'C- 60°256'2- ZeesLLe 10'9LG'S) veLil'ey 000 vz LLL'sy HLvg ® VHINI3-130 ® 93N 2.8
12°092'6- 12°09¢'6- 90°L0S'S 1265’ 000 000 000 NOILYINOLNY YO AIV TvIIH0O3LVYD 18
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Y3IN3D ONINYVYIT AYNLNTD 1S12 998
v yoz'ge- v ¥92'8¢- 29'009'0¢ 2L p99°2 000 000 000 INTWIOVYNYIN SAHOIIY LAOD TvD01 658
S1'9¢€6'C- S1'9¢6'C- 000 G1'9e6'C 000 000 000 8002 ONIYdS HIV4i0OS H3iL OS /58
19°025'G- 19°045°G- 000 19°0.5'S 000 000 000 HLTV3H TVLIN3W 40 301440 HINO 658
L9°05¥'GL- 19°06¥'G.- §22€5'0S r'816've 000 000 000 Z GNIFY AIvOId3an OSI1a 8 L¥vd v3dal €58
¥6°85€'201 cL6EY'0LL 00'v2Zl'co 18°6£8'9€1 00'66€0LE 000 00'66€'0L€ V3ILVA S8
VWA A4 P9 /E6'CY 8v'89%'L8 88°010'ct 00°LI¥'291 000 00°LL'29) H31N3D Y3HOVIL 058
bLLLLLBE LLLLL'L8e 0LviL'8YL 61°225'LEl 00'890°799 000 00'890°Z99 (NOILLYONQ3 d3¥d AO1dW3) 343 6+8
L9°68E'VE L9°68¢'vE 000 ££°019°G) 00°000'05 000 00°000°05 JONVANTLLY LNITVAIND3 - v3 818
06°'626'90€- 06'626'90¢- Zy'see’zoe 8¥'¥65'v01 000 000 000 V1S L¥8
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 JONIH3IINOD NOILISNYYL d1IN 048
65°090'€t. 65°090°cL.L 16'69G'V 0S'82'860'| 00'6516'G18°L 000 00'SL6'G18°} 1dO 111NN TOOHOS ¥IWNS L8
59°2LY'Z9 S9°ZIY'29 62°150'92 90'990'.¢€ 00°0€5°'52) 000 00°0£5'G2Z1 NOILYONA3 2ISvd 1L 1NAV 6€8
celes'Ley zeles'ley 68'9z¢'e 82°2PS'9 SE00v'9LY 000 GE'00v'9Ey ONY1 8 AOTdW3 dWVYLS dOOH vE8
ges.e'5.¢e- zesle'sie- 0€'88'061 26°925'v8 000 . 000 000 H3NIVYL TYNOIDIY JH13S Z£8
61'80€'zse- 61°80€'25¢2- $6'922'9.1 S2°180'9. 000 000 000 0Y13S 1£8
$6°822'891- $5°822'891- 69v20'c6 68'€0Z'G. 000 000 000 W3LSAS AYVHEIT TOOHDS 0¢8
6lLcev's 6lLcct's €8°2.€'6€ 86°'881'0Z 00°000'89 000 00°000'89 HOT3ISNNOD SADIAYIS SAISNILNI Av3T ¥#Z8
00'620°LL- 00°G20'}L- 00620°LL 000 000 000 000 ANILYOSNOD IONVNIA TOOHOS JAIMILYLS €28
0.996'821- 0,'996'82}- 8¥'298'1L 22°660'LS 000 000 000 3INOZ ADvd3lliT 8
oriie'l or'Lig'L 0’190y 0c'l2l'y 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0} N3EN31S - ONILS3L 39v1 128
99'0.t'C! 99'0.'21 2098G°LL LTEVY'EL 00005°2¢€ 000 00°006°'.2€ OAS XNV AN 3OHOINYOM 918
G0'889'G 50'889's 81'€96'6 Lyepe's 00°000'¥2 000 00°000'¥Z ONNWIHO - ONILS3L 39VL 18
6¥°966'29 6¥°966'C9 9p'Z0e'.L G0'L0L'6E 00°000°0L L 000 00000011 HLNOA VIM 118
\WweeL'se \WweeL'se 68°0¥6 0,'9¢¢'C 00°000°0€ 000 00°000°0¢ ONNWIHO-ONYL ? A1dINT dWVYLS AOO4 018
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHYVYTOHOS ¥3IL NY3HLNOS 608
€lL68e'cl- €1'g8e'cl- (FArAR &:] 26'2.6'v 000 000 000 ¢ VA1VA 808
98°'€9¥'Gl 98'cor'sl 05°.€6'6 ¥9'86G'9¢1 00°000'291 000 00°000°291 SdINVD JON3IHY3dX3 HIWNNS 208
€L°089'SLY'L IR ZAWAR A 21'922'289 G9'€22'02S 00'v29'619' 000 00'¥29'619°C NOILvYONAd3 L1NAyv s08
02°'€.6'92 02°€.6'9. $2°982'LE 90°0¥2'91 00°000'GZ1 000 00°000'SZ) J31LvH30HVYONI 11 31LIL VIM $08
aouejeg aouejeg Buipueysing sainjipuadxg 19bpng sjusunsnipy jebpng uonduasaq junosoy jabpng
a|qejieAy palaqunousauf  SsduRIGWNDUT 2)e@-0}-1ea A jusLng ey
ANNd div TVIO3dS 4 ‘pund
10T 1edA |edsld
£102/LE/0L JO sy Hoday smelg 19bpng .
wd 80:06:10
| abed $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIND

£10Z ‘G JequiaAoN



Ksjuo9 aoluer Aq pajuud
Jagog/pung :Aq Hog
Auo Aewiung juug
€10Z/1€/01 ®1eq JO sv
les waung :adA) 18bpng
4 ‘pung
uny JSe ;aueN eusiD

8LELLLEL Uap dEDTLY

eHajU) uopoejes

Z abed

aNnN4d aiv IvIOads 4 :pund
V10T e, |edsid
€10Z/1€/01 30 SV Hoday sniels 3abpng

S3008 ¥3ll NJ3IHLNOS ¥3LVIYO

wid 80:05:10
£10Z ‘Si JoquaAoN



8L'ELLL'CL Jan deyury

186pnq ay) aouejeq o} sejewse ale asay |

‘pazieas 3G Jou |iim Jeak [eosy Joud sy wol) SSoUBIqUINOUT JBAOALIED 10} SNUSAS) PAJBLLIST .

As|uo)) aoiuer Aq pajulg
Jagog/puny :Aq pos
Auo Aewwing juud
AJAOE OU YuMm S)unodoe anuanal ssaiddng

€102/1€/01 9eq JO sV
uny Jseq :sWeN eusiD

_ BLOID UoRIeles 5|
TL'T85'897'L 05'25Z°c18’)L ZTocl'sor'L 00°sev‘oLe’l 00°0 00'SEY'0L8’L aNN4d GIv TVIO3dS jejol
00'620'2 000 00'620°C 000 000 000 MWH dINOD 156
00°000°t 000 00°000°} 000 000 000 NOILVANNO4 ALINNWWOD ONINYOO-VHIWTS 638
00°c6EEL 000 oo'eee'cl 000 000 000 NOILYWOLNVY JO4 QIV TVOIHO93LYD LL8
00'695'8€ 000 00'695'8¢ 000 000 000 INIWIOVNVIN SGH0I3H INOD TvDO01 658
62'220'G 000 62°220's 000 00°0 000 HLIV3H TVIN3W 40 301440 HINO 558
£5cie'sl 000 €5CIe'sl 000 000 000 ¢ 9NI3Y AivOId3NW OSI1d 9 1Yvd v3ai €58
00'620'29 000 00'620°29 000 000 000 V3LVA ¢S8
00°00S 00'GEP'0LB'L 00°00S 00'sev'oL8’L 000 00'sey'oLe’l 1dO ILTNIA TOOHDS H3IWNINS 2£8
00'901'GC 000 00'901'6¢ 000 000 000 NOILvDONa3 JIsvd 1L1NAv §€8
00'05.'€C 000 00°0S.'€e 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdWI dWVLS A004 ¥£8
00981181 000 00'981°181 000 000 000 W3LSAS AYVHEIT TOOHOS 0£8
GEGIP'SL 000 SESLY'GL 000 000 000 "OTISNNOD STDINYIS IAISNILNI v ve8
00'S20'tLL 000 00'520°}1 000 000 000 WNILIOSNOD FONVNI4 TOOHOS JAIMILVLS £28
00°000'02 000 00°000°02 000 00°0 000 INOZ AOVH3LIT 228
00°002'S 000 00°002'S 000 00°0 000 N3EN3LS - ONILS3L 39Vl leg
18°192'6 000 18°192'6 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 30404MH0M 918
€168 000 €168 000 000 000 aNNd Y34SNVHL 618
00°052'9 000 00'05¢'9 000 000 000 ONNWIHD - ONILS3L 39V1 v18
60'6.5'Lg 000 60'6.5°L¢ 000 000 000 HLNOA VIM 118
00°G60°L 000 00'660°'2 000 000 000 ONNWIHD-ONYL B ATdINT JWVLS AO04 018
0005} 000 00051 000 000 000 SdINVYD 3ONIIH3IIXI HIWWNS L08
5 v¥6'S.6 06'¢e8'e 20'2TL'TLE 000 000 000 NOILYONAa3 171naAv 508
00°000'S2 000 00°000'62 000 000 000 Q3LVH3IDUVONI I ITLIL VIM P08
anuaAay aouejeq 9)eQ-0}-19 A sjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewpsy uonduasaq EETTNELS JUNO2DY anuUdASY
$$39x3 pajedionuy juaund leuibuo
aNNn4d 4iv IvIo3ds 4 -pund
V102 :Jea) |edsiy
€L02/LE/0L O SY Modey snjejs enuanay i 05:15°10
| abeqg $3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS YIALVIUD €102 ‘| JOqUIBAON



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 226 To Check No. 232
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$8,372.90
Amount
$500,008.85
$500,008.85
$508,381.75
$501,376.96
$0.00
$501,376.96
$7,004.79
$140,560.75
($133,555.96)
$7.004.79

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Caer Conley

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIGT



gL'l Li'el uap dejury

Kajuo) eoiuer Aq pajuug
JagquinN ¥oey9 :Aq Hog
€£10Z/1€/0) [NIYL PapIOA/PaIES|D $HOBYD

€102/1€/01 niyy s 83ep Xo8YyH
asey|eydes unody yueg

elE)LD UoRIejes |
96'559°CE1$ JoN
96'55S‘cELS [eJ0 L puels
96'555'cE1$ 1oN
96'559°CE1L$ [eJ0L pueI lendes - asey - sseyojelde Junoddy yueg Joj [ejojang
Z€2000  S0°189'S$ ON 500 "ONI ANVAINOD ONIAV ¥IONIdS £10Z/LE/0} Z£2000
‘0'd 'SHOAIAYNS
L€2000  ¥S'602'CS ON 500 ONV1 8 SLOILIHOYY SYIANIONT LNNH £10Z/1€/01 1£2000
0£2000  00°0:Z'L0L$ ON 500 "ONI STUNLONYLS VHINTT €10Z/1£/0} 0£2000
622000  /£'G65'CZ$ ON 500 ONI ONIFNNTd NYWNINOY £102/1£/0} 622000
JaquINN Jjunowy ajeq juswajelg P{PO0IBY puUNd JUBLIBAA 0] Jway ajeq JaquinN
Weus  woeys ¥08yD 08u9

lende) - aseys - aseyoiendes Junodoy yueg

Bunsiq yo9yo Buipueisinp wd 21:85:10

| abey S3004 ¥3IlL N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVIYD €102 ‘S1 JoquanoN



8LEL LL'EL Hop dEpuLy

98'LLL'LLE- 98'LLLLLE- §9'22.'902 8v'088'v8Z'L LT1E8'eLL’) 00°000°00%°L €1'891°9ZZ- aNNd VLIdvD [ejoL
981l LLE- 98'LLL'LLe- §9'222'902 8v'088'v8Z'| LZ1E8'ELLL 00°000°00%°L €2°891'922- JONVNILINIVIN '? SNOILVY3dO 082
aouejeg asuejeg Buipueysino sasmypuadxgy jobpng suawsnipy j9bBpng uonduasag Juno2dy jabpng

ajqejleay paisquiniuaun  sesuelqunoug 2jeqg-0)-Jea A juaung fenu)

aNNd Iv.LlidvO H pungd
Y102 JB3A |eodsly
Z/L JO sy Hoday snyeys 38bpn
€102/L€/0) 3O sY - | S png wd p1:06:10
| abegd S3009 ¥3I1 NY3IHLNOS ¥ILVIYO

€102 ‘Gl JaquanoN



Ks|uo) aouer Aq pajuud
Jagog/pund :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juug
€102/LE/0L ‘81eQ JO SV
1B9A uauny :adA) jabpng
H :pung
uny }se :swWweN BuUaD

8L'ELLL'EL Uop dEDTLY

el8jLI] uopasjes

Z abed

aNNd TVLIdVO H :pung
V10T de3) |edsld
€10Z/L€/0} 40 sY uModay snieg jebpng

$3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALVIUD

wd y1:05:10
€102 ‘51 JoaquianoN



8L'ELLL'EL 18N denary

196png sy} soue|eq 0} sajewISe ale asay

‘Pazijeal aq Jou (jim Jeak |eosy Joud sy} WOy SSOUBIQUINOUT JOAOALIRY 10} 9NUsAal pajews] ,

As|uo) 9o1uer Aq pajuid
Jagog/pung Aq pos
Auo Aewwng julid
Ayaioe ou yim sjunoooe anuaass ssaiddng
€102/1LE/0L 81eq JO sV
uny Ise :aWeN eusju)

L eueluD uoRdsies |
SP'€0L'095 000 St'€01'095 00°0 000 000 aNN4d IvlidvD |ejol
00°000°09S 000 00°000'09% 000 000 000 JONVYNIALNIVIA '8 SNOILYHIdO 082
Sy'eol 000 SP'eol 000 _ 000 000 JONVNILNIVIA '8 SNOILVYHIJO 922
snuanay aoueleg 8je(-0)-1BaA sjewnsy sjuswysnipy ajewnysy uondussaq 891A19g JUNOD2Y BNUBARY
$S99X3 pajedidnuy jusund reuibuo
aNN4 IVLIdVO H :pung
¥10¢ -1eaA |edsiy
30 s oday shjels anuaaa
€10Z/LE/0L JO SV HOoday SMeys anuaasy wid 86:15:10
| 9beq $3009 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUO £10Z ‘Sl JoquaAoN



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account # xox-xx1000
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $22,268.20
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 58,507.48

©“ &

Total Receipts, including balance $ 80,775.68

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers 31,287.41
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 31,287.41
TOTAL Cash Balance $49,488.27

€ H P P

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 49,488.27
In Transit - EFT 224 $ -
Less total of outstanding check $ -
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $49,488.27

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

; : ‘ )
THEAS%ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT % ]



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $32,394,509.66
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $726,618.71
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $33,121,128.37
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $6,722,000.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $6,722,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $26,399,128.37

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $26,399,128.37
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $26,399,128.37
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to  October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
M# 5856 Adult Ed Merchant Account Posting
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$52,500.25
Amount
$13,983.58
$13,983.58
$66,483.83
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$66,483.83
$66,483.83
$0.00
$66,483.83

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

{ /} -~ /
TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT %



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $40.27

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,297 .41
Total Receipts $4,297 .41
Total Receipts, including balance $4,337.68
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1132 To Check No. $32.40
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $32.40
Cash Balance as shown by records $4,305.28
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 4,305.28
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 4,305.28
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $4,305.28
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

i
Doretta Hughson V4, L[f,ﬁ
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASUYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,885.57
Total Receipts $4,885.57
Total Receipts, including balance $4,885.57
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $4,885.57

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,885.57
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $4,885.57
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

/
Doretta Hughson O ALIALL. / 12448 @L/

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASLE(ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1248 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$15,190.98
Amount

$0.55

$0.55
$15,191.53

$13,662.00

$13,662.00
$1,529.53

$1,529.53
$1,5629.53

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q&ﬂx.{'} ( ﬂj(’)}t&

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

LJ/



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3. 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,861.68
Amount
$22,330.30
$52,191.98
$0.00
$0.00
$52,191.98
$52,191.98
$0.00
$52,191.98

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

( (
i |
:Laﬁ r',(_(fﬂ

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

/2,(_/;



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,469.92
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.97
Total Receipts $0.97
Total Receipts, including balance $7,470.89
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,470.89

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,470.89
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,470.89
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

I
Doretta Hughson ( y /2y

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT (//




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to Ocotber 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $484.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.00
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $484.82
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $484.82
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $484.82
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $484.82
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $484.82

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3,2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

O A4 U/CJ / ..‘&ME

TREASﬂRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

7



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$46,178.22
Amount
$34,713.86
$0.00
$34,713.86
$80,892.08
$35,050.97
$45,841.11
$48,057.46
($2,216.35)
$45,841.11

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

} p
V410478

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 10/31/13
date ck number amount
10/31/13 HCR/HRA $2,216.35

$2,216.35



M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October1, 2013 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Interest
Void checks
Transfer from General Fund for HRA Dental & Vision
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8293 To Check No. 8319
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroli(s)-5044
IRS USA Tax Payment(s)
Wire to NY44 & MVP
JE-0030-14 overpayment of NYS w/h payroll 005
ERS
Omni
Wire to Five Star Flex MM
Dental Vision
New York State Withhold(s)
M#5909 correction of M#5902 Hinman
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _December 3, 2013,

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

L]

BB PP DO PP HSH

9 &h

October 31, 2013

Amount
60,608.52
258.39
932,377.40
4,187,741.17
240,611.21
5,421,596.69

84,269.39

2,149,194.86
841,128.38
1,895,171.30
32,387.32
23,688.39
125,134.51
300,000.00
58,503.50
140,457.40
35,450.36
5,685,385.41

1,663,799.11
(72,912.13)

$

1,854,675.70

$ 7,276,272.39

$

$

1,590,886.98

1,5690,886.98

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

q,fuu,u / f%ﬁ&

TREA,ﬂURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



81207 L1l WO deyury

Asjuo9 aoiuer Aq pajuld
JaquinN oay) :Aq HoS
€102/1€/01 ‘1YL psploA/paIes|D $HI8YD
€102/1€/01 NJU} s 83ep »o8yo
LWVL JUnoddy yueg

eusjuy uonosjes

€L'TL6'TLS 1SN

€L'ZL6'TLS |ejo) pueis)

€L'ZL6'TLS 1SN
€L'ZL6'TL$ [ejol puess pund viL- L8N - 1NV1 3unoday jueg 10y jejoiaqng
NO1SY36011 60°G5E' LIS ON 9v00 W3LSAS INJWIHILIY STIAO0THINT SAN €10Z/¥2/0) NOISY360¥1
HHYSY360T ) 99'8¢9% ON 9v00 W3LSAS INJWIHILIH STIAOTANT SAN €102mve/oL HYVYSH3607)
PHYSHI60T) 2G'9G1$ ON 900 W3LSAS INJWIHILIYH STIFAOTdINT SAN €102/¥2/01 PHYSHA60VL
oSy 36011 22055°'2$ ON 900 W3LSAS INIWIHILIH STIAOTdNT SAN €102/ve/oL 9syA60YL
SSH3I60PL 68'926'C$ ON 9v00 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTANT SAN £102/¥2/0) 6SY36071
YSH360PL G0'190'9% ON 9¥00 W3ILSAS INIJWIHILIY STIAOTdWI SAN €102/¥2/01 ySy360tL

NOILNDO3X3 IWODNI
£1€800 06°LL1$ ON 00 - SOV HOAV1 40 INJNLHVYH3IA SAN €102/v2/ol «£1€800
TIHY3ANN YNy
1 1€800 S9°200'v$ ON L¥00 0O/0 NOILVIOOSSY d44YLS 1H0ddNS 1S9 €102/v2/oL «}1€800
60€£800 €6°.22'6% ON 100 00SSY TYNOILYONA3 $3009 1S9 gLoemve/oL 60€£800
80€800 66°260'G$ ON 100 X3|4 YE3IS S3004 4811 ursyinog Isjesin €10emve/oL «80€800
662800 60'961'6% ON 8200 O0SSYV T¥YNOILYONA3 S3004d 1S9 €102/01/01L +662800
662800 ov'i8z'cs ON 9€00 HAI0ANY\H3IAIINHOS €102/¢0/01 «G62800
82800 or'G8L'6$ ON €00 00SSY TYNOILYONA3 S32009 1S9 £102/92/60 «782800
§.2800 8. v11'6% ON 9200 Q0SSY 1YNOLLYONA3 $30049 1S9 £102/21/60 612800
JaquinN junowy ajeq juswalels pPapoday pund JUelIEpp o1 jway ayeq JaquinN
¥98yy  yIsyo PEETE) PECTIE
pundvi- L8N~ LINVYL JUn0ddY Mueg

Bunsiq yoay) Buipueysing wd 9v:92:£0

| abed S3008 ¥3IlL NH43IHLNOS ¥3LVIYD £102 ‘80 +oquianoN



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3893 To Check No. 3934
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$64,297.67
Amount
$115,226.69
$179,524.36
$14,593.09
$34,713.86
$49,306.95
$130,217.41
$133,298.36
$3,080.95
$130,217.41

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

()/f ;-1(,&_ [ 'I(Wiféz./

TREAjl?RER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT/



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 10/31/13

date

09/23/13
10/15/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13
10/28/13

3888
3905
3925
3926
3927
3928
3929
3930
3931
3932
3933
3934

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

L4

ck number amount

515.04
90.00
32.50

759.20

263.16

526.32

141.44

308.37

130.00

232.32
80.00

260

3,080.95



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true recongciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$985,125.94
Amount

$163.81
$985,289.75

$108,673.41
$876,616.34

$876,616.34

$0.00
$876,616.34

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

C Dz € ;ML//J«,/

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT d



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account # 751749885

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held December 3, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,813.64
Amount
$2.60
$14,816.24
$14,816.24
$14,816.24
$14,816.24

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

()d/yjz /ZVL&U

TREASU?ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From October 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (35415.21)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,184,649.42
Stop Payment
Total Receipts $ 2,184,649.42
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,149,234.21

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check

Fr Ck 70244 to Check 70545 $ 156,227.97

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 10/10/13 $ 996,635.07

Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 10/24/13 $ 996,331.82

$ 2,149,194.86

$ 39.35
Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 3217232
Less total of outstanding check - $ (32,132.97)
$ 39.35

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

This is to certify that the above Cash

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the Balance is in agreement with my bank
Minutes of the Board meeting held_December 3, 2013. statement, as reconciled.
/;
/-)&JU A / OH L
Doretta Hughson TREAS ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Ly



8LZL LIl 1On dejury

958690  €9°/81$ ON ¥ TTODIN\SIMI £102/Z1/60 958690
¥€8690  £6'€6L$ oN "V AQNANINIdDNYH €102/Z1/60 L/£8690
508690  6Z'6Z1% ON "3 QINVA\NOYYIH €1L02/Z1/60 508690
2ZL690  80'18LS$ ON N NNATOMNIHHND €102/Z1/60 222690
769690  09'S€E'L$ ON W QAOL\NILSTHOIHO £102/21/60 269690
659690  ¥S5'6L$ oN W NOYVHS\NY3I¥ANog €102/Z1160 659690
8/5690  06°062$ oN "0 IMNMNOLLYYLS €102/62/80 85690
025690  €6'¢6L$ ON 1 VAONVYIWWANVHOLIYd €102/62/80 025690
96€690  .6'96$ OoN "3 IINMEINYTNVA £102/62/80 +96£690
082690  18°L1$ OoN " INTTHLYOLNLNOYA £102/62/80 082690
/51690  88'¢8$ ON ‘g AWIHINYIOVS €102/51/80 LG1690
850690  00°0£€$ ON 'V 3113QVNYISSYNNTILYA-NNYO O €102/51/80 850690
L10690  66'68$ ON 'V ATHIGWHAINEINNI €102/51/80 +L10690
6v8890  09'GECL$ ON N QQOL\WILSIHIIHO £102/51/80 68890
I¥G890  €9'/81$ oN 'V VIIWVA\LAOH £102/10/80 L5890
851890  zZv'0ees ON "0 YNID\OTIWVA €102/81/L0 851890
811890  28'¢6$ ON YV VIISNIWI 1D €102/8L/L0 .811890
S11890  09'GEEL$ OoN ‘W QQOL\HILSIHOIHO €1L02/81/L0 .G11890
201890  zZ0'TH$ OoN "3 MIYANWTIISDNYD £102/81/L0 201890
180890  LO'¥Z$ ON ‘W VANIT3W\LLINNIS €102/81/L0 180890
2.0890  /6'96%$ oN W NITTHLYNATIIVE €102/81/L0 220890
¥66/90  09'GEE'L$ ON "N AQOL\HILSIHOIHO €102/50/20 /66290
026190  Ly'Ob$ ON "V NINVFNIE\WIHOS £102/82/90 026290
668190  60°0LZ$ oN " VIOINLYA\IMOH €£102/82/90 658290
829190  S¥'€T$ oN "V H138VZNASNHYI £102/02/90 829290
6YPI90  ST'6$ ON "V NSAILS\WHOTAVL €102/02/90 6290
61290  vv616$ oN ' VITWVHS €102/£2/S0 612290
802/90  S¥'869% ON 'V 13NNVYS\OTIILYYANYS £102/€2/50 802290
¥99990  08'8LL'L$ OoN N QQOL\HILSTHOIHO €102/52/v0 799990
819990  z£'zes OoN RERRERENTINEE N €LOZ/LLIVO 819990
€25990  lz'1€$ ON ¥ MIHANWV.LLOIOND €L0Z/LLIVO .£25990
65Y990  vZbes OoN 3NS AMOIS\OONVIg €102/60/%0 657990
95v990  €5°96% oN ¥ NV INSSIH €102/80/%0 957990
182990  bz'vz$ oN "4 ANNINSNYNg £102/82/€0 182990
1S2990  +T'9$ ON ‘W INOLINMOYS €102/82/€0 /52990
¥G1990  Ov'LE$ ON 'V VIOIMLY AN IISYYES €L0Z/7L/E0 51990
¥60990  $9'€/S$ OoN S SIWYNSITT3 €L0ZIFLIED ¥60990
ZHYS90  Sves OoN ANILS3Q\L4VL Z1L0Z/021Z) ZhPS90
GEVS90  SSLI$ OoN VINIOYINEIWHIHOS-HLIAINHD Z1L0Z/0Z72) SEVS90
0S/€90  LI°Z1$ OoN | DNTVWOHYOW Z102/22/60 052£90
SOVE90  €£'1.8'L$ ON r vev1\L108 ZL0Z/ELI60 .G0Y€90
§96290  ¥hZve'l$ ON W QQOL\YILSTHOIHO Z102/0£/80 596290
8vLL90  £b'95$ ON L ¥ITALHLUINS Z1L02/12/90 8¥1190
lqunN  junowy ajeq Juswae)s Papoday pund JUElIEM o1 ywoy a1eq ToquInN
ey  Hoeyo SRR %9849
l0JAed - 18N - L1WNIIoIAed Junoooy sueg
Bunsi yo9yo Buipueysino wd $0:65: 10
| abed S3009 ¥3Il NY3IHLINOS ¥3LVIAYD €102 ‘€1 JoquanoN



8L'ZLLLEL WBA depury

¢s0.0 G6'vS$ ON N3TI3 AUVININOGVYA] €102/vZi0L *CSY0.0
9€0.0 0€°050°L$ ON ‘W NIFTHIWVNOTIILS0D €102/¥2/01 «9€¥020
¥Ev0L0 8y'gvs ON T QYVYHOIY\NOANOD €1L02/ve/oL yEV0.L0
€E¥020 8t'8v$ ON 'S Y34INNIMNOANOD €102/¥2/01 €ev0.0
cev0.0 9/'12$ ON "0 HYINFYINNYNT 100 €102/vz/olL «CEY0.0
62020 09'6eE’L$ ON ‘W AdOL\H3LSIHIIHO €10Z/¥2/0L x6C¥0L0
€¢r0L0 90'LYL LS ON '3 ATYNOY\WHI1LNg €102/v2/01 «£2¥0.0
12¥0.0 ¥9'¥9¢ ON '3 HLNY\ONINNYE €102/vZ/oL «12¥020
L1¥0.0 98'65Y'LS$ ON '3 1FHOVI\HIAZE €10Z/¥2/01 L1020
91020 62'998% ON 'V VIHLNAD\ATTLNGG €102/ve/oL 91¥0.0
G1¥0.L0 GE'6SE'LS ON “TNVRIS\ATTLNIE €102/¥2/01 *511020
60t0.0 {442 ON T SYWOHL\NOSYIANY €102/¥Z/01 «6070.0
01020 06'9v$ ON ‘W HOIFT\SWVaY €10e/¥2ZioL ¥0v0.0
€0v0.0 8¢'988% ON "0 FTAMANY IOV €102/¥2/0) »£0¥0.0
86€£0.0 ozeles ON “TYHANVYS\ISNOHAOOM €L0e/olL/ol »86€020
6.€£020 8c'6EVS ON "d NMVAINOLLLYYLS €10z/0L/01 +6.€£020
L¥€0.20 Ge'z6$ ON ‘W 3ANYLYIONIMO €102/0L/01 «L¥€0.0
L£€020 80°L.8 ON 'V YavayvaUNS43sI] €10Z/0L/01 x,£€020
€€€020 62°19% ON AJNMYISNHNILSWYA €102/01/01 ~£€€020
€2€040 9¢'9G1% ON ‘W ITOOIN\DVOH €102/0L/01L +£2€0.0
81€0.0 €9°/81$ ON ‘W H3IHLVIH\SIAVH €102/01/01 «81€020
60€0.0 28'882$ ON 'V YANIMAYOO3HD €10¢/0L/01 x60€0.0
10€0.0 81'86$ ON ‘W AYVYOINOSHINA €102/0L/01 «10€020
162040 T4 ON '3 HYYVS\SANOr €10Z/01/01 x1G20£0
1¥20.0 0e'9¢ ON 'V V13WVdUAOH €10Z/0L/01 »L¥20.0
012020 62°¢6$ ON ‘W NLLSIHO\TING-NVYAIY3HS €102/92/60 «012020
681020 06'9v$ ON "1 INVHAILS\YIHS T €102/92/60 «6810.0
¥810.0 €6°€61% ON O VIONLYA\ZINYd €102/92/60 +¥81020
651020 ov'oes ON AQNMY3ENHNILSWA €102/92/60 «691020
96000 8y'8v$ ON '3 ATIIMA4OSYNYLY €102/9¢/60 x960020
0020 €9'/81$ ON ‘A MHVYIANEILYM 3d NVA €102/21/60 «¥¥00.0
8€0020 81°2€2$ ON T ATIVOAVYIGNIYL €102/21/60 «8€0020
€000.0 Sh'avis ON 3NNV AYVINHLINS €102/21/60 »€00020
£66690 ceeets ON ‘W NILSIIO\TING-NVYAIYIHS €102/21/60 x£66690
¥86690 16'€82$ ON 'V NOAVHS\MOOYHOS €102/21/60 «¥86690
816690 0¢'08$ ON HL138VZIT3\NOINYOS €102/21/60 8.6690
116690 v9'9v$ ON ‘I NVOIWNOLXVYS €102/21/60 «LL6690
956690 79'¢6$ ON JINVHILS\A80Y €102/21/60 »996690
¢56690 06'9v%$ ON INM3INDIOVMNOSNIZOY €10¢/21/60 +C56690
616690 16'96$ ON "L NVYSNS\AQo8gvd €102/21/60 «616690
668690 8y'8v$ ON T VONIHSHIIHSOW €102/21/60 x668690
8.8690 16'96% ON 'V 3113AQVYNYIS\SYNNTILYD-NNVD O €102/21/60 x8.8690
098690 £6°€61$ ON ‘O JINNOSLLSINDANIT €102/21/60 +098690
JaquinN junouly ajeq juswalels Papoday pung jueliepp O] juway ajeq JaquinN
}9/Yyd 3d8yo 3P3Yyd 309Yo

floJed - 18N -  LINIIoiAed :Junoooy yueg

Bunsi %98y Buipueysing wd $0:55:10

Z 9abeg S$3008 ¥3lL NY3H.LNOS ¥3LVYINO £10Z ‘€l 19GWBAON



8LZLLLEL 19N depury

Ke|uog soluer Aq pajuLd
JaquinN ¥o8y) :Aq Hog
€102/1€/0) ‘NIYL papio//pales|d sy9ayYD
€102/1€/01 niyy s ajep 3o8yo
LINIl0JARY Junoooy yueg

Bl8)UD Uopdejes =

16761263 19N

16°281'2e$ [B30] pueiS

16761°'2¢$ 18N
16°7£1°26$ [e10) pueio lloifed - 1B - LWIIoJKed Junoody yueg Joy [ejoiqng
Y00  66'9GL$ ON "1 YYANYS\ISNOHAOOM £10Z/vz/0L «2¥5020
1£50.0  §0'2/2% ON N ANIXYINLLITTIM £102Z/¥2/01 +L£5020
12500  16'96% ON "H 3ONVLSNOO\LNOHLYYMS £102/¥2/01 /25020
¥250L0  8E'6EVS ON ¥ NMVA\NOLLYYLS £L0Z/vZ/0L 725020
61500  S6'696% ON WOINVYAT VOIS £10Z/¥2/01 615020
8LS00  06'9¥$ ON T INIVRAYYIdS £L02/vZ/0L 816020
V1500  L9'OLpS ON T VITMVHS £10Z/2/01 15020
L0500  80°GSE$ ON ‘W INNOAAMITAVS £10Z/¥2/0L «L050.0
Y0500  S0'0L$ ON "W 3NVHS\TIIMMO0Y £10Z/v2/0L 05020
€050.0  10°S0€$ ON 'O TAYIHS\NOSNIZOY £10Z/¥2/01 +£050£0
06¥0.0  80°08L$ ON ‘A HLIGNM4TYOL3IN £102/¥2/01 06¥0.0
98v0.0  S9'66% ON W VIO LYA\AOAION £L02/v2I0L 98040
S8¥0L0  v1'962% ON "3 NIZUNVIMATTMYD OW £10Z/¥2/01 $8v0.20
v8P0L0  Gb'EZ$ | ON W STAVMOHNYIN £102/2/01 789020
28Y0L0  S9°0/$ ON VATV4VINVISYIN £102/v2/01 +2870.0
1100  6L'19$ ON AGNMEIENHNILSYY £102/v2/0L +L1¥0.0
vIV0L0  8v'8vs ON " 3dOH\ANYI®OV-NOLSNHOT £10Z/7Z/01 Y1¥020
15%0.0  /Z'1€$ ON ¥ MIYANWYLLOITOND £102/v2/0L 15¥0.0
95¥0/0  60'90v$ ON 'S ANVIQ\TTD £10Z/42/01 95%0.0
JequinN  junouly 8)eQ JusWae)s Pepoday punj juelepm o1 yway ajeq JequinN
APYY  yaayo ¥93yo %28yo

lloiked - LB -  LINIlOJABY :Junoooy yueg

Buysi ¥o8yg Buipueysino wd 1055110

¢ obeq $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVINDO £10Z ‘€1 JoquianoN



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

# of Checks Processed--745

October 2013

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor Requested

Discovered Condition Check# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
57287 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 57405 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 57507 _[Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
23793 |incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
57291 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
57390 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
57425 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
57426 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used 57493 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 57780 |Incorrect code used for payment Check recoded
227 Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
23788 |Incorrect invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57210 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57370 {Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57395 |Incorrect invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57473 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
§7507 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57511 |{Incorrect invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57619 |Incorrect invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
5§7676 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
§7701 {Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
57715 [Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 57718 |Incorrect invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
doesn't match invoice. 57731 |Incorrect Invoice # on check Correct invoice # written on check
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 57258 }Incorrect amount Void & reissue
sufficient documentation proving 57400 |incorrect amount Void & reissue
receipt of items/services. 57528 |Incorrect amount Void & reissue
Payment request is lacking
sufficient documentation proving 53755 [Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 57513 [Receipts missing Receipts received
23865 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
57182 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
57309 |incorrect vendor Void & reissue
57577 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
57678 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
57714 |Incorrect zip code Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 57723 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
23858 |Breakfast not allowed Void and reissue
57178 {Account number not entered Corrected on check
57186 |incorrect customer number Corrected on check
57207 |Incorrect application to codes Corrected on check
57218 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
57219 |Incorrect discount Void and reissue
§7507 }Incorrect serial number Corrected on check
57582 |Incorrect purchase order Recoded
OTHER: Specify 57781 |Incorrect application to purchase order§Recoded

internal Claims Auditor: Signature

Date:

% \ *Envelope made out with correct address

2o/




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

October 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION

None None

-

Internal Claims Au§xor

Wao/ig

Date '



FINANCE

5 A-F

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
061-14 416.494 Academic Programs Spec. Facilities w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 2,282

062-14 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 2,717

063-14 565.591 Library Services w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 19,674

064-14 566.591 Printing w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 1,500

These establishments will be supported as follows:

061-14 416.494 Corning: $222, Elmira: $631 and Horneli: $1,429

062-14 563.597 Horseheads: $2,717

063-14 565.591 Alfred-Almond: $8,687, Canisteo-Greenwood: $6,124 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $4,863
064-14 566.591 Jasper-Troupsburg: $1,500

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

065-14 209.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:8:1 $ 6,151 $ 4,510,263 $4,516,414
066-14 430.000 Distance Learning $ 40,000 $ 605004 $ 645,004
067-14 527.000 instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 6,414 $§ 580,066 $ 586,480
068-14 528.000 Industries/Education Activities Coordination $ 40917 $ 492945 $ 534,132
069-14 537.000 School/Curriculum improvement Planning $ 26540 $ 1,686,815 $ 1,713,355
070-14 550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 226614 $ 837,234 $ 1,063,848
071-14  555.591 Modet Schools w/ Erie 1 $ 3980 $ 39,800 $ 43,780
072-14 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 47,873 $12,451,857 $12,499,730
073-14 607.000 Bus Driver Training $ 640 $ 1,600 §$ 2,240
074-14 617.000 School Food Management: Central $ 2108 $ 1,727,173 $ 1,748,259
075-14 623.000 Recruiting Service (Cooperative Advertising) $ 2303 $ 70660 $ 72,963
076-14  629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 166,700 $ 2,813,287 $ 2,979,987
077-14 659.591 Pianning Service, Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 21490 $ 23,683 $ 45,173
078-14 665.691 Cooperative Bidding w/ DCMO BOCES $ 15066 $ 43,380 $ 58,446

These increases will be supported as follows:

065-14
066-14
067-14
068-14
069-14
070-14

071-14
072-14
073-14

074-14
075-14
076-14

077-14

209.000
430.000
527.000
528.000
537.000
550.591

555.591
605.000
607.000

617.000
623.000
629.591

659.591

Based on District Participation: $6,151

Miscellaneous Revenue: $40,000

Elmira: $6,414

Bath: $270, Eimira Heights: ($540) and Miscellaneous Revenue: $41,187
Canisteo-Greenwood: ($10,640) and Genesee Valiey BOCES (Eiba: $37,180)

Alfred-Almond: $22,849, Arkport: $53,479, Avoca: $4,492, Bath: $41,510, Campbell-Savona:
$36, Canaseraga: $8,823, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($16,354), Hammondsport: $46,471, Hornell:
($1,028), Jasper-Troupsburg: $66,131 and Prattsburgh: $205

Alfred-Almond: $3,980

Avoca: $2,000 and Horseheads: $45,873

Addison: $480, Alfred-Almond: ($160), Arkport: ($160), Avoca: ($160), Bath: ($160), Canisteo-
Greenwood: $160, Hammondsport: ($160), Hornell: ($160), Jasper-Troupsburg: $160, Waverly:
($160) and Miscellaneous Revenue: $960

Avoca: $8,708, Elmira: $6,900 and Waverly: $5,478

Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,303

Addison: $98,495, Alfred-Almond: $3,874, Arkport: $2,989, Avoca: $5,260, Bath: $37,686,
Bradford: ($185), Campbeli-Savona: $4,738, Canaseraga: $8,305, Canisteo-Greenwood:
($4,082), Corning: ($9), Hammondsport: $23,134, Horneli: ($1,932), Jasper-Troupsburg: $9,914
and Prattsburgh: ($21,487)

Bath: $4,100, Eimira: $4,800, Eimira Heights: $3,200, Horneli: $8,200 and Jasper-Troupsburg:
$1,190



078-14 665.691 Elmira: $11,250 and Elmira Heights: $3,816

3. Budget Decrease for 2013-14:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease From To
079-14 426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 6414 $ 142,700 $ 136,286

These decrease will be supported as follows:
079-14 426.000 Elmira: ($6,414)

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:
a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 07/01/13-09/30/13 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. N ouT
605 Computer Service: Management  A605-7710-400-8-07 Contract & Other $18,809
AB05-7710-400-U-09 Contract & Other $24,927
AB05-7710-411-8-07 Telephone $18,809
AB605-7710-210-U-09 Large Equipment $24,927
$43,736 $43,736
. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution for IPA for computer equipment in the amount of
$500,000.00 for Elmira City School District as attached.

. Corrective Action Plan.

1. Accept the Corrective Action Plan for the GST BOCES 2012-13 External Audit
as attached.

. Dormann Library Lease Approval.

1. Approval of the lease agreement with the Dormann Library for the term July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2019. The present lease expires June 30, 2014.

. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The New York State School Boards Association dues in the amount of
$10,533.00 for the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES.

. Acceptance of Donated Items.

1. Exam table to Bush Animal Science Program John Varga, DVM, Home
Veterinary Care, 201 Oakwood Avenue, Eimira Heights, NY 14903.

2. 2004 Nissan Quest to Bush Automotive Technology class from James J.
Loughlin, 17 Green Valley Drive, Big Flats, NY 14814.

3. Floor jack to Wildwood Automotive Technology class from Auto Zone, 960
State Route 36, Hornell, NY 14843,



. $100.00 to Summer Learning Experience program from United Steel Workers
Local 1000, 100 Civic Center Plaza, Corning, NY 14830.

. $500.00 to Extended School Year program-Coopers location from Institute for
Human Services, 6666 County Road 11, Bath, NY 14810.

. $600.00 for Summer Learning Experience program for Simmons-Rockwell
Autoplaza, Inc., 784 County Route 64, Elmira, NY 14903.

. $50.00 for Summer Learning Experience program from Alfred Lions Club, P.O.
Box 1191, Alfred, NY 14802.



GST BOCES FUND TRANSFERS 07/01/13-09/30/13

BUDGET CODE

A002-1900-470-0-00 R
A002-1900-470-0-01 R
A002-1900-470-0-02 R
A002-1900-470-0-03 R
A002-1900-470-0-04 R
A002-1900-470-0-05 R
A002-1900-470-0-07 R
A002-1900-470-0-09 R
A002-1900-470-1-00 R
A002-1900-470-2-00 R
A002-1900-470-3-00 R
A214-4230-300-2-00 R
A214-4230-300-2-03 R
A217-4230-300-7-00 R
A217-4230-300-7-15 R
A219-4230-300-0-00 R
A219-4230-300-0-00 R
A219-4230-300-2-03 R
A219-4230-300-6-01 R
A301-5510-300-0-00 R
A301-5510-300-1-00 R
A301-5510-300-2-00 R
A318-6110-817-0-00 R
A318-6110-818-0-00 R
A331-4670-300-0-00 R
A331-4670-300-1-01 R
A331-4670-300-1-02 R
A331-4670-300-1-03 R
A331-4670-300-1-04 R
A430-5877-150-B-00 R
A430-5877-150-B-00 R
A430-5877-160-A-00 R
A430-5877-160-B-00 R
A430-5877-400-A-14 R
A430-5877-811-B-00 R
A430-5877-813-A-00 R
A430-5877-813-B-00 R
A430-5877-816-A-00 R
A511-6313-160-5-00 R
A511-6313-160-5-00 R
A511-6313-160-5-00 R
A511-6313-160-5-05 R
A511-6313-160-5-05 R
A511-6313-160-5-05 R
A527-6318-160-1-00 R
A527-6318-160-2-00 R
Ab527-6318-164-0-05 R
A527-6318-166-0-05 R
A527-6318-300-2-00 R
A527-6318-301-1-00 R
Ab527-6318-308-0-05 R
A527-6318-400-0-00 R
A527-6318-400-0-05R
A527-6318-407-0-00 R
A527-6318-407-0-05 R
A527-6318-801-0-00 R
A527-6318-801-0-05 R
A527-6318-801-1-00 R
A527-6318-801-2-00 R

DESCRIPTION

RNT FACL DORMANN LIBRARY
RNT FACL HORNELL

RNT FACL CORNING

RNT FACL BATH

RNT FACL ELMIRA

RNT FACL ELMIRA HEIGHTS
RNT FACL CAMPBELL-SAVONA
RNT FACL HORSEHEADS

RNT FACL 3163 LAKE RD LLC
RNT FACL GRACE CHURCH
RNT FACL UNASSIGNED

1:6:1 ED SUPPLY HORNELL
1:6:1 ED SUPPLY MCANENEY
1:6:1 SUPPLY ELM HGTS

1:6:1 SUPPLY MAHON AUT
1:6:1 SUPPLY MD

1:6:1 SUPPLY MD

1:6:1 SUPPLY MCANENY MD
1:6:1 SUPPLY MAHON MD

ITIN MUS SUPPLY

ITIN MUS SUPPLY ARCHER
ITIN MUS SUPPLY CREEGAN
GEN SUPERVIS/COORD HC ADM

GEN SUPERVIS/COORD UNEMPL

ITIN CONSLT TCHR-SUPPLIES
ITIN CONSLT SEYMOUR-SUPPL
ITIN CONSLT DICKISON-SUPP
ITIN CONSLT CURTIS-SUPPLY
ITIN CONSLT CONNORS-SUPPL
VIRT WRLD-INSTR SAL

VIRT WRLD-INSTR SAL

DL-AA BASE NI SALARIES

VIRT WRLD-NI SALARY

DL-AA CONTRACT-C/S

VIRT WRLD-NYS TRS

DL-AA BASE NYS ERS

VIRT WRLD-NYS ERS

DL-AA BASE HLTH INS
PRINT/COURIER NI SALARIES
PRINT/COURIER NI SALARIES
PRINT/COURIER NI SALARIES
PRINT/COUR PHILLIPS SALAR
PRINT/COUR PHILLIPS SALAR
PRINT/COUR PHILLIPS SALAR
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM N! S
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM NI S
ELEM SC PROG-OT/EXT WORK
ELEM SC PROG-TEMP SAL
ELEM SC PROG-SDC SUPPLIES
ELEM SC PROG-REFILL KITS
ELEM SC OFFICE SUPPL

ELEM SC PROG-CONTRACT
ELEM SC PROG-CONTRACT
ELEM SC PROG-POSTAGE
ELEM SC PROG-POSTAGE
ELEM SC PROG-POST EMPLOY
ELEM SC PROG-POST EMPLOY
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM PE
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM PE

TRANSFERRED FROM

-732,697.48
-72.00

-225.00
-76.00
-75.00

-600.00

-3.00
-1,200.00

-26,791.00
-3,150.00

-5,840.00
-2,355.00

-70.00
-1,000.00
-1,000.00

-2,134.00
-3.00
-5,725.00
-1,000.00
-800.00

-100.00

-54.00

TRANSFERRED TO

'Azé,'iﬁ.oo

69,300.00
89,899.00
16,800.00
63,000.00
119,700.00
81,900.00
129,078.48
130,020.00
4,800.00

72.00

225.00

76.00
75.00

400.00
200.00
3.00

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
3,1560.00
26,791.00
2,957.00

4,635.00
603.00

70.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
2,137.00
2,500.00
3,000.00

225.00
1,000.00
800.00

100.00
54.00



A527-6318-813-0-00 R
A527-6318-813-0-05 R
A527-6318-813-1-00 R
A527-6318-813-1-00 R
A527-6318-813-1-00 R
A527-6318-813-2-00 R
A527-6318-813-2-00 R
A527-6318-813-2-00 R
A527-6318-815-0-00 R
A527-6318-815-0-05 R
A527-6318-815-1-00 R
A527-6318-815-1-00 R
A527-6318-815-1-00 R
A527-6318-815-2-00 R
A527-6318-815-2-00 R
Ab527-6318-815-2-00 R
A527-6318-816-0-00 R
A527-6318-816-0-05 R
AB05-7710-400-V-09 R
AB605-7710-411-V-07 R
AB23-7112-443-1-00 R
A623-7112-443-1-01 R
AB23-7112-443-1-02 R
AB23-7112-443-1-03 R
AB23-7112-443-1-04 R
A623-7112-443-1-05 R
AB23-7112-443-1-06 R
AB23-7112-443-1-07 R
AB23-7112-443-1-08 R
AB23-7112-443-1-09 R
AB23-7112-443-1-10 R
AB23-7112-443-1-11 R
AB23-7112-443-1-12 R
AB23-7112-443-1-13 R
AB23-7112-443-1-14 R
AB23-7112-443-1-15 R
AB23-7112-443-1-17 R
AB623-7112-443-1-18 R
AB23-7112-443-1-19 R
AB23-7112-443-1-20 R
AB23-7112-443-1-24 R
A701-8010-343-2-00 R
A701-8010-344-2-00R
A701-8010-346-2-00 R
A701-8010-400-2-00 R
A701-8010-400-2-00 R
A701-8010-400-2-00 R
TOTAL

ELEM SC PROG-NYS ERS
ELEM SC PROG-NYS ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM ERS
ELEM SC PROG-SOC SEC
ELEM SC PROG-SOC SEC
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-SDC-ADM SS
ELEM SC PROG-HLTH INS
ELEM SC PROG-HLTH INS
VOIP-CONTRACTUAL
VOIP-PRI-WAVERLY

COOP ADS-CAREER BLDR CONT
COOP ADS-ELMIRA

COOP ADS-ELM HEIGHTS
COOP ADS-HORSEHEADS
COOP ADS-ODESSA MTR
COOP ADS-SPENCER VE
COOP ADS-WATKINS GLEN
COOP ADS-WAVERLY

COOP ADS-CORNING

COOP ADS-ADDISON

COOP ADS-ALFRED-ALMOND
COOP ADS-ARKPORT

COOP ADS-AVOCA

COOP ADS-BATH

COOP ADS-CAMP-SAV

COOP ADS-CANASERAGA
COOP ADS-HAMMONDSPORT
COOP ADS-HORNELL

COOP ADS-JASPER-TROUPSBRG
COOP ADS-PRATTSBURGH
COOP ADS-BRADFORD

O/M WW LAWN SUPPLIES

O/M WW ELECTRICAL SPLY
O/M WW HEAT SUPPLIES

O/M WW CONTRACT/REPAIR
O/M WW CONTRACT/REPAIR
O/M WW CONTRACT/REPAIR

-500.00

-451.00
-465.00
-451.00
-210.00

-163.00
-163.00
-163.00
-500.00

-303.00

-67,979.00

-850.00
-1,000.00
-2,000.00

-850,168.48

500.00
451.00
465.00
451.00

210.00
163.00
163.00
163.00

500.00
303.00

14,620.00
1,828.00
5,483.00
1,828.00

914.00
1,828.00
453.00
9,138.00
10,051.00
914.00
1,371.00
1,097.00
914.00
2,741.00
457.00
1,828.00
583.00
914.00
103.00
914.00
850.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

850,168.48



SCHUYLER STEUBEN CHEMUNG TIOGA ALLEGANY BOCES
d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Board Resolutions
December 3, 2013

WHEREAS, Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of Cooperative
Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“BOCES”) is a political subdivision of
the State of New York (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing board of BOCES (“Board”) is
authorized to acquire, dispose of, and encumber personal property, including, without limitation,
rights and interests in property, leases, and easements necessary to the functions or operations of
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more
lease-purchase agreements (“Equipment Leases™) in the principal amount not exceeding the
amount set forth below (“Principal Amount”) for the purpose of acquiring the property generally
described below and to be described more specifically in the Equipment Leases (“Property”) for
the school district identified below (“District™) is an appropriate function of BOCES; and

Description of Property: Computers, Printers, and Classroom Response Devices
Principal Amount: $500,000.00
District: Elmira City School District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has solicited bids or quotations from qualified, interested parties
with respect to the financing of BOCES’ acquisition of the Property and has selected First
Niagara Commercial Equipment and Finance (“Lessor”) to provide financing for the purchase of
the Property via the Equipment Leases;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows:

1. The Board hereby determines that it has critically evaluated the financing alternatives
available to it and has prepared and approved an evaluation of such financing alternatives in
accordance with 2 N.Y.C.R.R. § 39.2, and that entering into the Equipment Leases and financing
the acquisition of the Property thereby is in the best interests of BOCES because the estimated
costs of financing the acquisition of the Property thereby are less than the estimated costs of
financing the acquisition of the Property via the issuance of indebtedness under the Local Finance
Law (if the acquisition may be financed in such fashion). The evaluation of financing alternatives
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference and shall be available as a
public record.

2. The Board hereby determines that its entry into the Equipment Leases will not cause
the aggregate amount of outstanding indebtedness of BOCES to exceed the limit set forth in
paragraph c of subdivision 6 of Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

5-B-1



3. BOCES is hereby authorized and directed to enter into the Equipment Leases, acquire
the Property thereby, and otherwise perform all of its obligations thereunder; provided, however,
that the aggregate amount of periodic payments, excluding interest, to be made pursuant to the
Equipment Leases shall not exceed the Principal Amount. Any action taken on or before the date
of these resolutions by or on behalf of BOCES in connection therewith is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

4. The District Superintendent acting on behalf of BOCES is hereby authorized to
negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more Equipment Leases in substantially the form
set forth in the document presently before the Board, which document shall be available for
public inspection at the principal office of BOCES. The District Superintendent, acting on behalf
of BOCES, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver all such other
documents relating to the Equipment Lease (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
and take all such further actions as the District Superintendent deems necessary or appropriate to
effectuate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by and the performance by BOCES
of its obligations under the Equipment Leases. Without limiting the foregoing, the District
Superintendent shall be authorized to take all such actions as may be necessary to ensure the
qualification of the interest component of rent payments made under the Equipment Leases as
excludable from gross income of the Lessor under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

5. The Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual
appropriation or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the
Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

6. The Board hereby determines that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is an
object or purpose described in subdivision 32 of paragraph (a) of Section 11.00 of the Local
Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is five (5) years.
Accordingly, the term of the Equipment Leases authorized by this resolution will not be in excess
of four (4) years.

7. The Board hereby determines that the acquisition of the Property is a Type II action
that will not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no determination of
significance, environmental impact statement, findings statement, or other similar action is
required under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

8. The Board hereby determines that the authorization to enter into the Equipment
Leases is not subject to any mandatory or permissive referendum pursuant to the Local Finance
Law or Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

9. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.

ADOPTED on this December 3,2013.

The undersigned Clerk of the Board hereby certifies and attests that (i) he or she has access to the
official records of the Board of BOCES; (ii) the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by
sufficient vote of the members of the Board at a regular meeting of its members duly called,
regularly convened, and attended throughout by the requisite quorum of the members thereof; (iii)
such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in full force and effect on the date
stated below; and (iv) such meeting of the Board relating to the authorization and delivery of the



Equipment Lease was (a) held within the geographic boundaries of BOCES; (b) open to the
public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal procedures of the
Board; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of BOCES, if any, and the laws of the
State of New York.

Signature of Clerk

Print Name:

Official Title:

Date:







5-C-1

g Greater
| Southern

innovation ln creating student success
through cooperative services J

November 25, 2013

Board of Education

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
9579 Vocatlonal Drive
Palnted Post, NY 14870

Corrective Action Plan for the 2012-13 External Audit

No material weaknesses or significant deficiencies were identified. Other matters that are opportunities
for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency were presented in the Management Letter.

OTHER MATTERS

" Current Year Findings

Capital Asset Additions

Finding:

During our current year audit we noted $185,134 of capital asset acquisitions were not included
in the additions report prepared by the BOCES. Failure to include all additions and disposals of capital
assets causes financial statements amounts related to capital assets to be significantly misstated.

Recommendation:

We recommend reports of capital asset acquisitions be reconciled to the general ledger.
Additionally, we recommend invoices, rather than purchase orders, be used when reporting the value of
fixed assets. We also suggest all capital asset activity be periodically reviewed by management to
ensure accurate and timely financial reporting.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

As a result of this audit we will reconcile our capital asset acquisitions to the Detall Activity
Report, sorted by equipment object code, which is found in the Budget Report section of WinCap, on a
monthly basis. This report shows the expense amount for each item, which is the same as the invoice
amount. In the instances where a trade-in was used and the expense was less than the value of an
equipment item, the Purchasing Manager will communicate with the Senior Stenographer to ensure
the proper amount is recorded. In addition, on a quarterly basls, the inventory reports will be
reconciled to the Detail Activity Report by the Business Administrator.




Student Financial Ald Programs

Finding:

Of the 20 student files selected for examination related to our audit of Student Financial Aid
Programs, 12 were selected by the Department of Education for verification. Three of these were not
verified in accordance with grant requirements. One file had incomplete income tax information, and
one student incorrectly completed the family size and school attendance section of the verification
worksheet. One student selected for verification did not return the verification response form or tax

information as required.

Recommendation:

Per the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement section 5, part 3, an institution is required
to verify the applications of every student selected by the central processor each year. The institution
must require each applicant selected to verify the information specified. The potential effect of this
deviation from the criteria is possible recovery of the disbursement of federal funds to students who
may not have qualified for federal aid. We recommend that the noted exceptions be reviewed and that
omitted documentation be obtained. We further recommend the BOCES develop policies and
procedures to ensure thorough and accurate completion of this compliance requirement.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

All forty-four files of students who were selected for verification have been reviewed. Missing
documentation was obtained for all but three. Contact has been made with those three and
arrangements have been made for them to send us the required documentation. Procedures have
been reviewed and, as a result, any student who Is missing documentation will have their student
loan refund withheld until the required documentation has been received.




Corrective Action Plan for the 2012-13 Audit of Extraclassroom
Activity Funds

No materiai weaknesses or significant deficiencies were identified. Other matters that are opportunities
for strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency were presented in the Management Letter.

OTHER MATTERS
BOCES-WIDE

Current and Prior Year Finding

Accounting for Sales and Inventory

Finding:
During our current and prior year audits, we noted inventory control forms are not being utilized
for fundraisers (e.g. candy sales).

Recommendation:

We continue to recommend all fundraisers managing inventory items utilize and properly
complete inventory control forms. An example can be found in “The Safeguarding, Accounting, and
Auditing of Extraclassroom Activity Funds - Finance Pamphlet 2."

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The Extraclassroom Activity Auditor continues to meet with club advisors to review
requirements. When Principals/Supervisors approve fund-ralsing activitles, they will remind club
advisors to complete inventory control forms. The Central Treasurers will request Inventory control
forms from club advisors for fund-raising activities that involve inventory.

BUSH CAMPUS
Current Year Finding

Cash Disbursements

Cash Dishursements:
During our current year audit, 3 of 15 disbursements examined did not have proper authorizing

signatures,

Recommendation:
We recommend that the Student Treasurer sign all cash disbursements. If unavailable, any other

elected officer should suffice.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
We will communicate the need for Student Treasurers (or another elected student officer if
the Student Treasurer Is unavallable), to sign all cash disbursements. In addition, the Central



Treasurer will obtain an up-to-date list of all student officers for each club. As requests for
disbursement are made, the Central Treasurer will compare the paperwork to the list to ensure that
the proper signatures have been obtained.

Current and Prior Year Findings
Inactive Clubs

Finding: )
During our prior year audit, we noted four clubs with little or no financial activity during the
year. The only financial activity consisted of interest earned.

Current Year Status: .
During our current year audit, we noted four clubs with little or no financial activity during the

year.

Recommendation:
We continue to recommend clubs be reviewed annually to determine if they are active. Inactive

clubs should be closed, and remaining fund balances distributed in accordance with Board policy.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

At the October 1" Board meeting three inactive Bush campus student accounts were closed.
Additionally, in June of each year the Central Treasurer will review the actlvity of all clubs and, if there
was no activity, they will contact the club advisor to determine if the club is stifl active. if the club is
found to be inactive, a request will be sent to Board to close it and distribute the remaining balances.

Profit and Loss Statements

Finding; :
During our prior year audit, we noted 3 of 15 receipts selected for examination did not include
profit and loss statements for activity fundraisers as required.

Current Year Status:
During our current year audit, we noted 3 of 15 receipts examined did not provide profit and

loss statements.

Recommendation:
We continue to recommend the use of profit and loss statements for all fundraisers, to enable

clubs to summarize revenues and expenses and evaluate profitability of fundraising efforts.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The use of profit and loss statements Is covered in the annual training for club advisors. When
Principals/Supervisors approve fund-raising actlivities, they will remind club advisors to complete
profit and loss statements. The Central Treasurer wlll request profit and loss statements from club
advisors for each fund-raising activity.




WILDWOOD CAMPUS
Current Year Finding
Profit and Loss Statements

Finding:
During our current year audit, we noted 2 of 15 receipts examined did not.include profit and loss
statements for the activity fundraiser.

Recommendation:
We recommend the use of profit and loss statements for all fundraisers, to enable clubs to
summarize revenues and expenses and evaluate profitability of fundraising efforts.

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

The use of profit and loss statements is covered in the annual training for club advisors. When
Principals/Supervisors approve fund-raising activities, they will remind club advisors to complete
profit and loss statements. The Central Treasurer will request profit and loss statements from club
advisors for each fund-raising activity.




6 A-L

PERSONNEL

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ;
seconded by , it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby
taken:

A. Retirements

1.

Kevin Mark
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Pamela Forshee
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Linda Williamson
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Sherry Ameigh
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Joseph Nolan
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Paula Drake
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Physical Therapist
December 31, 2013
October 31, 1983

Teacher Aide
February 23, 2014
September 6, 1988

Teacher Aide
end of day February 28, 2014
September 3, 1997

Teacher Aide

October 10, 2013

September 1, 1999

Constructive Resignation, pursuant to Civil Service
Law §71, Rule XiX(1) of the Chemung County/City of
Elmira Regional Civil Service Commission

Teacher, Special Education
end of day December 13, 2013
September 1, 2010

other employment

Senior Account Clerk
January 2, 2014
November 7, 2007
personal reasons



C. Creation of Position

1.

Education Grant Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
effective December 2, 2013, due to the increase in districts’ requests for
services.

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1.

Account Clerk Typist, one (1) 12 month position, increased from part-time (.3
FTE) to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective November 25, 2013, due to the increase in
districts’ requests for services.

Cook Manager, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month position, increased to 12
months per year, effective November 18, 2013, due to the reconfiguration of
duties within the department.

Cook Manager, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, increased to 11 months per year, effective November 18, 2013, due to
the reconfiguration of duties within the department.

Cook Manager, one (1) 10 month, school calendar position, increased from
part-time (.8125 FTE, 6.5 hours per day) to full-time (1.0 FTE, 8 hours per day),
effective December 2, 2013, due to the reconfiguration of duties within the
department.

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1.

Dena Zoerman

Position: Account Clerk Typist, Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

Effective: November 25, 2013

Time Worked: increase from .3 FTE to 1.0 FTE

Probationary Period: continuing through May 7, 2014

Salary: $15.08 per hour (step 5, grade 6)

Reason: due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Kari Crouse

Position: Cook Manager, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Permanent appointment

Effective: November 18, 2013

Time Worked: increase from 11 months per year to 12 months per
year

Salary: increased from $46,455.00 per year, prorated, to
$54,080.00 per year, prorated

Reason: due to the reconfiguration of duties within the

department



F. Change in Appointment
1.

Sheri Frail
Position:

Effective:
Time Worked:

Probationary Period:

Salary:
Reason:

April Moore
Position:

Effective:
Time Worked:
Salary:

Reason:

Susan Benjamin
Position:

Effective:
Salary:
Reason:

G. Changes in Salary

1.

Teena Finch
Position:

Effective:
Salary:

Reason:

Cook Manager, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

November 18, 2013

increase from 10 month, school calendar to 11
months per year

continuing through November 4, 2014

increased from $30,000.00 per year, prorated, to
$42,400.00 per year, prorated

due to the reconfiguration of duties within the
department

Cook Manager, 10 month, school calendar position,
Non-Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment

December 2, 2013

increase from .8125 FTE, 6 hours per day to 1.0 FTE,
8 hours per day

$21,978.13 per year, prorated, to $27,050.00 per
year, prorated

due to the reconfiguration of duties within the
department

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent
appointment, lateral Civil Service transfer from the
Central Business Office to the Central Administrative
Business Office

December 2, 2013

$16.71 per hour (step 6, grade 9)

due to a retirement

Cook Manager, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Permanent appointment

November 18, 2013

increased from $27,324.00 per year, prorated, to
$30,284.00 per year, prorated

due to the reconfiguration of duties within the
department



Kaye Stanford
Position:

Effective:
Salary:

Reason:

Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time
(.4750 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment
December 1, 2013

decreased from $22,886.00 per year, prorated, to
$20,690.40 per year, prorated

due to decreased responsibilities in the job

H. Civil Service Permanent Appointment

1.

Lisa Mascherino
Position:

Permanent Date:

Appointments
1.

Douglas Hamlin
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Certification:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Todd Goho
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:

Registered Nurse, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Competitive Civil Service
appointment

December 16, 2013

Administrator of Superintendent Development
Program, part-time, 12 month position, Non-Tenure
appointment

November 3, 2013

Bush Education Center

Certificate of Advanced Studies, Educational
Administration, SUNY Brockport

Permanent, School District Administrator, September
1, 1993

16 years

$30,000.00 per year, prorated

due to a resignation

Regional Special Education Technical Assistance
Support Center Behavior Specialist (RSE-TASC
Behavior Specialist), full-time (1.0 FTE), 11 month
position, Probationary appointment

December 9, 2013

Hornell High School, Hornell CSD

Certificate of Advanced Study, Educational
Administration, SUNY Brockport

Instructional Support Services in Special Education
Permanent, Special Education, February 1, 2003
December 9, 2013 through December 8, 2015

16 years

$57,645.00 per year (step 10 + 66 Credit Hours +



J. Temporary Appointments

Reason for Appt:

George Gillis
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Jennifer Batroney
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Tammy Little
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

1.

Martha Marks
Position:
Effective:
Location:

dual Degree Stipend + Permanent Certificate
Stipend)
due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service,
Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service exam
December 2, 2013

Booth School, Elmira

Master of Art, Communication: Public Affairs
Journalism, American University, Washington DC

17 years

$44,250.00 per year, prorated

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary
appointment, Civil Service List #61220
December 2, 2013

Bush Education Center

Associate in Applied Science, Human Services,
Corning Community College

December 2, 2013 through December 1, 2014

9 years

$15.69 per hour (step 4, grade 9)

due to retirement and internal transfer

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary
appointment, Civil Service List #61220

January 2, 2014

Bush Education Center

High School Diploma, Elmira CSD

January 2, 2014 through January 1, 2015

23 years

$15.69 per hour (step 4, grade 9)

due to retirement

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Business
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
Online, Virtual Learning from home, via



Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Robert McGee
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Joseph Melanson
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Stephanie Robbins
Position:

Effective:
Location:

computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Science, General Education, Nazareth
College

Permanent, Business and Distributive Education,
September 1, 1991

22 years

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Math

October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Arts, University of Southern California
Initial, Mathematics 7-12, September 1, 2013 through
August 31, 2018

Regional Summer School

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, Business
October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Online, Virtual Learning from home, via
computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Education, Elmira College

Professional, Business and Marketing, September 1,
2012 through August 31, 2017

2 years

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Teacher, Online Virtual Learning, English
Language Arts 7-12

October 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014
Online, Virtual Learning from home, via



Education:
Certification:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Angela Rogers
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

K. Annual Appointments

1.

computer/phone and face-to-face meetings with
students in their home districts.

Master of Science, Education, Eimira College

Initial, English Language Arts 7-12, September 1,
2011 through August 31, 2016

substitution

$350.00 stipend to attend a one-time training;
$145.00 per student successfully completing an
online course, time-sheet basis

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Temporary
appointment, pending decision of possible merging
component districts and whether or not to continue
the services

November 12, 2013 through March 27, 2014
Central Business Office

Associate in Applied Science, Individual Studies,
Broome Community College

substitution

$14.97 per hour (step 1, grade 9), time-sheet basis
due to a retirement

Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237 each, effective September 3, 2013

through June 27, 2014

a. Bush Education Center

1. Amy Limoncelli
2. Barbara Sweet
3. Amy Warner

b. Coopers Education Center

1. Jody Andrus
2. Burton Beebe
3. Dale Robie

c. Wildwood Education Center

1. Andrew Dennis
2. Kevin Freeland
3. Donna Stuckey

Greenhouse, Annual Stipend $1,237, effective September 4, 2012 through



June 21, 2013, not previously submitted
a. Matthew Bryant, Bush Education Center

3. Greenhouse, Annual Stipend $1 237, effective September 3, 2013 through
June 27, 2014

a. Matthew Bryant, Bush Education Center
L. Annual Stipend, effective September 3, 2013 through June 30, 2014

1. STEM/Science Center, Stipend $2,500
a. Nancy Stratton, Team Leader



6-M

REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL December 3, 2013

Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date***
Brownell, Taylor Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 11/14/2013 bl
Brownell, Taylor Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 11/14/2013 ok
Kellogg, Julia Teacher $60.00/day 11/01/2013 ek
Kelly, Lisa Principal $325.00/day  11/20/2013 hx
Mancuso, Thomas Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 09/27/2013 e
McDaniels, Colleen Teacher $75.00/day 11/05/2013 ik
McDaniels, Colieen Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 11/05/2013 b
McDaniels, Colleen Teacher Aide $8.00/hour 11/05/2013 bl
Ritenour, Christina Cleaner $9.00/hour 11/11/2013 bl
Rivas, Roseanne Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 10/18/2013 b
Youngstrom, Ryan Teaching Assistant $65.00/day 10/21/2013 e
End Substitute Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Haley, Eugene Teacher & Teaching Assistant 11/15/2013
Murphy, Amy Teacher, Teaching Assistant & Aide 11/20/2013
Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Schomnstheimer, Zeke Lifeguard $9.00/hour  10/01/2013 el
End Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Huey, Sarah Lifeguard 11/15/2013
Zimoulis, Francis Community Ed Instructor 11/22/2013
Collins, Stephanie Lifeguard 11/22/2013
Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name Position Rate Effective Date End Date
Carpenter-Jardin, Cody Student Aide $7.25 11/05/2013 06/30/2017
Clark, Mason Student Aide $7.25 11/05/2013 06/30/2017
Goodrich, Dilion Student Aide $7.25 11/14/2013 06/30/2017

Curriculum Workshop, 7/1/2013, $17.50/hour

Cheney, Doreen
Delaney, Nicole
Dick, Teresa
Hogan, Elizabeth
Joyce, Jennifer

McLain, Michael
Petrin, Sandra
Woodard, Tammy
Wood-Walter, Cheryl

Regional Workshop Fagcilitator, 7/1/2013 thru 6/30/2014 . $45.00/hour

Centrone, Theresa
Pryslak, Jackie

***No end date indicates position is ongoing



<

? pjo ) obed

(=]

A

DO OCONOW~MUMMNONWNOWN

€102/€0/21L
vloc-€i02

- O ~mm D~ N

©o o

cLozivorei
€10z-ci02

n
-—

AN O ~ o

0 ~—mm @ © N <

88l

212
i

1102/90/21
cloz-Lioz

eLoz/iieiii

N-9

(144

I€L
V6

0L0zZ/co/L L
L102-0L02

:JO Se sjuno?)

6 0l Z
308 It s
1 1 l
4 74 g
€l [#4 (474
4 4 14
€ 4 1
VA VA 8
6

l

Z

€

Sl 81 Ll
9c 1€ (415
4 14 €

l l l

6 8 8
4 € 4
L cl L1
(744 17%4 (%4
129" 174" ogl
98 06 68

6002/5¢/80 8002/90/01

0L02-600Z 6002-800C 8002-200Z L00Z-900Z

N
-

O — N

(4

0 v O <

61

601
88

1A jooyos Aq uosuedwon # Jels saooq jsB/pieoq/ieoxa

(WaLs Bupniow) YOLNIN NNTNOIMAUND

IAg - 3AIV Y3HOVAL

SHILTHAYILNI - SINVLISISSY ONIHOVIL
SOAYS 031v13Y HO SINVHINLLI ¥3HLO
$3IHOVOD d0r

SINd1

SINY

3d 3AILdVAY *? NOILYONAT TvDISAHd - SHIHOVIL
JISNN - SY3HOVIL

10S3 - SY3IHIOVIL

A3dIVdl ONIYVY3IH ANV 4v3d - SH3HOVAL
A3divdI ATIVNSIA ® ANITE - SY3IHOVAL
03ddvIIONVH ONIYYIH *® HOJ3dS - SY3IHOVIL
SHINHOM TWVID0S TOOHOS

S1SI90TOHOAS

Svid

SJdd

Sv10

S.10

SIJIANTS AILVITY
ANV LNVY3NILLI

SINVISISSV ONIHOV3IL
$3AIV ¥Y3HOVIL
SY3IHOVAL

NOILVONAa3 TvIO3dS

SHVIA TOOHIS A8 NOSIMVAINOD 44V1S S3I009d LSO



¥ Jo Z abed

8¢

b
Sl

€102/€0/21
vioz-c102

&l

©O© OO« «—
-

N O v~ v v~

NOO‘—PQ)I
- N

al

W 0 ™ v v v~ «—

glOIDN

cLoz/v0/iZL  L102/90/21
€102-210Z Z102Z-110Z

&l

t O O v~
-

&l

WMNN™ -«

A%

0102/20/L 1
L102-0L02

&l
©
o~

N O v~ «
Al
(=]

4
141

N
-—

&l
S

oL

WM~ O v~ =«
o

b
S€ 8¢

6002/52/80 8002/90/01
0102-600Z 6002-8002

0l
14

©

9¢

8002-2002

L
Gl

©

e]

A%

£002-9002

sUA j00yos Aq uosuedwoo # yers saooq 1sb6/p1eogyeoxs

HOVOD ¥334vD
1SIO0TOHOASd TOOHIS
$3AIV ¥Y3HOVAL
SINVISISSY ONIHOVIL
SY3IHOVIL

aoomaim aio

HOLVYNIQHOO0D 400D
HOVOD ¥334v0

HIMHOM TVIOO0S TOOHIS
1SID0TOHOASd T00HOS
S3AIV ¥3IHOVIL
S1NV.ISISSY ONIHOV3AL
SYH3IHOVAL

S¥3d009D 31D

HOLVYNIGHO0D d0O0D

Nd

HIMNHOM TVIOO0S TO0HIOS
$3dIV JY3HOV3L
SINVLSISSY ONIHOV3L
SY3IHOVAL

HSNg 310

NOILLYONA3 TvIINHOIL ® ¥338VD



¥ J0 ¢ abed sIA jooyas Aq uosuedwon g yejs $800q js6/pIieog/eoxe

‘uoiezjuebio §3909 aaj3ua ay3 10j SIUNOS JouU
‘Aluo sweiboud jeuoyesnp3 asay 4o ‘314 uo peseq jou ‘sjunod yejs ase sjejo) pueib ay

207 k4472 6P 28v 89 19v (32 F4% 2 s|ejo] weiboud [euonjeanpyg
z v v ¥ v

L c A r4 Z S3AIY YIHOVIL WOOHSSY 1D
2 c c ¢ Z SYHIHOVIL
S3LIS LSOH H1vd pue TTINNOH - INFWIIV1d FAILYNNILTY

8 [ g g z z I z
Z X A } l l l l S3AIY ¥3HOVY3L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINVLISISSY ONIHOVAL
9 14 4 YA 9 9 9 9 SHIHOV3IL
AOOMATIM JAILYNNILTVY

] I Z 6 3 [ Z Z
l L l I l l l 2 S3AIV ¥3HOVY3L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINV1SISSY ONIHOVIL
9 9 9 8 L 8 9 9 SH3IHOVAL
SUIJ00D FAILYVNYIALTY

0 0 0 g ] 6 F4 Z
0 0 0 0 l HINHOM TVIOO0S TO0HIS
0 0 0 € 4 4 S3AAIV H3HOVY3L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAINVLSISSY ONIHOVIL
0 0 0 c € S c c SHIHOVIL

HSNE JAILYNYALTV
€L0Z/€0/2L Z10Z/¥0/ZL 1L102/90/2L  010Z/20/LL 6002/52/80 800Z/90/01
VL0Z-€L0Z €102-ZL0Z 2ZL0Z-LL0Z  LL0Z-0L0Z O 102-600Z 6002-800Z 800Z-100Z L00Z-900Z

NOILLYONA3 IAILYNYIL TV



¥ Jo ¢ abed

€l
9l
€€
8l
}

G

6¢
c6
S

1914
14
€9

62

€102/€0/2L Z1L0Z/Y0/2ZL 110Z/90/2)
¥102-€L02 €102-2L02 Z1L02Z-LL0Z

N

yX4

69

Ge

N

L2

08

133

0
M~
0

[ned
(2]
o

o

LZ
08
€e

010z/20/11
1102-0L02

8¢
172

LC

142
ye
€e
bl
8

L

X4
18
G

9¢
8¢
0L

Ll

6002/5¢/80 8002/90/01

0102-6002 600Z-800Z 8002-200Z L00Z-900Z

s1A Jooyos Aq uosueduioo # Jjels s900q )s6/pieogqyieoxe

44V1S 1S9 V10l

44V1S ¥3H10 Tv1iOol

VSS pue NN a3 SAILVNY3LTY
VSS pue NN a3 HO3JL Pue ¥Y334vD
VSS pue NN a3 TvI03ds
JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOLLYYIdO
d3H10 - AMS LNWONI

AYLSIOFY YHIL - AYS LNWONW
dOHS LNId - AMS LNWONIW
SIDIAYIS AOO - AYS LNWONI
S3DIAYIS YILNDNOD - AYS LNWONI
OdNI ALINNWINOD - AYS LINIWONW
080 - AYS LNWONW
NOLLVYLSININGY TVYLNID
1¥0ddNS TYNOILONYULSNI

ONINIV¥L ® NOILYONA3 11nav

44V1S 30089 1S9 ¥3HI10



REORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS
1. APPOINTMENTS

A. Student Accounts and Activities/Central Treasurer

It is hereby resolved that the following staff member is appointed to the position of Central
Treasurer for the remainder of the fiscal year 2013-2014 as noted below:

Bush Education Center:
Central Treasurer: Susan Benjamin 12/02/13 through 6/30/14

2. AUTHORIZATIONS
A. Signatures on Checks

It is hereby resolved that authorization to sign checks for the remainder of the 2013-2014
fiscal year as noted below is given to the following listed personnel:

Student Activity Accounts:
Bush Education Center: Susan Benjamin - 12/02/13 through 6/30/14




Educational Grant Services
- Coser 516 -

A service of the Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Grant Services Team

» Jean Barber - Grant Writing Supervisor

» Diane Habeck - Education Grant Specialist

» Meachele Manchester - Education Grant
Specialist

» Jennifer Mleczynski - Education Grant
Specialist

» Emily Solometo - Education Grant Specialist

» Stacy McCauley - Education Grant Specialist

+ Marie Duchy - Program Assistant

» Elizabeth Biroscak - Program Assistant

Types of Services

1. Competitive Grant Procurement
2. Non-Competitive Grant Procurement

3. Fiscal Management of Grant Funds

|-




Types of Services

1. Competitive Grant Procurement:
Search for grant funding sources
Disseminate information regarding grant funding
opportunities
Build relationships with potential funders
Facilitate program planning, including developing
program partnerships
Write program narratives and develop program
budgets
Complete and submit grant applications

11/26/2013

Types of Services

2. Non-Competitive Grant Procurement
Monitor changes, disseminate information, and
provide guidance on federal and state grant
regulations and legislation
Serve as the liaison with New York State Education
Department Offices
Work with district administrators to develop budgets
based on grant regulations and guidelines
Complete the full Consolidated Application,
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
Application, and Universal Prekindergarten Application
Provide ongoing budget support, including
completing any needed budget amendments

Types of Services

3. Fiscal Management of Grant Funds
Eimira City School District and Horseheads Central
School District
+ Approve al! grant-funded expenditures based on
compliance with grant regulations and availability of
funds

+ Participate in district administrative cabinet meetings
and provide regular fiscal reports on the status of
grant funds

+ Provide ongoing technical assistance for the effective
use of grant funds to support each district's mission
and goals




Current Customers
1. Addison 8. Elmira
2. Bath 9. Elmira Heights
3. Bradford 10. Hornel!
4. Campbell-Savona  11. Horseheads
5. Canaseraga 12. Odessa - Montour
6. Canisteo- 13. Watkins Glen
Greenwood 14. Waverly
7. Corning-Painted 15. GST BOCES
Post Computer Services

|-

11/26/2013

Coser 516 Participating Districts
"~ Compeitve T or Compuitie |~ Ficiing |

Addison X i X

Bath X X

Bradford X X

Campbell-Savona X

Canaseraga X X

Canisteo-Greenwood X

Corning-Painted Post X X

Elmira X X X
Elmira Helghts X X

Hormnell X X

Horseheads X X X
Odassa-Montour X X

Watkins Glen X X

Waverly X X

GST BOCES Computer X

Services

Coser 516 Five-Year History

Year | Competitive Non-Competitive 1 Fiscal Management

2009-2010 9 8 1
2010-2011 10 8 1
(Bradford)
2011-2012 10
{+Horseheads; -5vE) (Odessa-Moatour) tHorseheads)
2012-2013 14 n 2
(Canaseraga. (Bath: Canaseraga)
Canisteo~Greenwood.
Spencer-Van Etten;
Waverly)
2013-2014 15 12 2

iCotning-Painted (Cotning-Painted Post)
Peat: Bath: -Spencer-
Van Etten)




Recent Grant Awards
» Project Jump Start - Bradford $2,500

(Community Foundation Keuka Area Fund)

» Consolidated Feasibility Study Eimira
Heights/Horseheads $49,500 (one of 12 nvs
Department of State grants awarded statewide)

- GST BOCES Computer
Services $77,139 (one of 116 NYS Archives grants

I awarded statewide)

11/26/2013

Recent Grant Awards

L3

Carol M. White Physical Education Grant -
Watkins Glen $1,093,303 over a 3 year period
(one of 60 US Department of Education grants awarded
nationwide)

¥ st
(2 of 22 NYS Dept. of Education grants awarded in upstate
New York out of 450 applications statewide)
Elmira $1,507,500 over a 3 year project period
Hornell, Addison, Bradford, Campbeii-Savona,
Canisteo-Greenwood $2,698,425 over a 3 year
period

- !

2012-2013
Procurement Record

+Requested............coceeevvnennen. $23,918,432*
+ Non-Competitive Procured....$16,501,969
+ Competitive Procured.............. $4,543,334*

* includes only year one of multiple-year grant
awards

- :




7-B

Greater
Southern

Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: Qctiober 28,2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time fo make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* % ®* * *x % * * * % * *x *x * %k *k %k % *k * % *x % * * *x Kk * * * * *

Mary Ellen Dropp

Teacher: Program: New Vision Medcial

Work

Location: WILDWOOD EDUCATION CENTER Telephone #. 301

Trip Dates:  From: 3/7/2014 To: 3/8/2014

Destination:. NYC
Start

Specify Pick Up Wegmans Parking Lot Time: 5:0 AM [] PMm

Location: :

Drop Off Location:  Wegmans Parking Lot Return 10:30 PM [ AM
Time:

Number of 15 Number of Chaperones: 3

Students:

Educational Objectives: To visit a major medical center allowing students to experience the
opportunites that our small town hospitals can't offer.

)

List Activities: _Visit medical center, Go to "Body Worlds Exhibit" , Ground Zero tour,
Broad way show.

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap X Other, describe: Coopers Class and the
bus bus bus Coapers and Wildwood Cosmetology classes
__ # of Wheelchair (If traveling with another class, please list
students class(es) traveling together.)

Bus Driver's Name: Covered Wagon Tours



Lodging Arrangements: Hampton Inn _Fairfield, NJ

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost

(Compilete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee 61.50 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 0 (specify) R
Meals 520 Meals
Lodging 735 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $1.316.50 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: CTE

Administrative Authorizatio

SIGNATURE: ( .DL\: DATE: Z[_/é[-i

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: C. Noreo oate. ;7,13
Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus

is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Mary Ellen Dropp And Kimberly Weaver Jones

Name of Participants:

1. See attached List 8 __
2. _ 9 __
3. _ 10.
4. ",
5 12.
6. __ 13,
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: To be determined if all students go no substitute will be necessary.

1. 7.
2. 8
3. 9
4, 0.
5 _ 1
6 12.

4/12



N

© © N @ v & w

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

Wildwood Education Center New Vision Medical Students

Argentieri, Carley
Arnault ,Braden
Booman-Amico ,Mayo
Campbell, Alexandria
Cappadonia, Anna
Clancy.Patrick
Dinwoodie, Allison
Freas, Alexis

Gibson, Allison
Kinnaird, Cody
Poorman, Nicole
Sherman, April
Timothy, Lindsey
Whiteman, Madison

Wyant. Lauren



7-C

Greater
Southem

Tie
BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 11/07/13

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks In
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required.

**************************

Teacher: Carol Perkins-Jody Andrus Program: Cosmetology
Work
Location: Coopers Telephone #: 607-654-2243
Trip Dates:  From: 3/07/2014 To: 3/9/2014
Destination: New York City Hair Show
Start
Specify Pick Up Wegmans Homell/Kmart  Time: 5:0 AM [ PM
Location: Bath/Coopers Plain .
Drop Off Location: Same as above Return 10:0 X PM [ AM
Time: .
Number of 13 Number of Chaperones: 2
Students:

Educational Objectives: To give students the opportunity to expand their skills by observing

techniques in hairstyling, haircuttin rmanent waving, haircoloring, artificial nails, and skincare.
All the lastest trends in hairstyling will be shown.
Also providing them with the opportunity to research different retail and salon equipment.

List Activities: Hairshow, visit NYC Hair salons

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [ Handicap [] Other, describe:
bus bus bus
__# of Wheelchair
students

Bus Driver's Name: Unknown at this time




" Lodging Arrangements: Hampton Inn and Suites NJ

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost

(Complete this column at

Admission Fee
Transportation
(specify)

Meals
Lodging
Other (specify)

TOTAL ESTIMATED
COST:

time of request)

0

o

160.00 Hairshow
tickets

$1.232.00

Funding Source: GST BOCES

Administrative Authorization:
SIGNATURE: 7 ;»-ﬁ/ DATE:
Principal/Supervisor

{Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE:

Ass’t Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date:

Column B - Actual Cost

(Complete this column for reimbursement -

Co f o

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 0
Transportation
(specify) 0
Meals 0
Lodging 0
Other (specify) Q
TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00
1T /3
pate: X 177,12

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is

requested)




Request for Field Trip Form
(3™ page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Carol Perkins, Jody Andrus,

Name of Participants:

1. Chelsey Atwell 8. Shanea Rinker
2. Kalie Cummings 9. Haley States
3. Claudia Eygabroat -Guerin 10. Brooke Stepp
4, Baylee Horton 11. Lindsey Tarby
5. Briftany Hughes 12. Brooke Vance
6. Kelsea Kimble 13. Ashley Turner
7. Kalon Moore 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible:

1. 7.
2. 8. ____
3. 90 _
4 10. ___
5 __ "
6. 12.



7-D

Work-Based Learming Programs

Community-Based Work Programs

Students with disabilities are required to have the opportunity to participate, as appropriate, in all registered and
non-registered work-based learning programs. Community-Based Work Programs, designed specifically for
students with disabilities, provide additional opportunities for students with disabilities to participate in work-
based learning programs. These work experiences, which can be paid or unpaid, help students to identify career
interest, assess their employability skills and training needs, and develop the skills and attitudes necessary for
eventual paid employment. School credit may be awarded for these experiences.

Job Shadowing

Job shadowing is a career exploration activity for late middle school or early high school. The student follows an
employee at a workplace for 1-8 hours to learn about an occupation or career pathway of interest. No credit is
granted to the student. Job shadowing experiences in grades 9 through 12 may be counted towards the 216 hour
requirement for the NYs CDOS Commencement Credential.

Community Service/Volunteering

In community service, students participate in volunteer experiences that teach them responsibility, community
involvement, and an awareness of the needs of others. Community service does not directly connect the
knowledge and technical skills learned in the classroom. These experiences in grades 9 through 12 may be
counted towards the 216 hour requirement for the NYs CDOS Commencement Credential.

Service Learning

Service Learning includes integrated classroom and service-related activities. Students utilize the skills and
knowledge they are acquiring in their classes to make a positive difference in their schools or communities. Service
learning provides real life application of academic knowledge and skills to real life community or school needs.

Service learning must be carefully differentiated from volunteerism and/or community service. Service learning is
community service that directly connects to the knowledge and skills learned in classrooms. in service learning, the
interwoven service and learning outcomes derive from a singular, distinct pedagogy. Community based
experiences in grades 9 through 12 may be counted towards the 216 hour requirement for the NYs CDOS
Commencement Credential.

Senior Project

The senior project and career research paper are designed for students to research a topic or career interest in a
specific career pathway. They serve to guide the student in learning about the college preparation and skills
training needed to be successful in that pathway. No additional credit is awarded for participation in this
experience; the credit exists within the related course.

School-Based Enterprise

A school-based business enterprise exists within the school to provide services for students and/or staff. No
additional credit is awarded for participation in this experience; the credit exists within the related course. An
example of a school-based enterprise would be a student ran store. These experiences in grades 9 through 12 may
be counted towards the 216 hour requirement for the NYs CDOS Commencement Credential.



